
AGENDA

MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
7:00 P.M., Monday, January 25, 1999

Maplewood Community Center Theater
Meeting No. 99 -02

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C. ROLL CALL

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes of Meeting 98 -01 ( January 11, 1999)
2. Minutes of the Council /Manager Workshop ( January 4, 1999)

E. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

F. PRESENTATIONS

NONE

G. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and
will be enacted by one motion. If a member of the City Council wishes to discuss an item, that
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

1. Approval of Claims
2. Fire Services Contract
3. Order Feasibility Study, Harvester Area Streets, Project 98 -10
4. Plumbing Inspection Fees
5. Joint Powers Agreement between the.City of Oakdale and City of Maplewood regarding

the Operation of Skyview Pool and Tanners Beach

H. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. 7:00 P.M. Ramsey County Family Services Center
1. Comprehensive Plan Change ( Park to Government)
2. Conditional Use Permit
3. Design Approval



L. AWARD OF BIDS

NONE

J. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NONE

K. NEW BUSINESS

NONE

L. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

M. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1. Committee Reports

2.

3.

4.

N. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

1.

2.

3.

0. ADJOURNMENT



AGENDA ITEM Dl

MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

7:00 P.M., Monday, January 11, 1999
Council Chambers, Municipal Building

Meeting No. 99 -01

A. CALL TO ORDER:

A regular meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota was held in the Council
Chambers, Municipal Building, and was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Mayor Rossbach.

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C. ROLL CALL:

George F. Rossbach, Mayor Present

Sherry Allenspach, Councilmember Present

Dale H. Carlson, Councilmember Present

Kevin Kittridge, Councilmember Present

Marvin C. Koppen, Councilmember Present

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Councilmember Allenspach moved to approve the minutes of Council /Manager Workshop
November 2. 1998) as aresented.

Seconded by Councilmember Koppen Ayes - all

Councilmember Carlson moved to approve the minutes of Meeting No. 98 -29 (December 28, 1998)
as presented.

Seconded by Councilmember Koppen Ayes - all
Abstain - Kittridge

E. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Mayor Rossbach moved to approve the Agenda as amended.

K -7. Board of Appeals Creation and Appointments
K -8. Lawful Gambling - Maplewood Athletic Association
K -9. Bruentrup Farm Update (moved from N -1)

Seconded by Councilmember Koppen Ayes - all

F. APPOINTMENTS/PRESENTATIONS

NONE

G. CONSENT AGENDA:

Councilmember Carlson moved to approve the Consent Agenda as recommended.

1 -11 -99



Seconded by Councilmember Kittridge

1. Approval of Claims

Approved the following claims:

Ayes - all

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: $ 50,523.00 Checks #7739 - #774C

121,490.38 Checks #41544 - #41627

AGENDA ITEM Dl

Dated 12 -23 -98 thru 12 -24 -98

I sFii

167,660.41 Checks #7741 - #7753 Dated 12 -28 -98 thru 12 -31 -98

103,727.37 Checks #41631 - #41695 Dated 1 -5 -98

443,401.16 Total Accounts Payable

PAYROLL: $ 310,829.97 Payroll Checks and Direct Deposits Dated 12 -4 -98

28,053.66 Payroll Deduction Checks Dated 12 -24 -98

338,883.63 Total Payroll
782,284.79 GRAND TOTAL

2. Planning Commission Reappointments

Reappointed Ms. Fischer and Mr. Ledvina to a three year terms on the Planning Commission.

3. Community Design Review Board Reappointments

Reappointed Mary Erickson, Tim Johnson and Matt Ledvina to serve on the Community Design
Review Board for another two - years.

4. Park Board Reappointments

Reappointed Peter Fischer, Carolyn Peterson and Craig Brannon to a three -year term.

5. Change of Owner /Manager Intoxicating Liquor - Eugene Beaulieu (Beau's Food &
Spirits)

Approved a liquor license for Eugene Beaulieu of Beau's Food & Spirits, 2289 E. Minnehaha
Avenue.

H. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. 7:00 P.M. (7:08) Motor Fuel Station Ordinance Amendment

a. Mayor Rossbach convened the meeting for a public hearing.

b. Acting City Manager Haider introduced the staff report.

c. Associate Planner Ken Roberts presented the specifics of the report.

d. Will Rossbach presented the Planning Commission report.

e. Mayor Rossbach opened the public hearing, calling for proponents or
opponents. The following persons was heard:

Mark Nelson, Real- estate Manager for Holiday

f. Mayor Rossbach closed the public hearing.

1 -11 -99 2



AGENDA ITEM Dl

Councilmember Koppen moved /introduced the following code amendment to increase the maximum

ORDINANCE NO. 795

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING MOTOR FUEL STATION REQUIREMENTS

The Maplewood City Council approves the following changes to the Maplewood
Code of Ordinances:

Section 1. This section changes Sections 36 -6 and 36- 151(b)(9)(h) as

follows ( additions are underlined and deletions are crossed out):

Section 36 -6. Definitions.

Minor Motor Fuel Station: A retail business engaged in the sale of
motor vehicle fuels with a maximum of three t--(2) dispensers. Fuel

dispensers shall be designed to serve oTtwo cars at once.

Major motor fuel station: A retail business engaged in the sale of
motor vehicle fuels that has more than three t--(2) dispensers.

Sections 36- 151(b)(9)(h). Conditional Uses.

h. Ne i Ln ; J rp - r . e (s) shl wh i ,, heline f disle l e twe e
l

ti-

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect after the city publishes it in
the official newspaper.

Seconded by Councilmember Kittridge Ayes - all

2. 7:10 P.M. (7:22) Tax - Exempt Financing Agreement -Merrick Companies, Inc. (1636
Gervais Avenue)

a. Mayor Rossbach convened the meeting for a public hearing.

b. Acting City Manager Haider introduced the staff report.

c. Associate Planner Ken Roberts presented the specifics of the report.

d. Mayor Rossbach opened the public hearing, calling for proponents or
opponents. The following persons were heard:

Mary Deeaseth, Briggs & Morgan
Paul Hoftel, Merrick Companies
John Barker, 1636 Gervais Avenue

e. Mayor Rossbach closed the public hearing.

1 -11 -99 3



Councilmember

jervais Avenue.

RESOLUTION
99 -01 -01

AGENDA ITEM Dl

RESOLUTION GIVING HOST APPROVAL TO THE ISSUANCE OF REVENUE OBLIGATIONS

WHEREAS, the Merrick Companies, Inc. (The "Company "), desires to acquire thirty -two
32) vans, a telephone system, computer equipment, vending equipment, furniture an applicants for
Partnership for Pride, Inc. And to acquire approximately thirty (30) additional vans (the "Project "); and

WHEREAS, the Company has proposed that the City of White Bear Lake, Minnesota, issue
revenue obligations in the approximate principal amount of $1,500,000 (the "Obligations ") to finance

the Project; and

WHEREAS, Section 147 (f) of the Internal Revenue Cod of 1986, as amended, requires that
each governmental unit in which facilities to be financed by the Obligations are located must approve
the issuance of the Obligations following a public hearing; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on this matter was held by the City of Maplewood, Minnesota
the "City ") on Monday, January 11, 1999; and

WHEREAS, the Obligations are payable solely from revenues of the Company, will not be
general or moral obligation of the City of Maplewood, the City of White Bear Lake, or any other
political subdivision of the State of Minnesota but will be payable solely from revenues of the
Company, to the extent and in the manner provided in the documents executed in connection with
the issuance of the Obligations; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Maplewood,
Minnesota, as follows:

1. The City hereby gives the host approval required under the Internal Revenue Code to
the issuance of the Obligations.

2. The actions of City Staff in causing the notice of public hearing to be published in the
official newspaper are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota the 11th day of January, 1999

Seconded by Councilmember Kittridge Ayes -all

I. AWARD OF BIDS

Heavy Duty Loader - Public Works

a. Acting City Manager Haider introduced the staff report and presented the specifics of
the report.

Councilmember Carlson moved to award the bid for wheel loader to Ziegler Inc. For an amount of
79,647.00 plus tax of $57177.06 for a total of 84,824.06.

Seconded by Councilmember Kittridge Ayes - all

1 -11 -99



J. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
AGENDA ITEM Dl

1. Curbside Recycling Program - Oil and Anti - Freeze Collection

a. Acting City Manager Haider introduced the staff report and presented the specifics of
the report.

b. Mayor Rossbach asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council regarding this
matter. The following person was heard:

Tim Doran, Assistant General Manager Superior Services

Mayor Rossbach moved to leave the contract as stands and denied request to drop waste oil and
antifreeze from the recycling program.

Seconded by Councilmember Koppen Ayes - Mayor Rossbach, Councilmembers
Allenspach & Koppen
Nays - Councilmembers Carlson &
Kittridge

K. NEW BUSINESS

1. Contract With City of Minneapolis - Fire Department (Fire Training Facility)

a. Acting City Manager Haider introduced the staff report.

b. Fire Chief Hewitt presented the specifics of the report.

c. Mayor Rossbach asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council regarding this
matter. No one appeared.

Councilmember

ire uepartment.

Seconded by Councilmember Kittridge Ayes -all

2. Harvester Avenue Improvements, Project 97 -16, Change Order No. 2

a. Acting City Manager Haider introduced the staff report and presented the specifics of
the report.

Councilmember Carlson moved to approve Change Order No. 2 and the following resolution
Directing Modification of Existing Construction Contract.

RESOLUTION
99 -01 -02

DIRECTING MODIFICATION OF EXISTING CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

WHEREAS, the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota has heretofore
ordered made Improvement Project Harvester Avenue and Sterling Street and

1 -11 -99 5



AGENDA ITEM Dl

has let a construction contract pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter
429, and

WHEREAS, it is now necessary and expedient that said contract be
modified and designated as Improvement Project 97 -16, Change Order 2.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA that the mayor and city clerk are hereby authorized and directed
to modify the existing contract by executing said Change

Order 2 in the
amount of $39,638.35. The revised contract amount is 608,844.94.

The finance director is hereby authorized to make the financial
transfers necessary to implement the financing plan for the project. The

project budget is increased by $39,638.35.

The modified financing plan would be as follows:

REVISED CONSTRUCTION COSTS:

Original Contract
Change Order No. 1 ( Incentive)

Change Order No. 2
Revised Contract

Striping by County Forces
Signing by City Forces

Property Acquisitions & Easements

Subtotal

Admin., Eng, Legal, Fiscal ( 31.50)

Total Project Cost:

Seconded by Councilmember Koppen

REVISED FINANCING:

565,706.59 Sewer fund: $ 19,450.00

3,500.00 Assessments: $ 266,450.00

39,638.35 State Aid Funds: $ 558,900.00

608,844.94

600.00

5,000.00

28,000.00

642,444.94

202,370.16

844,815.10 Total Financing: $ 844,800.00

Ayes -all

3. Pleasantview Neighborhood Street Improvement, Project 98 -12 - Accept Feasibility
Study and Schedule Public Hearing

a. Acting City Manager Haider introduced the staff report and presented the specifics of
the report.

Councilmember Carlson moved to approve the following resolution accepting tf
the Pleasantview Street Improvements, Project 98 -12, and call for a public heal
Monday. February 9. 1999 at 7:00 a.m. to discuss said Droaosed imarovement.

RESOLUTION
99 -01 -03

on

ACCEPTING REPORT AND CALLING FOR PUBLIC HEARING

WHEREAS, pursuant to resolution of the council adopted December 14,
1998, a report has been prepared by the city engineering division with
reference to the improvement of the Pleasantview neighborhood streets, City
Project 98 -12, by Pleasantview Street Improvements, and this report was
received by the council on January 11, 1999, and

WHEREAS, the report provides information regarding whether the proposed
project is necessary, cost - effective, and feasible,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA:

1. The council will consider the improvement of such street in
accordance with the report and the assessment of abutting property for all

1 -11 -99 6



AGENDA ITEM Dl

or a portion of the cost of the improvement pursuant to Minnesota Statutes,
Chapter 429 at an estimated total cost of the improvement of $283,000.

2. A public hearing shall be held on such proposed improvement on the
8th day of February, 1999, in the council chambers of city hall at 7:00
p.m. and the clerk shall give mailed and published notice of such hearing
and improvement as required by law.

Seconded by Councilmember Koppen Ayes -all

4. Annual Review of Council Policy & Procedure Manual

a. Acting City Manager Haider introduced the staff report and presented the specifics of
the report.

Councilmember Carlson moved to aaarove the Council Policv and Procedure Manual as Dresented.

Seconded by Councilmember Allenspach Ayes -all

5. Annual Appointments

a. Acting City Manager Haider introduced the staff report and presented the specifics of
the report.

Councilmember Carlson moved to approve the following 1999 City Council Appointments.

City Attorney Patrick Kelly
Bannigan & Kelly
Same Rate as 1998:
80/hr--civil
95 /hr-- litigation

Prosecuting Attorney

Municipal Legislative Commission
Meets quarterly, Wednesday P.M.)

Martin Costello

Hughes & Costello
Same Rate as 1998:

4,750 monthly retainer
500 /month expense cap

Issue is under review by city staff

Sherry Allenspach
Michael McGuire

Ramsey Co. League of Local Governments George Rossbach
Meets fourth Thursday evening) Sherry Allenspach (Alt.)

Ramsey /Washington Suburban Cable Comm. Dale Carlson

Meets second Thursday, 5:00 P.M.) Michael McGuire (Alt.)

N. E.S.T. Kevin Kittridge
Marvin Koppen

Suburban Rate Authority
Meets first month of quarter)

Marvin Koppen
Mike Erickson (Alt.)

1 -11 -99



St. Paul Water Treatment Plant

Advisory Board)
Meets as needed)

St. Paul Water Utility Board
of Commissioners

Meets second Tuesday, 5:00 P.M.)

Suburban Area Chamber of Commerce

The Partnership
Meets second Tuesday, 7:00 A.M. )

Metro East Development Partnership

Joint Ice Arena Board

Official Newspaper

AGENDA ITEM Dl

No appointment made -
will not participate

Kevin Kittridge

Mary Koppen
Melinda Coleman (Alt.)

Sherry Allenspach
Police Chief Winger

Marvin Koppen
Melinda Coleman (Alt.)

Sherry Allenspach
George Rossbach

Maplewood Review

Acting Mayor Kevin Kittridge

Seconded by Koppen Ayes -all

6. January 25th Public Hearing Rules of Procedure - Family Service Center

a. Acting City Manager Haider introduced the Rules and Procedures for a Public Hearing
to council for their information.

No Motion Required

7. Board of Appeals Creation and Appointments

a. Acting City Manager Haider introduced the staff report and presented the specifics of
the report.

Councilmember Koppen moved to appointed John Gasper, Architect; Kenneth Mihelich, 3M Building
Code Specialist and Richard Dufresne, Architect; to serve as members of the Board of Appeals to
hear the matter about sarinklerina at the Feed Products. Inc. (Bulk Storaae) Facilitv. 1300 McKniaht

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes -all

8. Lawful Gambling - Maplewood Athletic Association

a. Acting City Manager Haider introduced the staff report.

b. City Clerk Karen Guilfoile presented the specifics of the report.

Councilmember Carlson moved to approve a gambling license for the Maplewood Athletic

1 -11 -99 8



AGENDA ITEM Dl

Seconded by Councilmember Koppen Ayes -all

9. Bruentrup Farm Update

a. Acting City Manager Haider introduced the staff report.

b. Assistant to the City Manager Mike Ericson presented the specifics of the
report.

c. President of Maplewood Area Historical Society, Pete Boulay gave an update on the
fund pledging project. There is a total of 108 pledges at an average of $25.00, $28,720
is the total amount. Pledge amounts range from $5.00 to $10,000.

d. Mayor Rossbach asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council
regarding this matter. The following persons were heard:

Carolyn Peterson, 1949 Jackson
Jim Sazevich, 454 N. Smith, St. Paul
Roger Overson, 2647 Gem Street
Al Thoreson, 2785 Hazelwood Street
Vivian Qualley, 2089 Beam Avenue
Arlan Nickerson, Northern Minnesota
Don Christianson, 111, East County Raod C

Councilmember Koppen moved to abandoned the project and not pursue a referendum.

Seconded by Councilmember Kittridge Ayes - all Councilmembers

Nays - Mayor Rossbach

L. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

NONE

M. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

NONE

N. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

NONE

O. ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Mayor Rossbach to adjourn meeting at 9:12 p.m.

Seconded by Councilmember Allenspach Ayes - all

Karen Guilfoile, City Clerk

1 -11 -99



COUNCIL/MANAGER WORKSHOP

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

MEETING MINUTES

5:00 p.m., Monday, January 4, 1999
Maplewood Room, City Hall

A. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Rossbach at 5:00 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL

Mayor George Rossbach Present

Councilmember Sherry Allenspach Present

Councilmember Dale Carlson Present

Councilmember Kevin Kittridge Present

Councilmember Marvin Koppen Present

Others Present:

City Manager Michael McGuire
Assistant to the City Manager Michael Ericson
Community Oriented Services Coordinator Colleen Dirkswager
City Engineer Ken Haider
Assistant City Engineer Chris Cavett
Parks & Recreation Director Bruce Anderson

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Rossbach moved to approve the agenda with the addition of the following items as
requested by City Manager Michael McGuire: 1. Charitable Gambling. 2. Janu= 25 Public
Hearing on Ramsey Coon , Family Service Center. 3 City Manager.,updates. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Kittridge. Motion passed, 5 -0

D. COMMUNITY - ORIENTED SERVICES UPDATE

Colleen Dirkswager was present to discuss a number of community issues. She provided the
council with updates on a number of issues she is working on including a detailed report on the



deer management issue. Both Ramsey County and the DNR will be conducting deer count
surveys this year with a primary focus on the southern borders of the city next to the City of St.
Paul. They will conduct the surveys by two different methods. This issue will be on the March
22 city council meeting agenda. Colleen discussed with council the staffing of the Senior's
Committee. She informed the council about the Senior's Committee and its relationship in
recognizing city volunteers during the month of April which is the state -wide volunteer
recognition month. Colleen also informed the council that the city's mall office will be moved
soon because mall officials want to reuse the current space for another business which wants the
location. She informed the council about other issues and answered questions which were asked
by council.

E. Community Center, Remodeling Proposal

Parks & Recreation Director Bruce Anderson presented this proposal to the city council and
stated that it would add an additional 1,200 sq.ft. of space to the fitness center. This proposal
was suggested after a survey of the membership in 1998 indicated that additional equipment and
space was necessary to reduce waiting time for exercise equipment. Bruce stated that the
remodeling project would be paid for with PAC funds as specified in the city's Capital
Improvement Program. After questions, the council gave its initial support for the proposal and
Bruce said it would have to go before the Parks and Recreation Commission for discussion and
subsequent recommendation to the city council.

F. Council and Staff Retreat Scheduled for Februaa 18 & 19

City Manager Mike McGuire presented this issue to the council and inquired if the dates were
acceptable so he could proceed with scheduling. The retreat will again be at the Riverwood
Conference Center in Monticello. Mike stated that he was able to schedule Barbara Strandell to

return as the facilitator since she did an excellent job last year. Council agreed with the dates,
location, and facilitator so Mike will proceed to solicit topics from council and staff to include in
preparation of the agenda.

G. Local Street Improvement Paving Program

City Engineer Ken Haider presented this issue to the council as it was tabled from the previous
workshop meeting. He discussed with council a draft city policy that would arrange for the
reconstruction of old city streets in four different methods. He stated that as a 1993 Street Survey
indicates the city is well aware that many streets are in poor condition.. He said that according to
the draft city policy, the city should be reconstructing five miles of streets a year to stay current
with the Street Replacement Schedule. He said he needs a new city policy approved by the city
council. He will bring back the proposed city policy at the February Workshop with subsequent
discussion and formal approval at an upcoming city council meeting.



H. Spring Cleanup Day to Replace Recycling Center

Mike Ericson presented this issue to the council on behalf of Community Development Director
Melinda Coleman who was unable to attend the meeting. As the council is aware, the Recycling
Center was closed down in November due to consistent abuse by its users. Council directed staff
to explore another option for residents to dispose of recyclables. Melinda's .memo suggested a
Spring Community Cleanup Day which would be held in the Community Center Parking Lot.
For the first year there would be no charge to residents as SCORE funds would be used to offset
the refuse hauling costs. The council agreed with the suggested date of April 24 since it is the
last Saturday in April which is a logical time since most residents are involved in their own
spring cleaning at this time. City staff will schedule and publicize the event which is very
popular in neighboring communities.

I. Other Business

1. Charitable Gambling - Mike McGuire reviewed with council the new policy for
allocating charitable gambling funds.

2. January 25 Public Hearing /Council meeting on County Family Service Center -
Mike McGuire and council discussed the meeting rules to ensure there is proper
decorum and control.

3. Gift Policy for retirees - Mike McGuire reviewed with council a new

administrative policy which was implemented to ensure equity and fairness for all
retirees. All employees would be eligible for a not -to- exceed amount of $100 to
pay for a plaque, award, etc.

4. Union Negotiations - Mike McGuire stated that progress is good with all unions.
5. Heritage Theater trailer storage - Mike McGuire explained that Heritage Theater

will receive permission to park its storage trailer on the old Recycling Center site
for one year, unless there are council objections.

6. Bruentrup Farm - Mike McGuire stated that the survey by Decision Resources
will be presented at the January 11 council meeting and the council will decide
whether to proceed with a referendum.

J. Future Topics

1. Y2K

2, Community Fund

K. ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Carlson and seconded by Allenspach to adjourn the meeting at 7:10 p.m. Motion
passed 4 -0. Koppen left at 6:20 p.m..



t1 ihI 1n
XTO G"I

Cit , Count -I

f'IrXTTZ A n T' n rr
Erglit- KE 1%, 1

FROM: Finance Director

R: APP V OF - CLASS

DATE. January= 20, 1 -999

Action by Counc

Endorse

Rej ected......
Date ..

Attxhed is a listing of paid hills for infonnatlnnal purposes. The pity manager has reviewed the
hills and authorized payment in accordance with City Council approved policies.

ACCOUNTS

PAYABLE

259,276,02 Checks #7754 thru #7768 dated 1 -4 thru 1 -8 -39

1 Checks lJ 416I I thtu #41 dated 1 12-99

70,2 Checks #7769 thru #7777 dated 1-12 thru 1-15-99

69 Checks #4 thru #4 dated 1-1

54$,542:1Q Total Accounts Payable

PAYROLL:

294,052: 93 Payroll checks and Direct Deposits- dated 1 - 8 -

22,455. Payroll Deduction checks #70046 thru #70059 dated 1 -8 -99

316,508.54 Total- Payroll

865 100.64 GRAND TOTAL

Attached is a detailed ll-sting of these claims. Please gall . e at 70 -4513 if yo have any
questions -on the attached listing. This will allow nee to check the supporting documentation onpp g
file if necessary.

hu

Attachments



I'VIRE2 CITY OF MAfl-EWOOD 1::•AGE 1.

08/99 1.4.-.21 VQlJ(*,VlER/C.l-4E:"Ck-REBISTE-7R

FOR ALL 1:-*Ek*[ODS

CHEI% VENI)OR VENI)Llf--' TE*-.*M ITEM CHI-ECK

I rl1'--' fz DATE NUMf-.JER NAME DE::( AMOUNT AMOUNT

7754 01/04/99 712105 PIZZA HLIT FOOD FOR CDLJNC.*]:L./MCif;.* WORK*S)VIOP 50.00 50.00

7755 01/04/99 3306130 EALTHI::'AURTN•RS) HCMA I)r.--DLJC;I**.Lf)N 1::'AY 4,374.40
HE-:*AL-TH••L.lF*E-•DENTAL- INES. 1.7,1.47.1.
A/R IN.138URANCE: C0NT*:1NlJAN(*a%E 2 24,520.50

7756 01/04/99 t*-530: L 00 MEDICA CHOICE: HCMA PAY 3
W-ALTH-LIFCC -DENTAL. INES, 20.
A/R :1N.':3)lJRAN(.*;E C'ONTINUANCZ 1911.60 27

7757 01/04/99. 1,7551.100 MN MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE HCMA I)EDUCTION PAY 3 1. 5 . 80

LII::*E INSURANCE PAYABLE 1,1.06 . 28
i4E:'Al-TF4--L-:[F-F:*--I)[---N*T'Al- INS. 847.93

A/R INESURANCE CONTINUANCE' 1 *39. `;1. 2.

77513 01/04/99 3• 0•93 LIFE & ANNUITY INS 199• ADM FEE 637.05 6::;"/' .05

7759 01/04/99 280200 J)ENEJFORTTS ITS INSURANCE CO. F7L.T.D. INS)LIRANCT. 1, 94 . 22 1

7760 01/05/99 1390900 lJ"SA WE: S*T' ("'OMMUNIG'ATIONS PAY TELAH-PHONES S75.65 75.65

7761 01/06/99 01.046., A T LONG DISTANCE TELE 10 . 84

A/R -- PERSONAL PHONE CALLS 20.88 126.72

7762 01/07/99 090905 U.S. WE:'Sl* COMMUNI(3ATIONS TELE:'PHONE r55.49

Tr::hEF•H0NE:-* 8.46

TELE1:410NE 565.09

I*E:L.E:1='1•iC )N[7 6 :; 1. 09

TT LE7PHONE 5B. 20

TELEPHONE 31. .55

TELEPHONE 59. 46

TELEPHONE 56. 07

TELEPHONE 1v663.88
TELEPHONE:- 5,00. f.)1.

56.87

TELEPHONE 41.9. 55

TELE1:440NE 1:19.18

TELE.KPHONE 58. 49

TELA-:-] 'HONE 58.55

TELEPHONEE 58.5L

TEl-1---l:`H0NEK 58.55

x;1:3.5

513.55

58. 5,1

TEAA:PHONE 58. 55

TELEPHONE7 8.5

11-H-0:440NEi. B . 55

58.55

58.55

T jj-E J . 58. 55

58-55

I



OUCHRE.12 CITY CIF MAPI..Y-*.'WCIC)D PAGE 2

1/0f3/99 14:21

FOR ALL PERIODS'

11-11:-:C*: CHI-:*Ct-*.* VENDOR VE ITEM CHE7(1*::

A)Ml-.iER DATE N(jmr-.fr:-*R NAME 1.) 1R. AMOUNT AMOUNT

TELEPHONE 58.55

TELEPHONE 134.79

TELSE-PHONE 58.46

TELEPHONE 56.87

TELEPHONE 36. 00

Tl'---L-El::*1-40NE 36.00

TELEPHONE 8. 40%

TEL-1-:-*F'HONC-:- 146.56

I'ELEPHONE 7'5. 58

TI---- Io. EF* f10Nr-:: 295.65

TELEPHONE 58. 20

TELEPHONE 50.20

l'E'l ... EPHONE 58.20

74.29

51). E17

TELEPHONE L 06.55 1

TELEPHONE. 116.96

rn _E71-:'kiONE 120.70

1*EL.EPHONE 169. IB'.:;

f 9.--5.69 6

776: =:01/08/99 1.90080 f7CIC , Cl,D- SION RESOUR 1.-*T*D. IST HALF PMT-BRUENTRUP FARM cSl.J 1. 7r5O .. 00 J, 750. 00

7764 Ol /013/99 137:11130 TONIC' 1.30L•FA PMT FOR (.'OtJCERY*S--JAN B & 9 6. 500.00 6

7765 01./08*/99 533.650 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL MONTHLY ESEWER SERVICE PMT 1.79,275.50 1.79, .275.50

7766 01/00/99 551.500 MN POLLUTION G'ONTROL AGENCY EM:[N(),I:Z REG-1:3) SCHULTZ- 1IRF.-HE-1 500. Oo 00.00

7767 01/08/99 J.90400 I)EF**T'. OF" NATURAL RESOLJFZc,;E'.:)%DNR LICANC-11[.7 FEES PAYABI ... E 1.

7768 01/013/99 741600 1 AM %(:) E'Y COUN ACllClJMtA.AT*E:-*D VA T "'1t4 - -.1) 11.3F A Y C, H 6 6...052.48

41699 01/1.2/99 JOHN MCCLURE PRO-RATED M[----MB. REFUND 26-3, . 97 26 . 97

41700 01/12/99 BLUE CROSS/13LUE REFUND MC F'.D F20504 49.-5..52 495.52

41701 01./I.2/99 01.0;•1,00 AJ F'C)F-,L.l.'T*I'. PIAOTOGRAPIAY PORTRAI-rs 1.6 . B.5 1. 6. OL.

41702 01/12/99 0:1046.5 A T & T ltl.'LRE:-'L-ES.':; 1131-7. RV'I*. c%z, DIG. PAGE:"R 10. 46

FZENT(-)L/cll:-*FZVI*(*.%E:* 22.57

41703 01/12/99 Ol 0475 AWD WAT*•:.'FZ C'HtNWA'-*S J. 1.:1..67 111.67

41704 0:1./.1.2/99 01.01010 AAGARD ENVIRONM[7NTAL. £;EERV ]'(%r7C)' WASTE' REMOVAL 1111.59

L144STE REMOVA 59

WASTE FZEMOVAL 1..59

14A.%3*Y'E: 1: ZL--- M VAI... Z.1; I %L -; 9

WASTE RENCIVAL 31 .59 1.5 w 9f's

417015 01/1.2/99 010490 ACCURATE E.LIECTRIC MOTOR Cit*---RV REPAXR MOTOR MCC MAI--f4:CNk-' 60. Oo

m



ICHR172 CITY C)F M( PAGE 37,

013/99 14 -0 21 V(*)I.I('iif:.'F/(',FiE("t-::Rl:-:.'G]*.l.:')'TE:-"R

1= OR ALL PERIODS

CHEXIK VENDUR VENDOR I - fE7M I4ECKD -

IBI-ER DA- TE NlJMr-.fER NAME: lDE,")C'R.'IF'TI0N AMOUNT AMOUNT

41706 Ol./I.2/99 01.0 ACE HARDWARE POLY T(D.RP 17.72

MAINTLE'NANCk: M(-)*rERXALS 203. 56

SPACE HE'ATETZ 42.1.6

3lJF'1''L3*ES 1"DATIF'MENT 446.99

SUPPL 11"S EQUIPME'NT 29E3.911 1.

41707 01/12/99 020400 AIR F*ILTERS UNLIMITED AIR F'ILTERS 11..81 211 . E31.

41708 01./I.2/99 020411 AIRTOUCH CELLULAR, BELLEMUF-K TELEPHONE:.- 351. 04

TELEF'HON• 04

TELEFIHONE 31.04

29.76

TELEF"HONCH. 10.92

34.65 1.68.45

41709 Ol./J.2/99 020EI20 ALERT•ALL CORPORATION HATS,, BOOKS,, 91.1. BROCHURE 244.00 244. 00

417:1.0 01/12/99 020900 ALL MAIN STREET El-.E'GT*RXC REPAIR & MAINT/1-ATILDINGS 2.
REPAIR CITY HALL PKG. LOT LGHT 48.

REF'AIR F'W YfWO Lic"pa-ruSEC. LGFIT 290.00

INSTAI ... I.. LGHTS : IN, PD % FOR MAP 1.27.00

RE-PAIR 2 EXIT 1-11.31-ITS 235.00 3

41711 01/12/99 02.1250 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPARE'l- SER MATS 1.5.99 1.5.98

41712 01/12/99 02142B AMERICAN PUBL.I.0 HEALTH ASSOC. I- f00KS 33B.45

SALES TAX PBL. OUT OF" STATE 0.66-- 31.7.79

41713 01/1•/99 030-310 ANCOM COMMUK1'("'Al"MNS INC. 3f-' BATTERY 26'3.130 263.80

41714 01/1.2/99 033.100 APPEARANCE PLUS CAR WASH CAR WA 161-41:r,-) 110. 80 1. 1. 0 . F-30

41715 01/12/99 0-42503 OF METRO MF-MBE:.*RSI--(XF*S 7 7

41716 01/12/99 061.700 BA*T*TE:RJ.'[-:-*'.*-') PLUS) HANDLIGHT STA 2 1.0. U9 1.8.09

41717 01/1.2/99 061906 li(AUER BUILT BATTERY 48.139 4(3.89

4:1.71 B 01/1.2/99 OE10925 BOARD OF* WATER COMMS 1.B1.0 16.91.

2659 20.26

41719 01/1.2/99 01,31.230 BOYER TRUCK F'AR'TS PDL ASY-AC,SPIDER,NUTS,BOLTS 473s. 9*,!, 47;;.9:• ".•;

4172.0 01 /12/99 110092 M *t REF*RIGERATION -- F'ARTS ICI". MtA.("H.*[Nl::-' F'ART 71.12 71.12

41721 01/3.2/99 1. 1()U5';:; 1 .. )CO2 SERVIU%F7F MEMICALIS'C 2. 007. 72.00

41722 01/12/99 11 O,.r,:L9 CIPIF11-1 ClITY MUTUAL ALD ASSOC. 1999 DUE's 50 .. 0 50.00

4 123 01./I.2*/99 1. 1. O*z!,25 CAPITOL COMMMICATIONS RADIO RET-'AIR 1.1̀.00 1.5.00

0



JIMCHRIL-2 C:fTY OF MAI-I-EWOOD
1/08/99 14:21 VOLJ(,*Hf: REG11c)TER

FOR ALL Fl-i-RIODS

MI(aHER/

FIECIl< CHEXK VE-Nl)()F,*%VENI)OR ITEM
liml-31: R DATE NIMBETZ NAME AMOUNT

41724- 01/12/99 12051.5 CENTRAL- STORES FREDl.T--fd-7.TURNED TONER 298 .34-
1

1

31JF-ef-1-10:3 - OFFICE 111.. -
SUF'F'L-lF::lc; - OFFICE 391.9w5l

41725 01/12/99 130247 lEMC*EN CORF'ORP)TlON CHE-MICAI-S 6::9.00

41726 01/12/99 1.,163.5 CITY WIDE7 - RADIO INC:. REF'AIR & MAI*.NT/RADI:O 590.00

41.727 01/12/99 1.50075 MMMERCIAL F'001- & %":)'I::*A SIJI::*ER l.*3EQ(JE(.",EL..L 40.45

41728 01/1.2/99 15J *,z*,',; E) COMV'RE'l:).c;0R MCIFESSOR., INC. COMPR[7,c;cl;()F;.' REPAIR 0.54.23

41.729 01/12/99 151B.'50 COON[ -Y !3AFTEY FIRST AID KIT SUPPLIES 2f-37.39

41730 01/1.2/99 1524-00 COF EJ:*)LJ]*F-'ME--.NT., INC. 4TH GITR MAINT. ACif-,'17-[-:*ME--'NT 296.56

4:17;: 01/1•/99 1.52500 C'ORNEI-L LABORATORY fatJ102(:RIPTIONS & MEMBER1131••l- 335. 00

41732 01/12/99 170900 D & 1) TOWING SE= RVICE: INC.. Wr-kT ':)Ql) 947 45.00

41733 01/1.2/99 1801300 DALCO MOTOR FOR CARF*ET' !:3)HAMF'OOER 206.10

41734 01/1.2/99 180985 DANOM E*ME'RGENCY EUMPMENT CO. STREOWL.TTE 451.07 204.48

41735 01/1.2/99 1(:T.15..,,.:'.I)AVIS I-OCK & SW: 'E f•*"EYS 17-32
LOCK R•F'AIR & SLIF' 66.21
t * * E Y.13% FOR 1*-'.D. OF'FICE 8. 52
SOLIAT) f::E7-YS r.4

4173, 6 01/12/99 190080 I)EC1filON RE,f3-'0(JR(l-'ES., L-TI). ND FAFM . 131JRVEY 1. 750.. 00

41737 01/1.2/99 2008Z',T; Dl,c;PLITI-:-* F%`E:-*c.)%( :l-(.1Tl0N CENTER CHARITAiI.A-EGAMB. AWARI) 2.

4 :17 , B 01 /1. x/99 21.01.55 M.)CIMENT MGMT INC. 16 MM FILM,JKT,LABELS 7S&L .74

41739 01/1.2/99 2"•: ;1152.`. -j E-DEN c-;Yc%-;"T'EMc.)., INC. ANNUAL- ;:;LJFVORT 1-4-99/12-3,1-99 12,997.2.5

41740 01/12/99 240375 F-ME'RGENCY API 'AR(- T(.1:3' MAINT. REF*?-)IR TO 8:1 - 08
GEN F*R().Bt-.EM F'*.I*.X ON Z, 92 .24
RM & MAINT. - Ll 351.00

4174J. 01/12/99 240710 ENGRAPHJ'(.'.%c,;., INC. GN HAIA. 1.x;. 7*•,

41742 01/12/99 260290 1*-*,llRm[:- CO. MI)SE. FOfZ 94.01
ul . E7MI)c)E:.. FOR R-1l';jALE-* 15.02

4 01/12/99 26064B L LINE: X-A--VE-*RAGE Ml)lc;E. FOR RE.'.13AI-E 71. 25

41744 01/12/99 2•071t:-;O FIRE7 0f7Mr-k.clHAL.S ASE.M. MINN. HEYf7r 70.00

1745 01/12/99 00500 G 14-4 K SEARVICE 1 EES FOR SERVICE 5. 1 C-11

1:*A(.*il::-* 4

CHEC : *.

iM()IJN*r

275.01.

W. 00

190.00

40.45

4 . 2;-.!,

207. 39

296.56

35.00

45.00

206» 1.0

204.4-c9

1. 26 Zr

1.

2. 000.. 00

61. 74r

12,997.25

1.

109. 075

71.25

70.00

0



DUCIARE2 CITY OF MAF"I-.F--WOC)D F- AU- _ '-:5

1/08/99 14.w 21 V(')tJf.'I--11:*I:/('tiE:*(t:: fd-13 * 1*.Ii*I*E:'R
1- OF; AL PL EIZ IODS

iE:C**.* CH[7CP.: VF7NDC)R. VEND0FZ I'T F *--* M ITE --- M

UM). -ER DA FE: NlJML-'f1--:*FZ NAMF- DE::SCRI1::'*T* 1: ON AMOUNT AMOUNT

MATS 49.60

Ji:*#F*41 ... IES JANXTOW AL3 . 1 1.5.83

UN I FORMS CLOTHING 20.00

13 )(Jf:'F-*L- IES JANTTORI At- 41 . 62

UNIFOFiMcS CX.OTHING 12. 00

MATS 12.00

SUPPLIES JANITORIAL 1.7.25

IJN*11-**0RMS CLOTH I NO 20.00

SUPPLIES JANITORIAL 7 .60

UNIF'ORMS3 & C"LOTHING 63.01

I CLOTIAI:NGUNjf & 76. BE;

UNXFORMS CLOTI-11 NG 68.71

UNIFORMS CLOTHINCi 25.07 4f.51 .64

41746 01/1.2/99 f3At-L- .[NC. 113UPPI ... IES f-:1.11.11PMENT 157 . ,";:1

SiALES TAX PBL. OUT OF STA*1*1:--. 9.62-- 1. 7 . f3)9

41747 01/12/99 302930 t7jL-(*).t-1,Al- COMPUTER ' f3lJFF'L.lE:-*S RE:-'F & MTN(.*'E./EQIJII::,M[-:-*Nl*
3

312.79 31.2.79

41748 01/12/99 37,20265 GRAFIX SHOPPE COLDFZ RE-17LECTIVE7 E*.Ml-.11-E.*Mc' 501.29

FEE:-S FOR 361.04

FEE:S FOR SERVICE 1.0:;.09

RI-E-1.0 FUR FlRE Al:-*f)FZATU,c') 325.16 1 9790.58

41749 01/12/99 320266 GRAINOER L"iP'uc*i 10.14 1.0.14

41750 01/12/99 3206•0 OLVITAR (*a'[:.NT*ER Mi)Nt'%GEMF-NT f:')'TYLJJ.(:-)-. (,:*)'F:GIR.*L*I* MIXE-'R 19. 49

POWER AMF' 138.44 457 . 9,

41751 01/12/99 L.1-EGE FIREFIGHTER I/HAZMAT TRAINING 630.00 6:3(3.00

41752 01/1.2/99 E-30201. I.C.M.A. SUBSCRIF'TIONS) & ME:-*MDE:-'Rc.;Hl'.P(S 822.26 a22.26

41753 01 /:1.:_'/99 Z.590150 INDUSTRIAL ',31JI::*F'L-Y C'D.. INC. F*AN DELTS 24.92 24..92

41754 01/1.2/99 390327 INNOVATIVE7- FALL NEtk(lc;l-1-:-*TTEr-Z 242.4-0 242.40

4.1.7'5'.-5 01/12/99 401410 J'01: '13' .13)FORTIN13 G00DS t.)f:)E 1::*f)R DRUG I-QXE 250. 36 258. 27,6

41.756 01/12/99 401.6;","1' JOHNESON., RICK DEE--R RFMOVAL 200.00 200.00

41757 01 /12/99 41.0 .570 KATH COMF-ANTES K'4RAP1**F-* PADS 40.15 40. 15.

41753 01/1.2/99 4201.50 1JESTOMUR ADM SE:-*I:ZVI CF7-S A*T*TENI)PiN(.F:-' Sl--11-:-'ETS 71.89 71..039

4:1.7;01/1. 2/99 4-401.10 N[ t1 AlR (*,'ONDI*Y**ION.*CNG PE PA:1R STA HEATING : SYSTEM 2f34.52 204.52

41760 Ol./J.2/99 4501.10 L.M.C.l.T. 35RD CITR. F'FZEMI*LJM WC INS. 26,907.75 6,9

4176:1. 01/12/99 4:':;0:.4.`'.1 LAME-:7-FRY. FT(:.HP-kD MPtPt.EW0(.')D UNFZ. N 5. 000.. 00
291.1 M(.)I:-'I.-E.'WCIC)I) DFZ. N 5,397.53

0



VOUG•1--di.2 Cl'rY OF* MAF•LEWOOD PAGE 6
1 /08/99 14:21 REGIESTER

F'OR ALL F*ERIOD'S

VOUCHER/

FIE:CP*. CHIECK VE * NDOR VENDOR ITEM ITF M CHECK
NUMDER D?-)*rE NIJMr-.iU: NAME Dl'- SN"RIPTION AMOUNT AMOUN'T'

4176• 01/12/99 450250 L.AERDAL. ME'DICAL CORP DATA CARD, CASE 56.78 356.70

4:1.76.::",01/12/99 460452 LEAGUE-' OF- MINN. C%ITIES TRAVEL- & TRAINING 45.00
SUBSCRIPTIONS) & MEMDERISHYPS 40.00
L.MC : 1999 F ADOPTION CONF' 50.00 1 ., ;5 -.

41764 0:1 /1. 2/99 470700 LILLIE NF-*W'l3F'AF'ERS EMF'LOYMENT AD--MIS/GIS 2,:, 2 . 80
FUDLIC NOTICE 21.27 254.07

41765 01/1.2/99 500500 M . A . A Siff30C'. I ATEf3 GLASE3 (.'01-EANER 1 e) 1. . 03 161 .03

41766 01/12/99 500410 M. F. A. P. C. DC EES F'Ok WAFT: 55. 00 Z35. 00

41767 01/12/99 500525 M. P. E. L.. R.. A. SIJ.*C-fl.*:')(*,'FZ*rf-"T'*L()N%':) & MEMIJER.133HIPS 150. 00 150.00

41.760 01/12/99 500653. M. R. P. A. M. JENESE*N AQUATIC CONF. 1. t;5. 00
TRAINING 100.00 L2 % 0015.

41769 01/12/99 510500 M(-*lF'L.EW0OD BAKERY COOL : : ]'[7r%FUR WORKISHOP 12.65 1.2.65

41770 01 / 1.2/99 5,-0500 ME-NAffl)"S MAINTENANCE MATE'RIAL..13 293.17 293. 17

41771. 01/12/99 530560 MERIT CHE-VROLET CORE EXCHANGE 1. n 41.6. 4-51
01 -' E' 1: ZE* TI J RN 266.25-

BELT, 'TIERMOME-TEER: GI.Els 1 12-32. 08

4:1.772 0:1/:1 i::; <)MEETRO ATHLETIC, !3*'(Jl:-'F:'I-.Y S 4 3VOLLEYBALLSp VOU-YEllit, U-NI-l"T"iS 1308. B7 308.87

41773 01/1.2/99 53,0760 ME:-**I'R() C•l*E*F* OF'FICERS ASS%N SUBSCRIPTIONS) & ME'MBEIZESHIPS 60.00 60.00

41774 01/12/99 5.301300 METRO EAST 1)1---VEI-01:'M[---Nl' PART. SUIME)'C'RIPTIONS & MEMBER.SHIPS 500.00 00.00

41775 01/12/99 5403.75 BOTTLING CO. MDSE. FTIR RESALE7 1.62.00
MD.c:3E. F*OR l:d-..S%AL-E 4-36.00

7MI)SE. F'OR RC- SALE 1.2 2.20 721.00

41776 01 /12/99 540545 AWNRE--W (0% MILLE3. DVM K-• -9 ME:-*DI('l'Al- -13'E'RV. 1. Z!,* 2

41777 01/12/99 540770 MINNCOMM PAGING PAGE-*R 2-;.r..l. .02

41778 0:1 /12/99 5:421 1'' INNE1,30TA GF*OA 30.00
SUBSCYUPTIONS & M(:.*MFJE'R(':)HJF*lcl; 90.100 1.20.00

4:1.779 01/12/99 542 : L MINNESOTA k4A*TL)RAL-Il':;'l' AE3(30C. SUBSCRIF'TION'S & MEMDE*R!*:)'H*LP(.:')% 60.00 60.00

41780 01/1.2/99 54: , 5 MINNE*SUFA PHOTO DEV. F'3'LM FIRE-- ON MJ*DVAL-E 15.54

ROLLS OF' FJLM 52.72
DEVE-1-OP FILM 6 1.0:.6 '

41781 01/12/99 542-455 MINNEEIS01*0 SHREDDING LLX DOC. I)E:-*,C 49.95 4th. 9%5

E4bl



OUCHRE2 CITY OF--

A/08/99 14: 21 REol.c. ..I .) I E-FL

F*OR ALL PERIODS'

HU"K. CHEXA.': VF. -ND0R' VENDOR ITEM 1'T[ K
UMDER DATE:: NI JMD1::-'R NAMI-7 DE,134"'RIVELON A14()tjN*r tMOUNT

41782 01 /1 .2/99 542525 M T NN S'T'ATE CHI EYS ASI:)C)(:'e SUD(.'%C%RIF'TlONcM MDE:-ME7 - RciH]:F*'S Z.1;50., 00 2550.00

41703 01/12/99 5425*30 MINN S'T'A'1*1-::* F'IRE Df:.*I::"T' AZEMO-30C G) tJ112*'(,' RI P'T - 10NS & 240.00 240.00

41784 01/12/99 550260 MN C.%RlM(-:- F'RE: V[7NTION AESSN. r "TIONE & MEMl--sER6HIF-sSSUDEX.  IF S to. 00 30.00

41705 01/12/99 551200 MN NAT*IVC-:-' PLANT SUDS(MucF-*7'.*[ ONG & MEMD1--:-R!3HlF:'S 20.00 20.00

41786 01./12/99 55̀125,, 50 MN ORM.-ri-iot-mis-ul-v UNION SLlDcll(,%RTPTIONEi & ME:-' M 1.1E:-' F %*'cu)% ii I *. F " G 20.00 20.00

41707 01/:L 6:10290 MULTISCALE F-M.-1l A""T'S SCALER ENG./METRIC 79. f3a
SAL.ES TAX F'114L. OUT OF- 4iTA-T-1 :7 4. BE)-•• 75.00

417(30 Ol /12/99 620600 4U!3K*A (' [-:-'Nl'U7R 3lJf- - EQUIF'MEN'T x6.77 6.77

41789 01/12199 630EI50 NATIONAL F*El)E7RATION SL)DS(,*R3'.PTI0Nc9 flGME7ML .',. E7RC ) ' jTI u 1.7.00 17.00

41790 01/12/99 660,500 NO. ST. 1::'A(JL---MAF'L..Ei4fJ(:).D--OAP::DAL-E MEME(El:Zf':)'HlF'S 147.00 1.47.00

41791 01/12/99 661108 NORTH c.iTAR W]*.F*1[7R & INI)Lkc)TRI:AL_ SLJPF: -- JANITORIAL

41792 0:1/12/99 661110 NORTH SUR)DIMUCAN TODA(MO TOBACCO COMP PROJECT FEES 2. 2

4 1793, 01/12/99 661171:1 N0FZ*T*H1:-RN AIR (MRF:' RET'AIR UNIT HEATER POJ_ 1: CE7 GAR 364.6a 384.68

41794 01/12/99 6-61101 NORTHERN AIRBAS Ml::--Dl("Al- OXYGEN 1 I.W. 3.5

41795 01/1.2/99 663.600 NORTHERN AIRLINE" 1'.N(:*LAI'C*IFZ GAUGE- 1.. 9 4 94

41796 01/12/99 6617'55 NORTHE:'IRN S'T'A'T'ES 1::'OWER 11540, 3.14
1600 4.71.
1975 3.1.4

2268 4.40

2500 3, - 1.

27-59 3 . 1.

1.902 1. v 425. 83
1177 1. E124.:--,4
L 53' 0 493.45

1900 5034. El

200:LF' 260.21
2001F Z306. OF)
510 38-02
980 27.,-:-*,El

1.652 87.1.4

1.6913 48.

1751 145.49
1775 J.37.52
10 9 84.22

11350

1910 1.

1.9(1:31. 71.95

J



JOLIDARE2 Cl•Y OF PAGE S
1/08/99 1. " 21. VOUCHER/CMECK REMSTER

FOR ALL

OU(aHER/

AAECK CHE.110p VENDOFZ VE.-.Nl)clfz 7: TEA IJEM COHM:13-':
WMEIE-R DATE NIJMEIE---R NAME- D[*:-'S(lR̀:IF'T*lON AMOUNT 1AMOUNT

2251 1.20..62
2•76 86.36
2*358 79. 2 J.
2ZB0 80.59
2464 174. 85
2925 87.28
2981. 1.,57' w.:
299:1. L 65. 0 J.
20Z!, 1. 7r06
6:1.0 17.06
618 7.76
1662 7.76
1685 72. 9-6
1810 575.04

181.0 2.3, 3 . 9Z ",
11345 60.46
1845 1.4.00
1940 44.3W
1977 7.76
2001 168.16
201.9 7.76
2 43,.. 16
2101. 7.48

2•01 61.59
2659 194.26
2659 102.19
95 201.26
7/41 9.92
1401. 2-3,2. F39

1 OBO 43
21.46 15.70

2250 72.27

2740 3 - B . 7-, 4 9. EM

41797 01/12/99 691 BOO 0,1314AL-D HOSE S, ADAF'TEERS HOTS-E COUPL:ING. M•SWER 1. .36 121.36

4179CI 01/1.2/99 692800 OXYGEN SERVICE OXYGEN f:-*OLII*P. FARTS 5.92 5.92

41799 01/1.2/99 70032%!; P.S.l. CONCRE.41-:* %131J1:d:-*A(l .[NG- INC BAL.. DUEE RPR TO ( STAT. 1::*L-()()R 332.50 2. 50

41800 Ol./I.2/99 700663 PAGING NE-TWORK OF" MN j PAGER FEES 297.49 297.49

41130:1. 01/1.2/99 700070 F'ARAGON JOUS'INE-SS SY.f.*3*rEMS AT MCC 1.1-1.22 1.11.22

41802 O:L/l."-1/99 71.0:"; 2 0 PEF'Sil-COLA COMPANY CfZ[ I"T' 45.00--
F 206.50
CRED1T 62,,00-- 99.50

4180*3 7:1. X400 Fl:-J'SMART HAY BALES TURTLE F(.')01). 57.7.7 57. 77

41804 01/3-2/99 712115 POLAR CHEW, GEED, MAZDA REPAIR & MAI:NT/VE--J-I]:C'L..•-178. 1.7 170. 17

01



411

G'ITY 01:7 F'A (3E: 5'

1/08/99 1.4-.21 V(*.)t.1(411-•If.-I:: /E:PiE:*Cp:: REGISTV'R

FOR ALI

I CHE-->:: VEENDOR VENDOR' 1: TE"M

NI/-)' y * f: NIJMDE-:*FZ NAMIE AMOtJN*Y* AMOUN'T

4180`.; 01/12/99 740275) R Ii L-0CX KEY LOCK"111)MI'llf F'EE7.73 50.00 50-00

41806 0 .1 /12/99 7402BO R.B. WHI*Vt-V*wl'Fd:_' & CO. -p INC. 3:161-11" J 36.72

BOlUER 113T61-iT 6L.Ac;13 4. 7'%I!t 4

4:LB07 01/12/99 740310 R. C:.1 . L. (3. MEMDER.!:')%HIF-*%l:)'00 1. x;10.00

41808 01/1.2/99 74.0800 RAD1.0 11:44ACK 0R'D/L.lNf:* PL-L)GS--BAi\4(1.1*M---TI-IE:-*A*TE'. 1. -3, 0 w 4 :i

A.y)AVlT--_R.l3 25 2

EQUIF'MCNT 9:50267. 5 4 47

4:1.1309 01/12/99 74:1.200 RAINBOW F*(:)(ID!:')* R001' J-,E:-*E:-*FZ FL..OA*T'S--lJNITE_D WAY CA 27.77

F:1ZOGRAM SLJF>F*I-,IE,c; 20.20

6.58

1-10'1* DOG BUNEI 9. 45

A LJ:-:. C %, 1'. J) U:-* FZ ) (:: OOKIES. 65 77.65

41810 01/1.2/99 74:_' 1.1.0 Rf:.GIC)Ncl%) HOSI"ITAL ME:-'I)*.I*(,% DRUGS 0-3,,.6 3:',.62

41 B 1.1 0 / 1. 2/99 74215; 0 RAM%GEY C%OUNTY & RE-'C. SHOWMOBILE PERMIT FEES 534. 75 5

4181• 01/1.2/99 742530 RA'I-N(-R SI.Jf* COMF MAIN11.:'NANCE: MA*rf-:-'R]*AL-S 497.,66 497.66

41813 01/12/99 750500 I:d:*6AI.- AIJ*Y'O WA!31--1 DET*AII_ & LAJEJE C%AR W#li%l3•E:_'S 15.00

CAR WAS•E:_'S 11.6.64

CAR r.*; 2 . 3 3
cCAR WASHEZ) 37.70 22J. .7f.,

4:LB14 01/12/99 75051L REINHART INSTITUIJONAt- F*OODS 2MD(31E. FOR RUSAL-E 267 .52

MDSE. FOR 1;:Ec. 400..94 660.

11.(315 01/12/99 7::; 0560 REENE-1-- 13 CAI::'I-* AUD DELJ MDSE. f:*OR 17Z E:-* 1. 3p AL. E' lo.rl.;()

Ml)cl)'E. F13R RE--_SAL.E 26.25 7S.6. 75

4:1131.6 01/12/99 ROAD INC. L_J*(.*AfT*.(:3 FOR ! 3QUADO 567.96 567.,96

4181.7 01/1.2/99 761.2-500 FZC)Al)f;.LJNN[7R ME:-*S!:')[:*NCiF:*R SE:*r-ZV. F*E[*-*/MAPL.E FOND 12.35 1.2.35

41.81(3 01/1.2/99 761 13 MIDI-AND URINAL- 79.24 79.24

41(319 01/1.2/99 714 00 S& * T * ()F ** f7' .I * ( *'PRC)j)jj( INC SLJF-P̀L.J*k! OFFILCF7 55. 96

F: % 1 :7.70

E(.ILJI'F**M[:-NT 5'-!,B. 22

IJF: t)f-:*F'I(*% F5 266.55

S(Jf: ... TE)% C)f7F ICE; 129..70

1ARBAGE. C'i",N!3 AND 445.17

F3(Jf:*F:' INI)E 1. 27

31JFII*: F'QU IF-MENT 2 . ;3. 7

Bl...ACK R.. ... 46.79

Jf.-.F'I. U-3 F* r.'; 4

RED)TI* 1,

411



VOUCHRE2

01/08/99 1.4:21

VOUCl•lf:-*R/
HELK

NIMFIER XNATEE

41820 01/12/99

41821 01/12/99

41-022 01/1.2/99

41.82*3 01/12/99

REPAIR & MAINT/RADID

REPAIR & MAINT/RADID

REF'A I & MAINT/RAD10

R & MAIN AZAD10

REPAIR & MAINT/RADIO

RI' FAIR & MAINIVRADIO
REPAIR & MAINT/RAD10

1-i'I'MAIR & MAINT/RADIO

REF'A I R & MAINT/RAD10

P-43f:31'. (" HIET* (" 1•Z RADIO
REPAIR & MAINT/RADIO

REPAIR & MAINT/RADTO
1--:E:F'AIR & MAINT/RADIO

Al " PRE - ME NT 02---0697
9b...• 1.9

9 6 - - 0.--.':,

MEDIC SUPPLIES

4:1.824 01/12/99 1340405 ST. PAUL CITY OF

41826 Ol./I.2/99

41-827 01/12/99

41 F328 Ol./I.2*/99

41.829 0:1/12/99

43.830 01/1.2/99

4:113:::1. 01/1.2/99"

4:1. 8,*!,2 01/12/99

41 01/1.2/99

13•0651 ST. 1::'AtJl- PIONEIER 1::'REf*3S

OF* MAI:-'LE:-'Wfl(]D

8 42.:, ,

VOUCI-4ER/ClAE-rK REGISTER

043575 ISTREAJ.31AER'S

F'OR ALL

VE7NDOR VENDOR ITE7M

NAMEE JX-S'

7110: E, ESP]: PRINTING & GRAPHICIS PUBL. 1: ( SH 1. NG

01.:.50300 1:3)(R-WRIBIAN AREA (" HAK13ER OF

St IFlAA-p A' NG

7(30600 SAM' f.3 CLUE, 'O:CRF:C'I* FDR CITY HALL

MDSE- FOR RE SIALE

B'-'50570 SlJMD.Jl'-ERG C'(J. 16M."VE-1-Z. I]JAIS VAL-VII., -1-Hu--rf4om.

1320460 SLABA JACILE-E 2l S [ GNS

0 6 GUZANNE-S' CUI'1131NE. : cm-%.

THEZATER MLJc")]'(,'

IKS1505 131°EC-1ALTY RADIO SERVICE'S REPAIR & MAX T' /RADIO

REPAIR & MAINT/RADID

REPAIR & MAINT/RADID

REF'A I & MAINT/RAD10

R & MAIN AZAD10

REPAIR & MAINT/RADIO

RI' FAIR & MAINIVRADIO
REPAIR & MAINT/RAD10

1-i'I'MAIR & MAINT/RADIO

REF'A I R & MAINT/RAD10

P-43f:31'. (" HIET* ("1•Z RADIO
REPAIR & MAINT/RADIO

REPAIR & MAINT/RADTO
1--:E:F'AIR & MAINT/RADIO

Al " PRE - ME NT 02---0697
9b...• 1.9

9 6 - - 0.--.':,

MEDIC SUPPLIES

4:1.824 01/12/99 1340405 ST. PAUL CITY OF

41826 Ol./I.2/99

41-827 01/12/99

41 F328 Ol./I.2*/99

41.829 0:1/12/99

43.830 01/1.2/99

4:113:::1. 01/1.2/99"

4:1. 8,*!,2 01/12/99

41 01/1.2/99

13•0651 ST. 1::'AtJl- PIONEIER 1::'REf*3S 1=lUBLA1,31AING

8 42.:, , STAR TRI-FlUNE SUBSCRIF'TIONS & MEMBERSHIF'S

043575 ISTREAJ.31AER'S LEATIAER GOODS

843655 SS)TRINGE"R DLJc N "'SS SYSTEMS TONER - c%

TONE-R ('l'AR'fR.*l'DGE'.'.")'
TONER CARTRIDGES

01.:.50300 1:3)(R-WRIBIAN AREA (" HAK13ER OF

850;",20 SUBURBAN SPORTSWEAR., INC. COLOR T-MURI't"I

B'-'50570 SlJMD.Jl'-ERG C'(J. 16M."VE-1-Z. I]JAIS VAL-VII., -1-Hu--rf4om.
LATE R"E'

0 6 GUZANNE-S' CUI'1131NE. : cm-%. F00D F'OR f*.,'0MM.

8508"11,11-5 SWEET COMPUTER SERVICES ANN. SUF"PORT AGFULEMEWT

ITE=M

AMOUNT

1.42.25

2

227.,64

62. O,Z"7. •

1'55: . 74

105.00

90.00

IB.00

52.00

171.23

00

22.00

74.06

36. E12

53.00

26-34

30. 52

422.75

6,-!,

1.32.59

127.. SO

990.00

1(),. 44

1..,125.00
134. 00

286.24

1.04.00

44

911. 71;1

9B.. 78

98. 70

1

F37 . ( )

7.00

122..25

1. . OZ-11

559. 1.3

602. 74

PA(3E I (

AMOUNT

2. 7:1. EJ - 25

445..41

1.95.00

1,267.74

2, 6 1. 4. 44

286.24

1.04.00

244.84

296.34

3130.00

94.50

124. OF)

51.59. 17.1

602. 74



XJClI••RE:_'2 C'.*[TY OV:' MAPj.jl'= jq(*)OD
1/08/99 14:21. V(*)LJC,'1••E--FZ/C.1-•f---C'A.*' REGISTE.R

1::*OIR ALL-

11:103:: 0lo1-11:10 VENDOR VF. .NDoflll 1: Tf7M ITEM cl_IECK
JMflf: * R M- •• NI JM E., E:_* R NE_* DESCRIPTION AMOIJN*T AMOUNT

41834 01/12/99 E) 60Z !; J. 5 TIR COMPLITER SAL EBp INC. PERMITSWORK ANNUAL SUPPORT AGREEMNT 1. 1.

41055 01/12/99 1360640 TAPE DISTRIBI.)TORS OF MINN MICRO l*,ASfl:3E•T•Y•E_'f3 FOR Rliill.TIRAVIN. 422.L,.;:t
MICRO CASSETT.13 F(*.IR RE(:). TRAJ*N. 444.74 067. 21.5

4:L E16 01/12/99 360650 TARGET S•(3RE:*.l*3--G'SA A/R I"OLOROID FILM. NAPKINS 25. 86
POLOROID FILM 44.26

DIE:-*(* C'OKE. COK.E., .134"RITEK S . 99 104.1.1.

41•37 01/12/99 E361.61.6 TVIE ECOLOGIST sliBSCIRIPTIONcu; Z-7;5. 00

4:1.838 01/1.2/99 8•V305 TOWN C'EN*fE**R 1::'ARTNE'RS TOWN CTR./EfEST BIJY EXP. 25.
TOWN C'T*R./Bl:-'-*.cj%T FJLJY EXP. 531.1.0 22. 31. . 10

41.0,-.59 01/12/99 13130501 TREADWAY DARE SlJI::f-'Ll'ES 292.(30 292.80

41840 01/1.2/99 E160750 TROY C%,I--IE:.'M3*Cf4L- INDLESTRIE"') DASKET FOR RECYCLE PAPER 38. 22 3B. 22

4 :1.134:1. 01/1.2/99 801300 TRUCK LITILITIE'S) MFG. MORSE C'ON'TROL C'ABLE 48.99 40. 99

41842 01/12/99 13.31.'' TWIN ClTlEl.*.3 C)fjZV]'(`[7 C[7NTEFZ RADY0 SE*RVICk AGRE'EM _NTo ( 7 167.40 167.40

41043 01/12/99 1381700 TWIN CITY GARAGE* DOOR CO. REPAII:Z DOOR AT STATION 2 205.72
ADD. REPAIR AFTER WK STARTE-1) 2 , :', . 60 2.

41844 01/12/99 090600 IJ.H.L. ('0. IN(.'% VIEAT VAI ... VE !3% 1.9;.•,' . 27
CLASS TRAINING 220.00 41. . 27

411345 01/12/99 090910 LJS WEST DEX MCC -- DIRE*C•ORY INFT) 99.•0 99.50

41 0346 01/12/99 9001.00 LJNIFORMS LINLIMITE"KI) 1.1NJJ:'0RMc.; CLOTHING I.,Z7,E). 42
DN1I*__OIRM ; C.L.I.T11-11N(3 275.6*5

UNIFORMS CLOTI-11ING 41.40

IJN'11•:'ORMS CL OTHINf.-i 221.71
UNII`:*OR'ME; CLOTI-4IN• 79. 1.`-;

IJNTI:_*OI:%*lMfl3l CLOTHING 35.05 1341.08

41J347 01/12/99 900..!l'90 IJN.'I.*VERSITY Of:* MINNEBOTA SEMINAR REG-CARVER,OSTROM 60. 00
JOI TUITION-MEEHAN 190.00
JOI TUITION-VORWERK 190. 00 740. 00

41884 01/12/99 901.2100 I.JF: MIDWE-IST SALES CO. S El' 4 . 23 449. 2;.r,

41049 01/12/99 9:1. ; 00 YA.3̀f:T.) R(R-311 NEM(JVAL 1-FEES 13[ :' IRV ' [ ( ` E7 542.42
FEF7• FOF SERVICE 24c,;. 90

1::*I::*ES FOR 13'E71 V*IC'E t`; ff.'5 1. 1-3,4.15

4-1.050 01/1.2/99 91.1%-1J0 V.*11••'.'[Nf*j E*.I_-I::X*TT'%'f(.`, QIjr__'* 1 0 TGL 1 355.70

LIGI-4TING FOR ( 131"ATION 1.51. » 4? 507.12

41.051. 01/12/99 9,`518'55 WASHINGTON COIJNTY F 1:[7 ( ' I -. I RIPTIONCS' &I - , u:*f:*.c; ll3(.K-*f.(3C . 3 1.15.00 25. 00

1



VOUCI•RE2 CITY OF MAPLIEWOOD
PAGE:* 1.2

01/013/99 14:21

FOR' AL.1- PIEKRIODES

HECK CH EKC3.. Vf7NDOR VENDOR 7:TE

NOMDER U! -'Y*E NAME DESC'R:11:: AMOUNT AMOUNT

41852 01/12/99 940500 WEBE:-*R--TR0cSE:.*TH INC. RE7F**11-i- EXTINGUI:SHE:.RS 1.09.55 109.55

4:1. 8'53 01/12/99 941560 14•."ITNEYS 1140;. JANITORIAl- 127 .96 127. 96

41 (354 01/12/99 9460E WOODIAIRY CITY OF SUBSCRIVrIONES & MEMBERS•IPE-1 2•.00 24. 00

41055 01/12/99 961658 THE* 1:-RAXRI'.E READE'R ItJ.*C-1%1:*)'(:F*k*.'Cf-*47*1()NS & MI-7-MIAERIS)•IPS 18.00 18.00

41 E356 01/1.2/99 970700 YOCUM WA.. CO. FUEL- FOR' MJ. CAR 1 .0 . a . 1 10.1.1.

43.13,157 01/12/99 9130545 ZIMMERMAN—HOHN, ANN 1-:(001:::s 70.05 70.05

TOTAL.. CHE.CKS
409,278.46

lZ



i[JI'AiRE2 CITY OF MfV:*L-EWOOD PAGE 1

18/99 13: 51. VOUCHER/C:HE(3-::REGISTER
FOR ALL PERIODS

UCHER/

iECOK CHECK VENDOR VENDOR ITEM ITa-1 CHECK

MDER DATE NIJMI-*IER NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT

7769 01/12/99 880825 T*RLJMI.tt-E'--',s PAT REFUND-SCUDA 25.00 25.00

7770 01/12/99 1541920 MINNESOTA ki(JOKSTORE POOK2 FOR IBCO CONI--ERENCE 92.50 92.50

7771 01/13/99 691300 oF INC. CONTRACT PMT--PROXECT 97-1.6 9
CONTRACT PM'T-F-"ROJ'ECT 97-16 23 33

7*772 01/13/99 722200 P.E.R.A. PERA AEU PAYABLE-4-:0PPEN 1.6.53

PERA CONTRIDLITION-KOPPEN 16.53 33.06

7773 01/13/99 722200 P.E.R.A. PERA DED(J(.`T*ION PAYABLE 15.
PERA CONTRIBUT 1.9, 902.98 35

7774 01/14/99 0901300 DRODIN STUDICJ!*3. INC. 1:*'[-AQ(JE-D RAZSKA•UFF 54.00 54.00

7775 01/1•/99 750560 RENE*-.E7-'S CAFE ANT) DELI LUNC:H--AFSrME NEGOTIATIONS 69.00 69.00

7776 01/15/99 190400 DEPT. OF NATURAL REZ138URSES DNR LICENSE FEES PAYABLE 1 1

7777 01/1.5/99 711.470 PHOENIX 'FIRE DE*-PAR*rv&"-NT BOOKS 60.00 60.00

41861 01/19/99 IIEST BUY 4#10 REFUND ALARM F*M'T*.--DIJP. PMT. 44.00 44.00

41862 01/19/99 BUT) ANT) KAYE SAUER REF. HOUSEHOLD ME'MD. 276.90 276.90

41.863 01/19/99 CYNTHIA MOODY REFUND-OVER04ARGED ACH 24.00 24.00

41864 01/19/99 FIRST HEALTH REF. INS. OVF7-RPD F20017 174.24- 174.24

41.865 01/19/99 010650 ACTIVE COMMUNICATIONS VOICEMAIL AT NATURE CE-NTER 10.60 10.60

41866 01/19/99 021250 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SE• MATS 15.9EI

MATS 25.88 41.86

41867 01/19/99 0214-= O AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSOC. BOOKS 31.00 31.00

41868 01/19/99 021465 AMERICAN RED CROSS GUARD START 31. 57 31.57

41869 01/19/99 030640 ANDON INC. HELIUM CYLINDER RENTAL 4.26 4.26

41870 01/19/99 030660 ANIMAL CONTROL !:'IERV:[(:E!:-). INC. ANIMAL CONT.SERV. 12/21-12/31 371.00 71 .00

41871. 01/1.9/99 042600 ASSN. OF TRAIN OFFICERS OF MN MEMDE'RES•IP-M RYAN 25.00 25.00

4:LB72 01/19/99 050600 AUTO GLASS SPI-E.CIALISTS. INC. W."END1.31 --llELD RE1:1-ACE-MENT 396.94 396.94

41873 01/19/99 060450 DAETZTSCHI-., PAUL- SUBSCRIPTION-MN PC)I_ICF7 BRIEFS 75.00 75.00

41874 01/1.9/99 061.100 BANN16AN & KELLY P.A. DE:CEMBI::.*R LE(3AL SERVICES 13 8

41975 01/19/99 06:1.700 EIA*T*I*FFZI:[-*:.S PLUES) RECHARGEABLE* BATTEDRIEIS 208. 1.0

t3



VOUCHRE2 CITY OF. M#V;:'t.[---WCJOD
01/18/99 13 a- S 1. VOUCHE.R/C.HECK RECil*STFR

FOR AL.1- PC-:'R

VOUCHER/

CHECK CHECK VENDOR' VENDOR 1: TE'M ITEM
NUMDER J>A- TE NIJML-*tER NAME AMOUNT

BATTERIES 70.27

41076 01/19/99 061906 14A(J[-:.*R BUILT BATTERIES 178.69

41877 01/19/99 071200 BEST BUY CO. LINUX 5.2 SOFTWARE 61.76
Fj

41878 01/19/99 080925 OF IOATE-R COMMIS""SIONERS AUTO FIRE S(JPI::'L-Y 1177 80.00
AUTO FIRE SUPPLY 1810 35.00
AUTO FIRE SUPPLY 1830 35.00
AUTO FIRE SUPPLY 1902 140.00
AUTO FIRE SUPPLY 2100 140.00

41879 01/19/99 1101.50 C.S.C. CREDIT SERVICES CREDIT SERVICES 25.00

41880 01/19/99 1.10320 CAPITOL CITY REG FIRE F**T'RS ASS DUES 1999 55.00

4180J. 01/19/99 120:=1.5 CENTRAL STORES SUPPLIES - OFFICE 3594.04

t
SUPPLIES - 01::*FICE 176043

41882 01/19/99 120525 CENTURY COLLEGE TUITION--EMT SCHOOL- 49,37o. 86

01/ 19/99 170250 CUSTOM FIRE REPAIR 7*0 E-2 2355.50

41884 01/19/99 170•00 CYBEX INTERNATIONAL. INC. HAND GRIPS 4-3, . y!;

41805 01/19/99 190080 DECISION RE'SOURCE'S. LTD. COURIER %13ERVICE 7.10.00

418E16 01/19/99 190500 DEPT. OF: PUBLIC SAFETY QTRL.Y BCA CHG. 4TH QTR 1.998 1.
aTRLY INCA CHG. 4TH QTR 1998 1

41887 01/19/99 210:'40 DOWNTOVINE'R DETAIL CENTER CLEAN 942 80.25

4:1.888 01/19/99 23.0850 DUCHARME., JOHN P. LDNCH 7.67

41809 01/19/99 24037w.5 EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAYNT. REPAIR 7*0 MEDIC 4 J.

41890 01/19/99 260648 IST LINE BE.VERAGE MDSE. FOR RESALE 71.25
ci

41891 01/19/99 6 K SERVICES UNIFORM ES & CLOTHING 1.0. 130
MATS 12.00

i
SUPPLIES -- JANITOR91AL. 15. 19

l

lJN & CLOTHINGI 190.00
UN IF- ORM'15 & CLOTHING 76.88
UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 53. 71
UNIFORMES & CLOTHING 25.07
UNIFORMS & ( 1-OTHING 10.30
MATS 1.2.00
GtJPPLIES JANITORIAL 15.19
MATS 41.27

UNIFORMS CLOTHING 10.30

MATS 12.00

PAGE

CHECK

AmbUNT

278.37

178.69

61.76

430.00

25.00

55.00

x70.47

493.86

235.50

43.95

30.00

3

80.25

7.67

11255.45



J0IJC'HI;:E2 CITY OF MAI'LEWOOD PAGE % Z
I/1e/99 13:51. j VOU1*M:*R/CHE*CI:-: REGISTER

FOR ALL. PERIODS

VOUCHER/
HECK* CHECK VENDOR VENDOR ITEM ITEM CHECK
NUMBER DA 'rE NUMBER NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT

SUPPLIES - JANITORIAL Ifi. 1.9

UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 5.19

SUPPLIES JANITORIAL 1.2.05

UNIFORMS CLOTHING 12.80

MATS 12.00

SUPPLIES JANI'rORIAL 1-7.25

UNIFORMS CLOTHING 85.50

UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 76.88

UNIFORMS CLOTHING 38.71.

UNIFORMS CLOTHING 25.07 792.85

41892 01/19/99 302930 GLOBAL COMPUTER SUPPLIES HP DESKJET 313.00

SCANNER 313.74

HARD DRIVES 1.47.98 774.72

41893 01/19/99 z",10145 BONYEA, DENNIS A. 0000 MARY ST. N 7
0000 MARY ST. N 605. 62 7.p605.62

41.894 01/19/99 310850 GOVERNMENT TRAINING SERVICE SUE03CORIPTIONS & MEMBERSHIPS 248.00 248.00

41895 01/19/99 320520 GRUDER'S POW(---R EQUIPMENT 20" TORO SHOWTHROWER 479.255

TORII PARTS 186.38 665.63

41896 01/19/99 3.30407 HAYMAN JANET GREW PROGRAM SUPPLIES 2.66

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 13.44 16. i.0

41897 01/19/99 HEWI T-T j JOEL MEALS., LODGING 508.31 508.31

41898 01/19/99 350940 HOME. DEPOT/GECF PLYWOOD 133.54

HACKSAW, BLADES, PLIERS., WRENC 152.63

PANCAKE COMPRESSOR 24-1.76

BATTERIES 31.69

BLADES KNIFE, BATTERIES., E12.20

L113HT 18.06

SUPPLIES - JANITORIAL. 98.22

HEATER 66.96 325.06

4IB99 01/19/99 370076 HUGHES & COSTELLO DECEMBER LEGAL- SERVICES 639.25

JAN RETAINER FEE 5 5

41900 01/19/99 3130819 10.13 CAPITAL COPIER LEASE 241.38
COPIER LEASE 60.35 301.73

41901 01/19/99 90020 IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS COPIER I.-EASE 114.76

COPIER LEASE 20.69 1.43.45

41902 01/19/99 400610 JEMS UDSCRII::'TION 24.97 24.97

41903 01/19/99 410370 KATH C *. 0MF -" AN IE' S FUEL F'QR' I:Z-3 30.0l

FLA,S)HERS, FLOOR DRY 71.13

FLOOR DRY 45.21 14.6. 5

5



t

3

VOUCHRE2 CITYTY OF MAPLEWOOD PAGE 4

J1/18/99 1. : 51 VOUCHER /CHECOK REBISTER
i

a FOR ALL PERIODS

lECI-l'*CHECK VE.NI)CiF: VENDClR ITEM ITEM CHECK
F! NUMBER DA'T'E NIJMBE :- *R NAMES DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT

41904 01/1.9/99 430970 L:RECH' S BUSINESS SYSTF_.M:i, INC. REPAIR PRINTER, FUSER UNIT 175.5

UROTHE_R LIFT OFF , h.L B {ElONS, 145.-05 320. 58

41905 01./1.9/99 460800 L.E:SCO INC:. MAINTF.:NANCE MATETZIAL_S 362.10 6;'.1.0

41906 01/19/99 5004 0 M . E . M . A . SUBSCRIPTIONS & ME:MBEI:SHIF'S 90..00 90.00

41907 01/19/99 510c5l00 MAPL..E61OO D BAKERY BIRTHDAY CAKES 99.75

BIRTHDAY CAKE::S 82. 50 1.82-25

41908 01/1.9/99 511200 MARSDEN BLDG MAINTF..NANC:F. CO. CLEAN BSMT 1445 LARK' AVE 373. 82 373.82

41909 01/19/99 511600 MASYS CORD HDWE= /SFTIJE MAINT. JAN. 1999 1,i340.75
HDWE= /SFTWE= MAINT. FEI:t. 1999 110340.7 6031. «i0

41910 01/1.9/99 531400 METRO SALES INC. MAINT Al2t4 {:N "T'-- RICCOH COPIER 347.00 847.00

41911 01/19/99 54017:1 MIDWEST C:OC:A- -COLA BOTTLING CO. MDSE_. FOR RESALE 254.70 254.70

41912 01/19/99 540480 Ir lt.*:E' S LP SAS & R.V. SERVICE REPAIR HEAT STA 2 56 22.56

4191 01/19/99 54234c5i M INNE.SOTA PHOTO DARE PHOTOS 17.22 17.22

41914 01/19/99 610400 MUNICCIL-I'T'E CO. COUI='L_INGS 91.89

CONNECTORS 183.78 275.67

4191.5 01/19/99 630012 NATW 99 NATW MEMBERSHIP 25.00 25.00

41916 01/19/99 640r %: NELSON, JEAN MILEAGE= REIMBURSEMENT 130. Ml: 36.48 E,.40t

41917 01/19/99 640811 NEW ) DRIGHTON, CITY OF 1999 RAMSE:Y CO. GIS USERS FEE 6 3

41918 01/19/99 6611.08 NORTH STAR WIF'k:T. & INDUSTRIAL TOILET TISSUE, MUL..TI FOLD TOWS 404.70 404.70

41919 01/19/99 661181 NOR'T'HERN AIRGAS MEDICAL OXYGEN CYLINDERS 245.42

MEDICAL_ OXYGEN 38.23 2823. 65

41920 01/19/99 661755 Nt:)RTHERN STATES POWE - R 217 3.14
220 3.14

771 3.14
2. 01 4.73.

741 3.14
63 7.51

1035 290.38

18B2 58. 07 373

41921 01/19/99 661772 NORTHERN WATER WORK'S SIJI='F'LY PUMP :[NSF' . , 14A.SHERS 20.19 20.19

4192 01/19/99 680 OCCUPAIIC)NAL_ HL_"T"H SE::RV /AL_L_INA PRE= -E:MF-*•L_OYME -NT PHYSICALS 701.50

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 78.50

PRE- -E:MF'L_OYMENT PHYSICALS 61.50 218.5n



iIUCHRE2 CITY OF Mfll--1-117.1400D PAGE 5

1/18/99 13:51. VC)UC'flE:*R/CHE---ClV*REEGISTER
FOR ALL PE: UODS

31.0' HER/

AECK CHEC3.: VENDOR VENDOR' 3: TE' M ITEM CHECK
JMFJER DATE NUMDER NAME DEGIC'RIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT

41923 01/19/99 700EI00 PAPER WAREHOUSE,, INC. CUPS, FJAL.LOUNS NAPKINS, FORKS 54. 3B 54.3B

41924 01/19/99 711400 PETSMART FISH FOOD 28.72 28.72

41925 01/19/99 711665 PINKERTON SERVICES GROUP D & A TESTING--1ST QTR 1999 91.20

D & A TESTING --1ST QTR 1999 72.96

D & A TESTING-1ST QTR 1999 45.60

D & A TESTIN&-1ST QTR 1.999 27w J6 23!7.12

41926 01/19/99 720760 PRECISION BUSINESS SY!:')'T*EMS DRUM ('.**AFZ'T* 293.64

TONER CARTRIDGES 120.19

TONER CARTRIDGES 30.05 443.88

41927 01/1.9/99 720EI50 PRIEBE, WILLIAM LUNC14 MN/DOT TRATNING 7.67 7.67

41928 01/19/99 740800 RADIO SHACK POWER CORDS 25.52 25.52

41929 01/19/99 741200 RAINBOW FOODS CANDLES., MATCHES 1.1. 37 11.:7

41930 01/19/99 741600 RAMSEY COUNTY COMPUTER USAGE NOV. 1998 62

COMPUTER UESIAGE NOV. 1.998 4.23

COMl::lUTER USAGE N n 1998 59 .25 264.10

41931. 01/19/99 742125 RAMSEY CTY FIRE CHIEFS ASSOC% DUES FOR 1999 50.00 50.00

41.932 01/19/99 742127 RAMSEY CTY CHIEFS OF POLICE 1999 DIJES--D WINGER 20.00 20.00

41953 01/19/99 750480 REFRIGERATION SERVICES ICE MACHINE INSP. 40.50 4a.50

41934 01/19/99 750550 REINHART IN!:3TITUTIONAL FOODS M.DSE. FOR RUSALE 449.29 449.29

41935 01/19/99 750560 RENEE'S CAF-E- AND DELI SUB SANDWICHES 1.31.25 1.31.25

41936 01/19/99 762210 ROTO-ROOTER SERVICES COMPANY F'IJMI*-' OUT FLAMABLE WASTE 262.00 262.00

41937 01/19/99 770800 RYC.C) SUPPLY CO. SUPPL.I:E--_cl; - JANITORIAL 30.34 30.34

41938 01/19/99 7130*300 S&T OFFICE PRODUC*TS INC. BINDER, INDEXES PENS 41-82

SUPPLIES - OFFICE 111.21

SUPPLIES - 01:: 2.93

SUPPLIES - OFFICE 23 .4 ,

SUPPLIES - OFFICE 9.30

SUPPLIES - OFFICE 5.31 1.94.00

419•9 01/19/99 7F40600 SAM'S CLU{9 DIRECT POTATO CHIF-*S 41.28

StUTTLES., GODSTOPPER., TANGYTAFFY 207.02 240.30

41940 01/19/99 t320300 PROFESSIONAL MASIS'AGE cF.NTER DEG'EMl-*.fER MA,"3SA6ES 2
NOVEMBER MAScl)*AGF:c,.4 2 5

41941 01/19/99 030230 11:30FTCHOICE* CORI:;'ORATION M*[(,*'RC)!:')OFT 1::'R()J*E(.'O**T 477.86 477.86



OUCHRE2 CITY OF MAPL.EWOOD PAGE 6

01/18/99 13:51 VOUCHER /CHECK REGISTER

FOR ALL PERIODS

tJOUCHER/
HECK CHE:-'CK VENDOR VENDOR ITEM ITEM CHECK

41JMDER DATE' NUMrIER NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT Ate OUNT

41942 01/19/99 8•1400 SPARTAN PROMOTIONAL GROUP INC. UNIFORMES & CLOTHING 796.80 796.80

41943 01/19/99 1340405 ST. PAUL., CITY OF DECE.MBt*-.-R CRIME LAB S'E7RVICES 390.00 390.00

41944 01/19/99 841100 ST.PAUL_ STAMP WORKS SUPPL..IES - OFFICE 1.6.20 1.6.20

41945 01/19/99 343575 STREICHE-R'S IRRITANT,AEROSOL s)TREAM 426.11 426.

41946 01/19/99 850320 SUBURBAN SPORTSWEAR, INC. T - S14 3. RTS' 1, 236. 40 1.

41947 01/19/99 350340 1 UMMIT IN.13'PECTION SERVICES L*TD EL _ECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 3
DEFERRED REVENUE ELEC.PERMIT 4.
ELECTRIC PERMIT FEES 4 3

41948 01/19/99 3'51575 SYSTEMS SUPPLY, INC. SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT 136.03

SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT 53. 635

SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT 89.36

SUPPLIES - . EQUIPME_NT 28.56

SUPPLIES - EQUIl-'MENT 429.75

SUPPLIES - EQUIPMEW 91.05

Slff-'PLIES - EQUII:-*IMENT 128.12

SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT 249.1.2 1.

1949 01/19/99 860315 TR COMPUTER SALES, INC. PE*RMITWORKS SERVICES-DEC 98 1 1, 092.50

41950 01/19/99 860650 TARGET cll*l*ORE---S--CSA A/R SO(:Cr--.-R CUPS 21.29 21.28

41951 01/19/99 F162668 TICK.ET STOP., INC. PUBLISHING 709.00

41952 01/1.9/99 871400 TOTAL ENTERTAINME.NT DJ-EDGERTON GYM, JAN 29 250.00 250.00

41953 01/19/99 IW30501 TREADWAY GRAPHICS DARE 11310:PLIES 351.00 351.00

41954 01/19/99 880570 TRI-STATE BOBCAT. INC. SUPPLIES) - VEHICLE 75.32 75.

41955 01/19/99 8801330 TRUMOR CO. JOB POSTING ON INTERNET 25.00 25.00

41956 01/19/99 882830 TWIN (** TI ES TRANESPORT & RECOVE TOW-FORFEITURE VEHICLE 6"3 . 63.25

4 01/19/99 90017*3! UNITED Ht' SWITAL F*-'RE-+'L_AC'EME.N*Tl3*C%REf7N:(NG 56. 00 56.00

41958 01/19/99 9001-80 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE 3 3

41959 01/19/99 900390 UNIVE'RSITY OF MINNESOTA 1999 TURF & ORNAMENTALS W*:SHP 54.00 54.00

41960 01/1.9/99 901 UF*-PER MIDWEST SALES CO. WIPER SCRIM TOWC7 L - S) 154.63 1.54.63

41961 01/19/99 911350 VIKING ELECTRIC 1,30PPLY EXIT LIGHTS 236.67 236.67

TOTAL CHECKS 139931.3.64



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD
EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNINGS REPORT

FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE EMPLOYEE NAME AMOUNT

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 ICKES , SHERI 1132,12

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 BECKER RONALD D 2198.52

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 BERGERON,JOSEPH A 2533.62

DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 ALLENSPACH,SHERRY 330.65
DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 ANDERSON,CAROLE J 1130,40DIRECT DEPOSIT

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 DEHN,DEBORAH 1440,92

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 CARLE , JEANETTE E 1346.69

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 JAGOE , CAROL 1314.52

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 OLSON , SANDRA 827.76

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 ALDRIDGE , MARK 1986.81

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 BOHL , JOHN C 2344.17

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 FLOR ,TIMOTHY 2167.36

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 KVAM,DAVID 1892.92

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 EVERSON,PAUL 1780.59

DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 FRASER,JOHN 2032.85
DIRECT DEPOSIT

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 STAHNKE,JULIE A 1572.30

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 OSWALD , ERI CK D 1567,72

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 DUCHARME , JOHN 1626.52

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 PECK , DENNI S L 1769,72

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 GREW- HAYMAN,JANET M 641.82

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 EKSTT:AND ,THOMAS G 1781.72

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 ROBERTS,KENNETH 1748.92

DIRECT DEPOSIT

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 TAUBMAN,DOUGLAS J 1999.85

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 EDGE , DOUGLAS 1630. 15

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 LIVINGSTON, JOYCE L 997.87



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD
EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNINGS REPORT

FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE EMPLOYEE NAME AMOUNT

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 KNAUSS, PETER 924.92

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 PALMA , STEVEN. 1848,12

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 JOHNSON KEVIN 2091.79

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 WARNZAN ,ROBIN 8 9 6.0 6

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 JENSEN,MATTHEW 569.22

DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 ERICKSON,VIRGINIA A 1910.52
DIRECT DEPOSIT

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 RO S SBACH , GEORGE 3 7 5.7 3

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 LUT Z ,DAVID P 1661,17

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 SCHLINGMAN, PAUL 1718,62

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 FARR ,DIANE M 302.58

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 VORWERK , ROBERT E 1986.52

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 NAGEL , BRYAN 1579,36

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 HELLE , KERRY 1814.18

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 CARVER, NI CHOLAS N 17 4 8.9 2

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 OSTER,ANDREA J 1420.92

DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 ANDREWS,SCOTT A 2083.36
DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 RUNNING,ROBERT 1585.61
DIRECT DEPOSIT

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 SAVAGEAU, STEPHEN D 13 7 7. 4 9

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01 / 08 /99 BARTEL, DENI SE 4 0. 5 0

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 CARLSON , DALE 3 3 0. 6 5

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 MARTINSON , CAROL F 1761,71

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 HIEBERT,STEVEN 2030.73

DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 DUNN,ALICE 2326.46
DIRECT DEPOSIT

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 CORNER,AMY L 75.00

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 HORSNELL ,JUDITH A 9 5 3. 5 0



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNINGS REPORT

FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE EMPLOYEE NAME AMOUNT

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 SEEGER, GERALD F 322,24

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 MOREHEAD ,JESSICA R 31.95

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 STILL, VERNON T 1899932

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 COLEMAN PHILIP 238,83

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 BELDE,STANLEY 1792.79

DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 ATKINS,KATHERINE 433.02
DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 FRY,PATRICIA 1373.82
DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 RENSLOW,RITA 176.30
DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 BAKKE , LONN A 1610,52
DIRECT DEPOSIT

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 BOWMAN ,RICK A 1899,32

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 KOPPEN , MARVIN 3 3 0. 6 5

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 CHRI STENS EN , JODIE D 611.56

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 KITTRIDGE , KEVIN L 330.65

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 WASH , MATTHEW G 60,30

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 PIKE GARY K 1260,92

DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 HEINZ,STEPHEN J 1934.24

DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 NELSON, JEAN 789.82
DIRECT DEPOSIT

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 KELLY ,LISA 819.33

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 TET ZLAFF , JUDY A 505.26

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 URBANSKI , HOLLY S 1312,30

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 ZWI EG , SUSAN C, 1394.52

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 BAUMAN GAYLE L 1173.79

DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 SMITH,CASSANDRA L 1223.32

DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 SKRYPEK,JOSHUA L 830.58
DIRECT DEPOSIT

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 HERBERT ,MICHAEL J 18 9 9.3 2



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNINGS REPORT

FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE EMPLOYEE NAME AMOUNT

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 STAFNE , GREGORY L 1951,70

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 STOCKTON , DERRELL T 1899,32

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 MELANDER, JON A 19 8 6.5 2

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 RO S SMAN ,DAVID A 2027,18

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 FLAUGHER, JAYME L 1514.13

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 MEYER,GERALD W 1731.86

DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 THOMAS- JR,STEVEN 1433.72
DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 PRIEBE,WILLIAM 1705.72
DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 DOHERTY,KATHLEEN M 1420.92
DIRECT DEPOSIT

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 SCHINDELDECKER, JAMES 14 6 0.9 2

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 RABBETT , KEVIN 2484.97

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 RABINE , JANET L 15 5 9. 3 2

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 GRAF ,MICHAEL 1083.32

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 DIRKSWAGER, COLLEEN 1624.67

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 CARLSON , THERESE 15 9 5.2 6

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 LE,SHERYL 2849.95

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 FAUST,DANIEL F 3303.74

DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 HANGSLEBEN,RICHARD 1940.52
DIRECT DEPOSIT

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 KELSEY , CONNI E L 990,27

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 GUILFOILE , KAREN E 1859.10

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 POWELL , PHILIP 1552.31

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 WINGER , DONALD S 3010,77

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 BANI CK JOHN J 2346.74

DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 KARIS,FLINT D 2155.32
DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 STEFFEN,SCOTT L 2337.13
DIRECT DEPOSIT

ZZ



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD
EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNINGS REPORT

FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE EMPLOYEE NAME AMOUNT

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 THOMALLA ,DAVID J 2346.74

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 YOUNGREN , JAMES 2522.76

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 HAIDER, KENNETH G 3280,20

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 PRIEFER, WILLIAM 1714,62

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 KANE MICHAEL R 2022,85

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 LUNDSTEN LANCE 2177.01

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 CAVETT,CHRISTOPHER M 2178.62

DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 ANDERSON,BRUCE 2920.70
DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 NJ[ARUSKA,MARK A 2218.70
DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 HUTCHINSON,ANN E 1675.42
DIRECT DEPOSIT

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 COLEMAN , MELINDA 2791.20

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 CROS SON , LINDA 1488 .22

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 EASTMAN , THOMAS E 2008,09

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 STAPLES , PAULINE 2261.88

DIRECT DEPOSIT
01/08/99 HURLEY STEPHEN 2066.59

DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 GERVAIS- JR,CLARENCE N 1624.11

DIRECT DEPOSIT

01/08/99 HALWEG,KEVIN R 2198.52
DIRECT DEPOSIT

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 OTIS, MARY ELLEN M 4 0 7 .91

DIRECT DEPOSIT 01/08/99 CASARE Z , GINA 1957.73

69858 01/08/99 ERICSON,MICHAEL A 2264.23

69859 01/08/99 MCGUIRE,MICHAEL A 3953.17

69860 01/08/99 WHITE,BARRY T 95.00

69861 01/08/99 CUDE,LARRY J 369.15

69862 01/08/99 DOLLERSCHELL,ROBERT J 229.89

69863 01/08/99 KOHNER,JANEEN C 382.50

z3



2 `

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD
EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNINGS REPORT

FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE EMPLOYEE NAME AMOUNT

69864 01/08/99 SHELLEDY,DAWN M 232.00

69865 01/08/99 JACKSON,MARY L 1132.12

69866 01/08/99 MATHEYS,ALANA KAYE 1592.71

69867 01/08/99 NIVEN,AMY S 114.75

69868 01/08/99 JOHNSON,BONNIE 829.16

69869 01/08/99 VIETOR,LORRAINE S 1338,52

69870 01/08/99 PALANK,MARY KAY 1482.21

69871 01/08/99 RICHIE CAROLE L 1446.27

69872 01/08/99 RYAN,MICHAEL 2720.02

69873 01/08/99 SVENDSEN,JOANNE M 1526.66

69874 01/08/99 BARTZ,PAUL 1689.00

69875 01/08/99 KONG,TOMMY T 783986

69876 01/08/99 MACFARLANE,MELVIN R 1402.29

69877 01/08/99 MORELLI,RAYMOND J 3110.65

69878 01/08/99 SHORTREED,MICHAEL P 2077.88

69879 01/08/99 SZCZEPANSKI,THOMAS J 1913.67

69880 01/08/99 WATCZAK,LAURA 1823.32

69881 01/08/99 WELCHLIN,CABOT V 1943.32

69882 01/08/99 HALE,THOMAS M 1527.34

69883 01/08/99 MEEHAN,JAMES 2041.35

69884 01/08/99 THIENES,PAUL 2554.81

69885 01/08/99 BOYER,SCOTT K 1775.57

69886 01/08/99 FEHR,JOSEPH P 1485.80

69887 01/08/99 FOLENDORF,MICHELLE L 52.72

69888 01/08/99 HILL,CHRISTY R 158.16

2 `



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNINGS REPORT
FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE EMPLOYEE NAME AMOUNT

69889 01/08/99 LAFFERTY,WALTER 1729.68

69890 01/08/99 MAYNARD,WILLIAM J 158.16

69891 01/08/99 MELANDER,SCOTT A 52,72

69892 01/08/99 HEWITT,JOEL A 2559.34

69893 01/08/99 CHLEBECK,JUDY M 1473.72

69894 01/08/99 DARST,JAMES 1433.72

69895 01/08/99 FREBERG,RONALD L 1692.20

69896 01/08/99 ELIAS,JAMES G 1769.72

69897 01/08/99 LINDBLOM,RANDAL 1674.52

69898 01/08/99 SIMMONS,LARA R 116.88

69899 01/08/99 ANDERSON,ROBERT S 1861.42

69900 01/08/99 EDSON,DAVID B 1488.12

69901 01/08/99 HELEY,ROLAND B 1488.12

69902 01/08/99 HINNENKAMP,GARY 1433.72

69903 01/08/99 LAVAQUE,MICHAEL 1748.00

69904 01/08/99 LINDORFF,DENNIS P 1465.24

69905 01/08/99 SOUTTER,CHRISTINE 13.13

69906 01/08/99 THOMPSON,DEBRA J 246.00

69907 01/08/99 WEGWERTH,JUDITH A 1394.52

69908 01/08/99 ANDERSON,EVERETT 201.70

69909 01/08/99 OLSON,ARNOLD G 300.00

69910 01/08/99 OSTROM,MARJORIE 2084.22

69911 01/08/99 WENGER,ROBERT J 1737.72

69912 01/08/99 BALLESTRAZZE,THAD M 98.15

69913 01/08/99 BENDER,JAYME L 28.00

25



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNINGS REPORT
FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE EMPLOYEE NAME AMOUNT

69914 01/08/99 BERG ,MATTHEW J 20.00-

69915 01/08/99 BLEESS,PAUL A 20.00

69916 01/08/99 BRANDSTROM,JULIET M 183.75

69917 01/08/99 BRANDSTROM,RYAN M. 191.75

69918 01/08/99 BUCZKOWSKI,ALAN 43.00

69919 01/08/99 FINN,GREGORY S 1197.02

69920 01/08/99 FITCH,CHRISTOPHER A 26.00

69921 01/08/99 FLUG,ELAINE R 18.25

69922 01/08/99 FRANK,LAURA 39.00

69923 01/08/99 GLASS,ROBERT P 66.00

69924 01/08/99 HARGROVE,AYAN T 21.00

69925 01/08/99 HARGROVE,BRYCE M 21.00

69926 01/08/99 HARRIGAN,ANDREW J 33.00

69927 01/08/99 HARRIGAN,DAVID A 30.00

69928 01/08/99 HAWKES,BRYAN L 20.50

69929 01/08/99 HORNER,MATTHEW R 71.00

69930 01/08/99 KIMLINGER,NICHOLAS B 44.00

69931 01/08/99 KLEM,JOSH R 62.75

69932 01/08/99 LANDE,MICHAEL 44.00

69933 01/08/99 LINN,TERI L 81.75

69934 01/08/99 LUND,ERIC 43.00

69935 01/08/99 LUND,JOEL A 31.50

69936 01/08/99 MELTON,JOSEPH T 20.00

69937 01/08/99 MILES,ADAM J 18.75

69938 01/08/99 MCBRIDE,PATRICK D 283.63

26



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNINGS REPORT
FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE EMPLOYEE NAME AMOUNT

69939 01/08/99 NELSON,JAYME K 44.00

69940 01/08/99 NIEMCZYK,ANTHONY R 25.00

69941 01/08/99 NIEMCZYK,BRIAN N 44.00

69942 01/08/99 PONSOLLE,JOE L 44.50

69943 01/08/99 PREW,JOHN M 39.00

69944 01/08/99 RAS,BRENT A 22.00

69945 01/08/99 SEELY,LAURA M 20.25

69946 01/08/99 SIVERHUS,TIMOTHY 22.00

69947 01/08/99 STIEN,KARIN M 210.00

69948 01/08/99 STIEN,MARY 1138.62

69949 01/08/99 TARR- JR,GUS L 44.00

69950 01/08/99 THILL,ERIN 40.00

69951 01/08/99 TOWNSEND,ISAAC P 22.00

69952 01/08/99 WALSH,JESSICA M 31.25

69953 01/08/99 WARMAN,KATHRYN 19.50

69954 01/08/99 BREHEIM,ROGER W 1483.32

69955 01/08/99 GERMAIN,DAVID 1651.98

69956 01/08/99 NADEAU,EDWARD A 2010.62

69957 01/08/99 NORDQUIST,RICHARD 1456.12

69958 01/08/99 SCHULTZ,SCOTT M 1201.33

69959 01/08/99 COONS,MELISSA 831.22

69960 01/08/99 GLASS,JEAN 858.48

69961 01/08/99 HOIUM,SHEILA 763.07

69962 01/08/99 HORWATH,RONALD J 557.49

69963 01/08/99 MICHALSKI,ANDREW M 177.13

Z7



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

EMPLOYEE GROSS. EARNINGS REPORT

FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE EMPLOYEE NAME AMOUNT

69964 01/08/99 NEAMY,MARK W 159480

69965 01/08/99 SCHMIDT,RUSSELL 1113966

69966 01/08/99 SCHOEBERL,KAYLENE M 684.56

69967 01/08/99 SHOBERG,CARY J 293.56

69968 01/08/99 ABRAHAMSON,REBECCA L. 137.35

69969 01/08/99 ANDERSON,JULIE M 262.98

69970 01/08/99 BADEN,ALISON L 240.14

69971 01/08/99 BADEN,MATHIAS 263.96

69972 01/08/99 BITTNER,KATIE C 277.52

69973 01/08/99 CHAPMAN,JENNY A 169.50

69974 01/08/99 CONLIN,PAMELA 40.50

69975 01/08/99 DAMROW,KELLY C 26.00

69976 01/08/99 ERICKSON,CAROL A 40.00

69977 01/08/99 FONTAINE,ANTHONY 39.00

69978 01/08/99 FRETZ,SARAH J 29.25

69979 01/08/99 GRUENHAGEN,LINDA C 45.63

69980 01/08/99 HAWKE,RYAN A 193.77

69981 01/08/99 HAWKINS,LISA A 99.00

69982 01/08/99 HEIM,ANDREA J 283.70

69983 01/08/99 HEINN,REBECCA L 173.40

69984 01/08/99 HOLMGREN,LEAH M 104.63

69985 01/08/99 HOULE,DENISE L 36.40

69986 01/08/99 HUPPERT,ERIN M 297.66

69987 01/08/99 IKHAML,JOHN 178.50

69988 01/08/99 JOHNSON,ROBERT P 192.80

2



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNINGS REPORT
FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE EMPLOYEE NAME

69989 01/08/99 JOHNSON,ROLLAND H

69990 01/08/99 JOHNSON,STETSON

69991 01/08/99 JOVONOVICH,TODD R

69992 01/08/99 KOEHNEN,AMY

69993 01/08/99 KOEHNEN,MARY B

69994 01/08/99 KOEPKE,CHARLES E

69995 01/08/99 KOEPKE,JENNIFER M

69996 01/08/99 KRENN,CAMILLE A

69997 01/08/99 KUHL,SCOTT A

69998 01/08/99 MAGNUSON,BETH M

69999 01/08/99 MOTZ,ERIN M

70000 01/08/99 OWEN,JONATHAN

70001 01/08/99 POWERS,JESSICA

70002 01/08/99 SACKMANN,LAURA C

70003 01/08/99 SCHLUETER,LOUISE E

70004 01/08/99 SHAFFER,SUSAN A

70005 01/08/99 SHERRILL,MASON D

70006 01/08/99 SIMONSON,JUSTIN M

70007 01/08/99 SMITLEY,SHARON L

70008 01/08/99 SWANER,JESSICA

70009 01/08/99 TIBODEAU,HEATHER J

70010 01/08/99 TOURTELOTTE,MARYN J

70011 01/08/99 TROENDLE,ALEISHA M

70012 01/08/99 WARMAN,JOANNE M

70013 01/08/99 WARNER,CAROLYN

AMOUNT

87.75

50.63

60.70

36.00

182.50

106.75

179.50

52.80

52.00

86.69

46.90

115.58

168.00

102.75

36.50

65.00

19.65

275.00

109.80

146.00

12.98

16.25

133.40

284.70

124.95

Z°



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD
EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNINGS REPORT

FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE EMPLOYEE NAME AMOUNT

70014 01/08/99 WEDES,CARYL H 109.50

70015 01/08/99 WILLIAMS,KELLY M 815.68

70016 01/08/99 WOLKERSTORFER,HEATHER L 98.60

70017 01/08/99 WOODMAN,ALICE E 97.30

70018 01/08/99 BOSLEY,CAROL 23.73

70019 01/08/99 DISKERUD,HEATHER A 289.25

70020 01/08/99 GLASS,GILLIAN 52.00

70021 01/08/99 MACIOCH,AMY L 21.70

70022 01/08/99 MALDONADO,ANGELA M 99.00

70023 01/08/99 PRICE,JENNIFER L 50.38

70024 01/08/99 SPANGLER,EDNA E 74.55

70025 01/08/99 ANTON,SARAH E 132.00

70026 01/08/99 BEHAN,JAMES 1228.12

70027 01/08/99 CALLEN,KATIE E 42.00

70028 01 / 08/ 9 9 CHAPEAU , GREG M 317.25

70029 01/08/99 FULLER,AMY R 106.80

70030 01/08/99 HEMPFER,NICHOLAS W 180.00

70031 01/08/99 JAHN ,DAVID J 1285.48

70032 01/08/99 KASSON,JULIE E 24.00

70033 01/08/99 KOSKI,JOHN F 595.98

70034 01/08/99 KYRK,BREANNA K 144.60

70035 01/08/99 LONETTI,JAMES F 493.94

70036 01/08/99 MATTESON,FRANK M 150.00

70037 01/08/99 PRINS,KELLY M 120.00

70038 01/08/99 SEVERSON,CHRISTINA M 228.20

o



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD
EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNINGS REPORT

FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE EMPLOYEE NAME AMOUNT

70039 01/08/99 STEINHORST,JEFFREY 247970

70040 01/08/99 SWANSON,LYLE 1544.02

70041 01/08/99 SWANSON,VERONICA 776.92

70042 01/08/99 YOUNG,DILLON J 37.44

70043 01/08/99 AICHELE,CRAIG J 923.54

70044 01/08/99 MULVANEY,DENNIS M 1628.12

70045 01/08/99 PRIEM, STEVEN A. 1342.68

294052.93

3



MEMO

To: Michael A. McGuire

From: Joel Hewitt, Fire Chief

Subject: Fire Services Contract

Date: January 5, 1999

GE REP T

AGENDA ITEM COZ

Action by Council

Endorsed.,.
Modifi e ,

Rejecte
Date

BACKGROUND

For many years prior to the merger of fire departments, East County Line Fire Department provided fire
and safety services to the city ofLandfall. Since the merger, the Maplewood Fire Department continues
to provide fire services by contract to the city of Landfall.

DISCUSSION

Attached is a contract for the year 1999 for the provision of fire services. The contract is identical to the

1998 contract regarding language and monetary compensated of $15,000 for service and $1,500 for our

firefighter's pension.

Last year, we responded to Landfall for six fire incidents, with only involving a structure fire of a shed

extending to a home. In my opinion, the contract adequately compensates our Department for the service
provided in the past, therefore, there is no increase.

RECOMMENDATION

It is my recommendation that the city Council authorize the city ofMalpewood to enter into a contract

with the city of Landfall for fire services for the year 1999.

att.

c: City Clerk



1999

This Agreement made and entered into this day of , 199 , by and between
the City ofMaplewood, a Municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as "Maplewood" and the
City of Landfall Village, a Municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as "Landfall ".

I. PURPOSE

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide the basis upon which Maplewood will provide fire
service , for Landfall. Maplewood hereby agrees to provide fire service for Landfall, and Landfall
hereby engages Maplewood to provide such service in accordance with and subject to the terms
of this Agreement.

II. LEGAL BASIS

This Agreement is made pursuant to Minnesota Statues §471.59, Subd. 12. This Agreement is
not made pursuant to Minnesota Statute §436.06, and should not be construed as creating a joint
municipal fire department.

NOW, THEREFORE, Landfall and Maplewood, in consideration of the following
provisions and covenants, do hereby enter into this contract and agreement in consideration of
the following provisions and covenants, do hereby agree as follows, to -wit:

1. Landfall hereby engages the services ofMaplewood to answer fire calls, emergencies
related to fire protection and fight fires within the bounds of the described fire district for
a period of January 1, 1999 through December 31, 1999.

2. Maplewood agrees to answer all fire calls directed to it by the public for assistance in
fighting fires of any nature and description within the limits of the fire district.

3. The fire district is Landfall which is described as follows, bounded on the south by
Hudson (Interstate Highway 94) and on the east, north and west by the City of Oakdale.
Landfall agrees to pay Maplewood for its services during the period hereinbefore
specified, the sum of Sixteen Thousand Five Hundred ($16,500.00) Dollars which is
Fifteen Thousand ($15,000.00) Dollars for emergency services and Fifteen Hundred
1,500.00) Dollars for the Fire Fighters Relief Association. Payments shall be made
quarterly on or before the first days of March, June, September and December. Payments
made after the due date are subject to one percent (1 %) service charge each part or full

seven (7) day period it is late.

4. Maplewood shall fully cooperate with and comply with such reasonable requests from
Landfall as shall be necessary for reports and other data.

5. Landfall assumes no responsibility hereby for any negligent acts ofMaplewood nor for



any injuries or losses to members or to the apparatus or equipment in responding to
Landfall's request for fire fighter protection. Landfall will indemnify and hold harmless
Maplewood for any negligent acts of its officials, agents or representatives that results in
injury or losses to members of apparatus or equipment of Maplewood. Maplewood does
not agree to hold harmless and indemnify Landfall for any of Landfall's negligent acts.

6. Maplewood agrees to keep its firefighters, equipment and apparatus properly covered by
insurance at no expenses to Landfall.

7. Nothing in this contract shall be construed to obligate Landfall for operation,
maintenance, repair or replacement of any of the equipment ofMaplewood.

8. This contract may be reopened on sixty (60) days' notice by either party to negotiate rates
in the event Landfall's boundaries are extended or new construction increases the value of
the area.

9. This contract maybe terminated on completion of the contract year by giving three (3)
months notice by either party.

10. As a means of assuring fire fighter safety, Landfall agrees, at its expense, to provide
adequate policy assistance for all emergency calls within Landfall's limits.

11. Landfall shall coordinate with Maplewood concerning any hazardous waste, or any

specific items that may need additional attention and review by Maplewood.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CITY OF LANDFALL

By: By:

By: By:

Authorized by City of Maplewood Authorized by City of Landfall
meeting held Meeting held



MAPLEWOOD FIRE DEPARTMENT

Fire Incident Summar

Cite to "LANDFALL" and Date greater than ore to
01/01/1998 and Date less than ore to 12/29/1998

IIncident Date Alarm Location Sit Est Loss

98-000366-00 02/22/1998 20:29:00 7 5TH ST/LANDFALL, IVIN 55128 60
98-001351-00 06/27/1998 02:32:00 33 5th av/LANDFALL, IVIN 55128 59
98-001080-00 05/27/1998 20:37:00 400 GLEN BROOK/LANDFALL, IVIN 55128 53
98-000346-00 02/19/1998 17:31:00 4 HEATHER WAY/LANDFALL, IVIN 55128 22
98-000888-00 05/02/1998 20:26:00 28 LINDEN/LANDFALL, IVIN 55128 50
98-000857-00 04/30/1998 18:49:00 TANNERS LAKE BOAT 32

LAUNCH/LANDFALL, IVIN 55128

11 Total Incident Count Total Losses

12/29/1998 15:23 Pa 1



AGENDA fTEM . ( ag

AGENDA REPORT Aotlan J f

nd.ot
T

TO: City Manager hod ±ifie

FROM: Ass i n eJ ectesta t City Engineer
t

SUBJECT: Harvester Area Streets, Project 98- 10- -Order Preparation of
Feasibility Study

DATE: January 20, 1999

On Wednesday, January 13, 1999, staff held the third in a series of neigh—
borhood meetings with the residents of the Harvester* Area Neighborhood
Brand Avenue, Edith Street, Evar Street, Ferndale Street, Glendon Street,
Michael Lane, and Midvale Place [ see location map])*. The purpose of the
third. meeting was to discuss the condition of the streets, -.address certain
concerns regarding the drainage and to present the type of improvement that
would be proposed in the neighborhood. The probable assessment costs, as

well as the proposed assessment policy, was also presented to the neigh—
borhood.

There was about a 50 -50 split from the neighborhood in support of continuing
with a project. Those that were in objection, appeared to be concerned
mostly about the cost.

Staff has done considerable investigating and collecting of information
in conjunction with the three meetings. If the city council chooses to

proceed, the next step in the public improvement process would be to

prepare a feasibility study to review the improvement options and the.
related costs. The preparation of the feasibility study will require an

additional budget of $8500.

It is recommended that the city.council approve the attached resolution
ordering the preparation of the feas i bi 1 i ty study for the Harvester Area
Neighborhood Streets, Project 98 --10,

CMC

Jc
Attachment



RESOLUTION

ORDERING PREPARATION OF A FEASIBILITY STUDY

WHEREAS, it is proposed to replace the Harvester Avenue Neighbor—
hood streets, Ferndale Street, Mi dva,l e Street, Brand Avenue, Michael
Lane, Edith Street, Evar Street, and Glendon Street, and to assess the
benefited property for all or a portion of the cost of the improvement,
pursuant to Minnesota Statues, Chapter 429,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA:

That the. proposed improvement be referred to the city engineer for
study and that he is instructed to report to the council with all con—

venient speed advising the council in a preliminary way as to whether the
proposed improvement is necessary, cost— effective,and feasible and as

to whether it should best be made as proposed or in connection with some

other improvement, and the estimated cost of the improvement as recom—

mended,

FURTHERMORE, funds in the amount of $8500 are appropriated to

prepare this feasibility report.



VE.

Gercnium
Parkz

n

3
A

E--
0
OL

X
00

Q

d

0

00
a

M

P L,
cn

z

l

J

t
Maplewood

Nature
Center

7th ST.

D

J I-
J z

W

U

500 SCALE

LOCATION MAP

HARVESTER AREA STREETS, PROJECT 98 -10



Agen :/ +: I t e m cqorq

MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Director of Community Development
SUBJECT: Plumbing Inspection Fees
DATE: January 15,1999

INFORMATION

Action by Council:

Endorse

Modifie
ReJ ected,....a°ru'e'r.osrrs.„

Date

The commercial inspector is requesting an increase in fees. He is requesting that the
permit fee be $50.00 plus 1.25 percent of the plumbing cost. The current fee is $20.00
plus $5.00 per opening. This rate was set in 1990.

Enclosed is a survey of other nearby cities. This increase would bring us in line with
what other cities are collecting. The wage paid to the inspector is 80 percent of the
total plumbing permit fee and the remaining 20 percent is paid to Maplewood. The city
currently pays the electrical inspector this same rate.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve an increase in plumbing fees to $50.00 plus 1.25 percent of the total plumbing
cost.

Attachment: Letter

Survey



WILLIAM P. WALSH

Plumbing Inspector
670 Birch. lane South

Shoreview, Minnesota 55126

Telephone - 483 -5386

December 1, 1998

I, William P. Walsh, Commercial Plumbing Inspector for the city of Maplewood, am
requesting an increase in permit fees and fixture fees. I have enclosed a list ofplumbing
permit fees and fixture fees for some of the cities that are around or near the city of
Maplewood.

I am requesting that the commercial plumbing permit fee be $50.00 and the commercial
plumbing permit charge be 1.25 percent of the plumbing cost.

There has not been an increase in plumbing permit fees in the city of Maplewood for
quite some time. This increase would bring the permit fees and fixture fees in line with
some of the other cities that surround the city of Maplewood. The wage paid to me is 80

percent of the total plumbing permit fee and the remaining 20 percent is paid to the city of
Maplewood.

William P. Walsh

Commercial Plumbing Inspector - City of Maplewood

Attachment



Plumbing Permit Fees

City of Roseville (commercial and residential):
Permit Fee $ 20.00

Fixture Fee $ 8.00 each opening

City of Oakdale (commercial):
Permit Fee $ 30.00

Fixture Fee $ 7.00 each opening
residential)

Permit Fee

Fixture Fee $ 5.00 each opening

City of Shoreview (commercial and residential):
Permit Fee $ 20.00

Fixture Fee $ 8.00 each opening

City of Woodbury (commercial)
Permit Fee 1% of value of total plumbing

minimum $30

residential)
Permit Fee $ 70.00

Fixture Fee Each additional bath $15 /fixture

4

City of St. Paul (commercial and residential):
Permit Fee $ 25.00

Figure Fee $ 20.00 each opening



A Item G!;,
MEMORANDUM

TO: Michael A. McGuire, City Man
Action by Council

Endorsee

FROM: Bruce K. Anderson, Director o a Re 'reation odifze
3e ectec. .. .

DATE: January 12, 1999 for the January 25, 1999 City Council Meeting ] Rey _

SUBJECT: Joint Powers Agreement between the City of Oakdale and City of Maplewood
regarding the Operation of Skyview Pool and Tanners Beach

INTRODUCTION

The Maplewood City Council approved an agreement between the City of Oakdale and City of
Maplewood to provide administrative and staffing aquatic services for the City of Oakdale. The city
coordinated the fall 1998 session at Skyview pool which closed on December 20. The City of
Oakdale has requested that the joint powers agreement be amended to identify the City of
Maplewood as being responsible for hiring and supervising the employees who staff the Skyview
pool and Tanners Beach.

BACKGROUND

The City of Oakdale operates a swim lesson and open swim program at Skyview pool which is
located on 10th Street in Oakdale. The City of Oakdale has requested that Maplewood provide both
supervisory and staffing services for the Skyview pool and Tanners Beach.

The City Council approved the joint powers agreement in November 1998. The city provided both
staff and administrative services for the fall session at Skyview pool and it was extremely
successful.

The City of Oakdale has requested that the joint powers agreement be amended to make the City
of Maplewood responsible for hiring and supervising the employees who staff the Skyview pool and
Tanners Beach. Human Resource Director Sherrie Le was not supportive of this concept initially, as
she felt it would cause increased workers compensation and OSHA liabilities for the city and she
had concerns that it may change the balance regarding compliance with the State pay equity laws.

After reviewing staff levels with the city's aquatics director Linda Crosson, it became apparent that
the city would not be adding any additional regular part -time employees and that it would be
administered with existing staffing levels, thereby not affecting pay equity compliance.

The city has operated this program for three months and it has been extremely successful.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the joint powers agreement as amended be approved by the City Council. It
should be noted that this program will be evaluated in one year.

kftakdale2. mem



JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

THE CITY OF OAKDALE AND THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD
REGARDING THE OPERATION OF SKYVIEW POOL AND TANNERS BEACH

1. This agreement, made and entered into on the day and year hereinafter set forth by the
City of Maplewood /Maplewood Community Center (MCC) and the City of Oakdale
Oakdale) both of which are governmental subdivisions of the State of Minnesota.

PURPOSE
2. Oakdale is desirous of having the MCC hire, train and manage all personnel to work at

Skyview pool on Tuesday and Wednesday evenings from 7 -9 p.m. and Sundays from 12-
6 p.m. year- round; and at Tanners Beach from June - August.

AGREEMENT

Now, therefore in consideration of the mutual understanding herein expressed, the City of
Oakdale and the City of Maplewood agree as follows:

3. The MCC shall provide the following services:

a. Determine the hours of operation for Tanners Beach and beach programs based on
Oakdale recommendations. In the event of poor weather conditions, the MCC will be
responsible for the decision of closing the beach and /or canceling programs. MCC
will also be responsible for opening and closing the beach facility on a daily basis
and administration of keys to personnel.

b. Develop Oakdale's aquatics programs schedule. MCC will submit program
information to Oakdale before publication.

c. Recruit, interview, hire, train and evaluate all aquatic staff. Aquatic staff shall consist
of lifeguards, swim instructors, swim aides and concession attendants, if applicable.
MCC will hire, evaluate, discipline and terminate employees.

d. Manage pay records and issue paychecks to all aquatic personnel working at
Skyview pool and Tanners Beach.

e. Ensure employees working at Skyview pool or Tanners Beach are employed by the
City of Maplewood and follow all Maplewood personnel policies. Employees must
meet the minimum requirements to work in the appropriate position.

Lifeguard - current certification in Red Cross Lifeguard Training
current certification in C. P.R. for the Professional Rescuer

Swim Instructor - current certification in Red Cross Water Safety instructor
current certification in C. P.R. and First Aid

authorized instructor in the St. Paul Red Cross Chapter
Swim Aides - current certification in Red Cross Water Safety Aide

f. Comply with the following standards related to the swim lesson program.

1) At no time should any class or part of a class be unattended.



2) A lifeguard must be on duty during and between all classes and programs.
3) The maximum instructor to child ratio should be as follows:

Parent/child classes 1:10

Preschool classes 1:6

Youth classes 1:10

Adult classes 1:6

g. Monitor aquatic personnel certification to ensure that all certifications remain current.
Expired certifications will result in being released from duties. In the event of an
expired certification, MCC staff will recommend removal of the person, fill their shift
with appropriate staff and make every attempt to renew the individual's certification
in order to return to work as soon as possible.

h. Administer water examinations for all lifeguards.

i. Conduct a minimum of four in- service training sessions each year. In- services
consist of both in and out of water training sessions. Attendance at these in- service
training sessions will be mandatory. Lifeguarding, teaching or swimming skills will be
evaluated at the "in- water' in- services, and information vital to the success of the
aquatic program will be given at "dry- land" in- services.

j. Review and visit the Oakdale sites a minimum of once a week, September -May and
three times a week during the months of June through August to critique and advise
staff and operations and to gather input from participants. There will be an Aquatic
Program Representative or Head Instructor available on site for the first day of every
swim lesson session to oversee operations.

k. Critique staff by either conducting "on-the-job" evaluations for lifeguards or critiquing
a class for swim instructors and aides.

I. Ensure staff follows all policies and procedures as authorized providers of the St.
Paul Chapter of the American Red Cross.

m. Maintain all course records and any other information required by the Red Cross St.
Paul Chapter.

n. Establish all class schedules and program fees with input from Oakdale.

o. Review enrollment and make decisions relating to class status.

p. Oversee the daily upkeep of the aquatic facilities and communicate all maintenance
needs immediately to Oakdale.

q. Administer aquatic program evaluations and provide a copy of the summary to
Oakdale.

4. The City of Oakdale shall provide the following services:

a. Supply MCC with program brochure time Fine dates for a one -year period.

b. Obtain facility permits for Skyview pool and Tanners Beach for running programs
and conducting staff trainings.

PIA



c. Advertise aquatic programs in Oakdale Update newsletter.

d. Handle all swim lesson and aquatic program registrations. Oakdale will allow
Maplewood residents to register at the resident rate, as Maplewood will allow
Oakdale residents to enroll at the resident rate.

e. Supply the MCC staff with class lists one week prior to the start of class.
Communicate to participants when there are changes to their classes. (For example,
classes are canceled due to low enrollment or the pool is closed due to mechanical
problems.)

f. Maintain the pools, locker room and beach.

g. Reimburse the City of Maplewood for lifeguard, swim instructor, swim aide and
concession staff (if applicable) salaries (as outlined by City of Maplewood) on a
quarterly basis.

h. The City of Oakdale hereby agrees to provide the City of Maplewood with an annual
administrative fee of $12,500, payable quarterly in payments of $3,125 each. The
City of Oakdale will retain all registration fees for swimming and aquatic programs,
as well as any concession revenues from Tanners Beach.

I. The City of Maplewood and City of Oakdale mutually agree to indemnify and hold
each other harmless for all occurrences relating to coordination, supervision,
management, instruction, guarding, and all other relevant issues relating to
coordination of all comprehensive aquatics program. Furthermore, the City of
Maplewood and City of Oakdale will list each other as coinsured for all pool and
beach relating activities. The insurance agreement must be reviewed and approved
by the respective city attorneys and city managers from both the City of Oakdale and
City of Maplewood.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed
effective January 3, 1999 and will be reviewed on a yearly basis by both parties.

CITY OF OAKDALE

Dated:

Dated:

By:
Mayor

AND

By:
City Administrator

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

By:
Mayor

AND

By:
City Administrator

IftakdaieAm

3



Agenda Item Hl-
MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Thomas Ekstrand, Associate Planner
SUBJECT: Land Use Plan Amendment, Conditional Use Permit and Design Review —

Ramsey County Family Service Center
LO Northeast of the Ramsey Nursing Home (2000 Vllhite dear Avenue) Action b

January 15 ' Council:DATE: ry , 1999

Endorse
Modified---__

INTRODUCTION ] Rejected°°--° .

Project Description

Ramsey County is requesting approval of plans for a 20,000- square -foot, one -story family service
center. This facility would be located next to, and northeast of, the Ramsey Nursing Home at
2000 White Bear Avenue. Refer to the maps on pages 10-13. The proposed facility would be a
21 -room, 55 -bed shelter and would primarily serve women and children. Refer to the written

narratives on pages 15-19. The proposed building would have a brick exterior.

Requests

The applicant is requesting that the city council approve:

1. A comprehensive land use plan amendment from P (park) to G (government facility) for the
proposed site. This change would add the G classification to the land use plan map for the
proposed family service center site. This proposal needs a land use plan change because one
of the findings required by code for a conditional use permit (CUP) is that the use is in
conformity with the city's comprehensive land use plan.

The city staff is also requesting that the council include the nursing home and county barn in the
proposed G classification. These are not park uses and, therefore, should be reclassified as a
government center the same as the proposed Family Service Center.

2. A CUP for a public building. The city code requires a CUP for "public utility, public service or
public building uses." Refer to the CUP justification on pages 15 -10.

3. Building, site and landscape plan

BACKGROUND

May 19, 1998: The Ramsey County Board of Commissioners decided to build the proposed facility
at this county fairground location in Maplewood.

DISCUSSION

Comprehensive Plan Amendment

The classification of G (government facility), is a broad designation, which could mean any type of
public -built facility. The land use plan has no specific designation for a use like the proposed Family



Service Center, so the G classification must be used. The city council should take this opportunity
to also change the land use plan map to G to include the nursing home and county barn. These are

incorrectly represented on the land use plan as P.

The comprehensive land use plan does not provide any specific findings for approval of a plan
amendment. The plan does, however, give goals and policies for the city to use in making land use
decisions. One of these is the Housing Action Plan. This action plan addresses housing needs for
the citizens of Maplewood. It requires that the city "provide housing and services to meet the needs
of nontraditional households." This applies to those seeking permanent housing as well as those in
need of temporary housing as with the proposed Family Service Center.

Conditional Use Permit

We received several comments in opposition to this proposal. The following is in response to them:

Depreciation of residential prop values.

Staff does not see any basis for this concern. The proposed facility would be 580 feet away from
the nearest homes on the west side of White Bear Avenue. it would also be virtually hidden from
view from these homes by the county barn, maintenance building and nursing home as well as
existing landscaping and berms. The county assessors office, furthermore, has told us that busy
roadways like White Bear Avenue have more to do with influencing property values than proposed
buildings and site development.

Since there is no visual impact of this facility on any homes, the concern about property values must
be due largely to worries over the proposed operation and the clientele involved. Residents are

concerned that there would be suspect persons brought into their neighborhood that would diminish
their comfort, peace of mind, and in the worst case, threaten their property and families. This

discussion follows below.

Loiterina. shoplifting at neighborhood businesses and making the neighborhood unsafe.

Some neighbors are concerned that residents of this facility would cause increased instances of
loitering, shoplifting, and in general, make the neighborhood unsafe. There is no evidence to

support this concern. In 1997, at the existing shelter, there were only four police calls and one was
for medical assistance.

Perhaps there are misconceptions about the residents of the proposed shelter. This facility would

provide temporary housing for homeless women and children. Single men would not be admitted.
There will not be any admission to the facility on a walk -in bans so there should be no fear of
people wandering the neighborhood hoping for a place to stay the night. Furthermore, there are no

visitors allowed at the proposed center that would encourage additional persons to come to this
area.

Build it in St. Paul, Roseville, Woodbury or other suburban ,areas. Not here.

This would be a Ramsey County facility. Obviously, it could not be built in Woodbury which is in
Washington County. The county considered 20 other possible sites, but found the proposed site to
be the most appropriate. According to Judy Karon, Economic Development Director with Ramsey
County, the other sites (15 sites in St. Paul, four in Maplewood and one in Roseville) were rejected
for the following reasons:

0



1. High cost of acquisition and/or rehabilitation.
2. Displacement and relocation of long -term residents in existing apartments.
3. Competitiveness with economic development uses of the site.
4. Close proximity to other group facilities within the city of St. Paul and neighborhood opposition.

It is too close to the nursing home.

Some families of nursing home residents are concerned about the proposed facility and some are
supportive. Those that are opposed feel children playing on a site next to the elderly would be
disruptive while others welcome it. Staff does not see any problem with these two facilities side by
side. The outdoor patio for the nursing home would be screened from the proposed complex by the
northeasterly wing of the nursing home so there would be no visual impact and very little noise
impact.

The county has designed the proposed family shelter, furthermore,. for conversion to an assisted
living facility or nursing home in the future in case the shelter closes.

The county should not build shelters— churches should.

Catholic Charities is going to operate this facility. Several local churches also are involved in the

facility's operation and have expressed their support for the shelter as well as provide volunteer
help. The current facility, in fact, is supported by 50 active groups participating in the operation of
the shelter -87 of them represent non- catholic parishes.

There are no services to this site.

I am not sure what is meant by "no services." Essential services such as meals and transportation
are available. The facility would provide meals and the site is on a bus line for transportation needs.

Don't like out -of -town people usina this service.

This concern relates to the facility's operational policies. If anyone objects to out -of -town persons
being admitted to the shelter, they should lobby the county to change its rules of admission.

What is the impact on local schools and the cost to taxpayers regarding school use?

There would be some financial impact on the school district because of this facility, but it is not
anticipated to be much. Schooling for children at the shelter would be paid for by Title - One funds,

which is a special fund established for this purpose. Title -One funds are not limited to following
school district boundaries. The funds follow the child wherever he or she would attend school. The

only cost to school- district taxpayers would. be bussing the children to their own school if it was
outside of Maplewood.

Children that are presently enrolled in school would continue to attend that school wherever it is in
Ramsey County. This transport would lessen any impact to our local schools.

Additional Concerns

At the December 22, 1998 planning commission meeting, additional issues were raised. They
include: the number of group homes in Maplewood compared to other cities in Ramsey County, the
impact to the Ramsey County Fair operations, the need for more detailed police reports pertaining to

the existing Family Service Center at the Lowry Building and the reasons or circumstances leading
clients to the shelter.

3



Staff is working with Ramsey County to get answers to these questions and will report on the
findings at the January 25th city council meeting.

Building Design and Landscaping

Building Design

The proposed building would be attractive and the site esthetically landscaped. The proposed
center would be an attractive addition to this county campus. Staff is recommending that the lawn -
irrigation requirement be dropped since there are on -site maintenance personnel that could water
the landscaping. The city made this same finding in waiving the lawn- irrigation requirement for the
Edgerton Elementary School and the Carver Elementary School expansion proposals.

Sidewalk/Trail Extension

At the December 7 informational meeting, a resident asked if a sidewalk or trail could be provided to
the Gateway Trail north of this site. The applicant is proposing to extend the White Bear Avenue
sidewalk to connect with the Gateway Trail. This sidewalk would extend north from Frost Avenue,

under the trail bridge and to link up with the existing paved trail. The plans do not show the extent
of the trail extension, however. This should be made a condition of plan approval.

Parking Counts and Handicap - Accessible Spaces

Parking is not an issue since city parking requirements would easily be met because of shared
parking with Aldrich Arena and other county facilities. The proposed building would eliminate 61
existing spaces, but 47 would be added. This loss of 14 spaces would not constitute a shortage
since there are 289 existing, unused parking spaces available to the southeast in the adjacent
parking lot. Refer to the site plan.

The Maplewood Seniors and Persons with Disabilities Committee has expressed a concern about
the placement of handicap - accessible parking spaces. The proposed handicap spaces are shown
to be across the drive aisle /drop -off lane. Though this meets ADA (Americans with Disabilities. Act)
requirements for parking, the committee feels these spaces should be placed next to the front
sidewalk so a disabled person does not have to cross a traffic lane. This is especially a problem in
the winter when pavement- surface conditions can be bad. The applicant should revise the site plan
to place the two handicap - accessible spaces next to the proposed building's front sidewalk.

COMMITTEE ACTIONS

December 21,1998: The planning commission recommended approval of the proposed land use

plan change and CUP. The planning commission recommended an additional condition requiring

that the county add more parking if the city council deems it necessary.

December 22,1998: The community design review board (CDRB) recommended approval of the
building, site and landscape plans.

N



RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Adopt the resolution on page 91 amending the comprehensive land use plan from P (park) to G
government facility) for the proposed Ramsey County Family Service Center (northeast of 2000
White Bear Avenue), Ramsey Nursing Home (2000 White Bear Avenue) and county bam (2020
White Bear Avenue). Approval is because:

1. This change for the proposed Family Service Center would be consistent with the
comprehensive plan's goals and policies by providing housing and services to meet the
needs of nontraditional households.

2. This change would correct the land use plan map incorporating the Ramsey Nursing
Home site and the county barn site into the G classification rather than the current P
classification.

B. Adopt the resolution on pages 92 -93 approving a conditional use permit for the Ramsey County
Family Service Center. Approval is based on the findings required by the code and subject to
the following conditions:

1. All, construction shall follow the site plan approved by the « I IVU u„cLvI VI L#vvll 1I „ty

deVnây approve minor changes.

2. The proposed construction must be substantially started within one year of council approval
or the permit shall become null and void. The council may extend this deadline for one year.

3. The city council shall review this permit in one year.

4. The county shall add more parking to the site if the city council deems it necessary.

C. ANpro the plans (StCal Noveliber i J, 1 99j for tiie proposed RCIIIaVy County Family
Se e% VV/ AL%L ba vii theii+ fiiidiiiyv re1 wiy thi vvd. TIwho ivl i vfi +vr, 0ulri / iJey

rn nty Shall rin the fo lnWing;

1. Repeat this review in two years if the city has not issued a building permit for this project.

2. Before getting a building permit, the applicant shall provide the following for staff approval:

a. A grading, drainage, utility and erosion control plan.
b. A sidewallvtraii plan for the extension and connection to the Gateway Trail.
c. 

A

revised site plan showing the handicap parking ndxt to the Y'rmnt sidewalk.

rn a #e hem fnllnaIi ho ,•.r., +. I Ir 

lil %nmrq #ho he Iilrlir%
4/. VVniplL#L%ott IL ILIIVtlYIng toLrfL1I V %O%A #c .(tly It ILr IJbftlbltl Ig.

a: Construct a trash dumpster ennloswre fgr any outside trash container. The enclosures

must be 100 percent opaque. match the color of the building and have a closeable gate
that extends to the ground. If the trash container is not visible to the public it does not
have to be screened.

b. Install all required landscaping. An in- ground lawn irrigation system is not required since
there are county maintenance personnei on site to water landscaped areas.

J



c. Construct the sidewalk/trail extension and connection along White Bear Avenue.

d. Screen any roof -top mechanical equipment that would be visible from the Ramsey
Nursing Home. Any. other roof -top units that are visible from any other direction must be
painted to match the building.

e. The screening mentioned in 3.a. and d. shall be subject to staff approval.

4. If any required work is not done, the city may allow temporary occupancy if:

a. The city determines that the work is not essential to the public health, safety or welfare.

b. The city receives a cash escrow or an irrevocable letter of credit forAhe required work.
The amount shall be 200% of the cost of the unfinished work.

c. The city receives an agreement that will allow the city to complete any unfinished work.

5. All work shall follow the approved plans. The director of community development may

approve minor changes.

I



C1T1ZEN& COMMENTS

We notified the owners of 68 properties about this proposal. The mailing radius covered every
property within 1000 feet —this included 57 properties. The other 11 were persons who called and
asked to be added to the notification list. The city and county also held an informational meeting
December 7 at the county parks department office about this proposal. We received 60 replies; 58
in writing and two by telephone. Fifty -six written comments were received at the December 7
informational meeting.

Of those 60 persons responding, 42 were in favor, 16 were opposed and two gave miscellaneous
comments. of the 42 in favor, 35 were Maplewood residents and seven were non- residents. Of the

16 opposed, 14 were Maplewood residents and two were non- residents. Of the two. persons who
had miscellaneous comments, one was a Maplewood resident and one was a non - resident. I

summarized the comments below, however all written comments have been included in this report
on pages 20 -77.

In Favor

1. Good location. Very appropriate setting.
2. This would pose no danger or threat to the community.
3. This would be a calm and safe setting for children.
4. It would compliment Maplewood by including people from all walks of life.
5. This is a needed service. A community should not disregard people's needs.
6. The building would be attractive.
7. The existing facility in St. Paul has been well run and provides a safe environment.
8. A suburban setting is a plus. It is a healthy environment for needy families.
9. An excellent project and excellent piece of public policy. It is our responsibility to help people.

Opposed

1. Depreciation of residential property values.
2. Loitering and shoplifting at neighborhood businesses and making the neighborhood unsafe.
3. Build it in St. Paul, Roseville, Woodbury or other suburban areas. Not here.

4. It is too close to the nursing home.
5. The county should not build shelters— churches should.
6. There are no services to serve this site.
7. Don't like out -of -town people using this service.
8. What is the impact on local schools and cost to taxpayer regarding school use?

Refer to the letters on pages 78 -90 (attachments 11 -20).

Miscellaneous Questions 1 Comments

1. How will the turnover of children affect my two sons' education at Webster School as well as the
impact on head count per teacher with the strain already felt?

2. Use the old Builders Square building as a law enforcement training center.

7



REFERENCE INFORMATION

SITE DESCRIPTION

Site size (project area): 26 acres

Existing land use: The proposed site is currently a parking lot next to the Ramsey Nursing Home.

SURROUNDING LAND USES (surrounding the proposed facility)

ivorth: Ramsey County Park Department Headquarters
South % rIuris  Arena and the Raii"iscy IN'Ursing..Home
V VIU •L. Ramsey vurjin Home, ie, i'iai1ILVIIQII V LoPIIUiiy aIKA vLnty baiv vQt.

t=act• r,n0rlrich nnlf ('01 IrcoV..%4V . VV MI 1 Vw( V M1 VV

PAST ACTIONS

June 24, 1996: The city council approved a CUP, a ten -foot building setback variance from Ripley
Avenue and the design plans for the golf dome south of Aldrich Arena.

PLANNING

Land Use Plan designation: Existing — P (park Proposed -- G (government facility)
Zoning: F (farm residence district}

VIO"Inanoa rkWL11

Cecinn *16-437( 1 ram iii-ac a r`_1 IP for n1 lhlir I ifilihi nuhliC carvice nr nl lhlin hl lilrlinn I Mae
VVL1V 1 V 1' 1 VV.11/ VV M VV1 / M1V 11V 1A X111• *, I.I /./i /V VV W I%W V1 r%A%0I1V /V M16%*111M 1r1VV •

Section 25 -70 of the city code requires that the CDRB make the following findings to approve plans: fto

1. That the design and location of the proposed development and its relationship to neighboring,
existing or proposed developments and traffic is such that it will not impair the desirability of
investment or occupation in the neighborhood; that it will not unreasonably interfere with the use
and enjoyment of neighboring, existing or proposed developments; and that it will not create
traffic hazards or congestion.

7 . s 4h^ n .+ A I r'   v ^ 
h Î  ....+1...  r,r1 in i/1 L ; v% wit 4h h ter ac 4h

L. TI IQt tl IG dGsg11 QIVI locu" VI a prVJQQV%lt.l'iYi1Vl.J111G1 It 1.7 fl t ACi J11 1 l/lt11 tl Ii il
eirsi

IQI QVtVI VI tl IG

curroundisIngr neighhnrht%r%d anti is nnf rinfrimcnf'1 fn the harmon Ic nrrlcrl Y affra %P
V 1 1 / 1A11 / 1 1 I IJVI 1 IVVA %4 (M VL %4%*LI 111V1 146%.(1 1.V 41 I I ILst1 1 / / Vl IIVMV, LVI MV /' vA rt I LI Ltil V

dPVPlopment contempl by this Article and the cityis corn nre- heneiVe municipal nlan.

3. That the design and location of the proposed development would provide a desirable
environment for its occupants, as well as for its neighbors, and that it is esthetically of good
composition, materials, textures and colors.

0



Findings for Land Use Plan Changes

There is no specific criteria for a land use plan change. Any land use plan change should be
consistent with the goals and policies in the city's comprehensive plan.

Findings for CUP Approval

Secti 36 -442 states flat th city council inust bas approval oT lours on trle nin firldings
Stipulated ii ti1e rest?iutioii vii pages 4—.7o.

p:sec14\famshelt.cup_
Attachments:
1. Location Map
2. Property Line/Zoning Map
3. Hillslue Neighborhood Laird use Plait
4. Cite Plan

5. Building Elevation Reduction
6. Conditional Use Permit Critetia Response
7. Ramsey County Family Service Center Narrative
8. New- Construction Description
9. Fact Sheet

10. WritteiI COI 110T tie December ! 19298 Iiifori auoigal Mee - I gj
1 1 . Letter fr % 1 Rose !'1M In "0 %A%oi1

12. Lett from john and can Petroske

13. Memo from the Human Relations Commission
14. Letter from Karen K. Bollmann

15. Letter from Tommy Bell and Family
16. Letter from Christy Shisier
11. Leber from JaSnawn Collins

1 Lc fromii Airiver I l e'V 1%

1Q, Letter from C_-hristy Shisler
20. Letter from Alexandra Thompson
21. Land Use Plan Change Resolution
22: Conditional Use Permit Resolution

23. Site and Architectural Plans datestamped November 13, 1998 (separate attachments)
24. Landscape Plan date - stamped November 1 s, 1998 (separate attachmeny



Attachment 1

Cd VIKING DR. 
i

SHERREN AVE.
CASTLE AVE.

COPE
K" 1 od Lake NO,

AVE. COPE AVE. tf

c N AVE, D n LARK Q AVE. a ( n

CC U Z LAURIE R
Ln v LAURIE RD. o LAURIE ° RD. ` W v

W
Z raric a

N
J

SANG URST AVE. g W U V W

Z Z Ix Z Z
e w

8RD., 5j e 1

KC q

t

m BURKE AVE. o ® BURKE AVE. cent G PROPOSED
ELDR IDG S SP

ti E AVE. 
J I FAMILY SERVICE

BELMON'T AVE     < °'` CENTERwp City HvY
AV E. 

SKILL MAN AVE. - HARRIS AVE. W

ROSEWOOD A N.

Z R
p

oo° ROSEw D
R AN AV. 

Q AVE. S. * 000/
N = Zg W AVE. COO H HOLLOWAY 1
W

ALDRIC
G

C 
O• 

F&I
z

V)
W

R AVE. ENL4 QP N

U MER AV L _ SU bf1- o:

VE. Soria . P

01
7- Z

o
o

RIPLEY AVE.  RI PLEY AV

0 0 G e iefd cO  
KINGSTONON

m AVE. j
zS ® KINGSTON AVE.

SO HIA AVE
Z

z W # X:z
Z W W PRICE AVE. N 0

Z ; t Y ~ m N < zvPRICE
o2 W 3 AdCKNICNT LN

D W

W 7Z 0: m = 
LIRPENTEUI

LOCATION MAP

10

4
N



to

1p—

I3 050 I

i/  d

0 / 14 , X71
y

g ( 2.45ee `' i t•1o .

9C opt.
nin

P S &
1 s . TION ,

T , REC •

BU1LD1 0

4 ( J74)t5 M t I

o VAN K 57. 0

COUNTY BUIL 1NGS ` 
w ' 

o  1.05 ... I

PROPOSED
a a to " It i3 - ' :,..:. FAMILY SERVI E•

FKU51 iAVM.

o

Ito

CENTER 2 -- - ----

Al.

An

RAMSEY CC

i }:`• 

RAM Y NURSINGRSING HOME

RAMSEy COUNTY

GOLF COURSE

WI

RAMSEY COUNTY Q ,
v

a . . .. ........ _ 
N

m

ALDRICH ARENA

IN

r
11!

GOLF DOME_

RIPLEY AVEG .
C C.4 ec•

PROPERTY LINE /ZONING MAP

11

4
N



Attachment 3

LAND USE PLAN CLASSIFICATION

EXISTING -- P (PARK)
PROPOSED -- G (GOVERNMENT FACILITY)

I ,
r

bo
NORTH SAINT PAUL

Opp ,.,,,, M ,,, 
North St. Paul Road

p O R *p _ in , --

I Q ' ^ ' m jor collector -

o 0 - f-- _ - 
ay

E : 1 /• 0 51

fZ7- p , = O

S R-3(M)  ' R -,
m PROPOSED

r FAMILY SERVICE
3 TER SITE -- R -3(M) R_ 1 SCENTER ,, 

o

Larpenteur _ m arterial
1

OS
R- 

4; L

i .. OS

M_ i
E

os
R -1 a

c

0 Os
Mc Knight

HILLSIDE

NEIGHBORHOOD LAND USE PLAN

z

4
N



Attachment 4

TTi =1t1

COUNTY BUILDINGS

R'fi;zWit.

I

1 .............

FROST AVE.

1

I

I

I

1

I

I

I,
II

1

I

I

i

i

i

I
i!

11

LU 

a

W

W

Z

1

PROPOSED
FAMILY SERVICE

CENTER
F.tal i

ui. +-

J I  / .  .
W

Z

T-t- -- w7- 27

I

j

ALDRICH ARENA [
7'

SITE PLAN

13

PARKS &
RECREATION
BUILDING 44;1 - r

tz ,` - 
i  =  1 • _•.I - : is .t.

RAMSEY NURSING .HOM.E i

O1 ' O
i. -''•. 

1

1 I
1'

I 'I



vti,
y

COUNTY
vmomWAPUNWOMMUmmmnIOrELEVATIONS

No" 
Mat

00

Pow
ma

a&

NOV
13

1998

SMMA

uw



Attachment 6

FAMILY SERVICE CENTER PROJECT SUBMISSION NOVEMBER 1998

CONDITION USE PERMIT CRITERIA

The City of Maplewood should approve Ramsey County's request for a
Conditional Use Permit for the new Family Service Center because:

1. The Center will be designed, constructed, operated and maintained
according to the City's Comprehensive Plan and Code of Ordinances. As
part of this submission, the County seeks a Comprehensive Plan
Amendment changing the existing Plan designation of this Project Site

Y' gfrom "Park" to "Government Facility' use. This change would reflect the
de facto status of the property. The proposed building and immediate site
modifications meet the City's Standard Site Design Requirements.

2. The new Center will not change the existing character of the surrounding
area. Because of its location in the heart of the County's property, this
20,000 square -foot facility will have little effect on the residential,
commercial and institutional properties that border the 27 -acre White
Bear Avenue Campus. The Campus will continue to be a multi - purpose
service location offering recreational, educational and social service
programs to County residents.

3. The Center's presence will not depreciate property values The Center is
a social service provided under the administration of the County's
Community Human Services Department .The County has operated
another social service facility on the Campus for over 40 years— the
Ramsey Nursing Home. Neither social service is seen as detrimental to
property values in the immediate area.

4. The new Center will not create any dangerous, hazardous, or disturbing
nuisance to the surrounding area. This residential facility will be a secure
building on secure grounds operated by a round - the -clock trained staff.

5. The Center will not create traffic congestion or unsafe access on existin
local streets. The building is oriented toward Van Dyke Street, an

underutilized existing street that runs through the middle of the Campus. .
No visitors will be allowed at the Center and very few residents have
vehicles. Service and staff vehicles will be accessing the Center from
Ripley and Van Dyke Streets. The impact on area traffic ( especially alonp g
White Bear Avenue) because of this new facility will be minimal.

NO 13 1998

CONTINUED...

a = mom

15

RAMSEY COUNTY PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



FAMILY SERVICE CENTER PROJECT SUBMISSION NOVEMBER 1998

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT CRITERIA ... Continued

6. The Center will be served by adequate public facilities and services. The
Center will connect to existing water and sewers stems used b otherY Y

Campus facilities. As shown on the enclosed Grading Plan, the existing
drainage system on the Campus can handle on -site run -off caused by the
new building. As mentioned above, the Center is oriented toward an

underutilized existing roadway, Van Dyke Street.

7. The Center will not create excessive additional costs for public facilities or
services. Children at the Center will be transported daily to their "homep Y
schools" for classes. Those children who come to the Center from outside
Ramsey County will likely attend ISD 622 schools. Title I federal funding
for educating homeless children is assigned to the child and thus, each
school that accepts a homeless child receives funding for that child.

8. The Center's design will incorporate the site's natural and scenic features.
The placement of the building on the Campus does not hinder views
across the Campus toward Goodrich Golf Course from any existing
Campus building or from any neighboring property. The plantings shown
on the enclosed Landscape Plan will enhance the Campus' northeast
quadrant by providing a variety of species including ma le
trees.

g p

9. The new Center will have a minimal adverse environmental impact. The
building is sited on an existing parking lot, so that no green space is being
taken for the facility. The site is not listed on the National Wetlands

Inventory or any Minnesota Department of Natural Resources protected
lands inventory.

10. Ramsey County is not requesting any waiver of the usual requirements
associated with a Conditional Use Permit Request for the Family Service
Center. As shown in this submission, this proposed facility meets the
City's requirements for protecting public safety, health and well- being.

16

RAMSEY COUNTY PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



Attachment 7

FAMILY SERVICE CENTER PROJECT SUBMISSION NOVEMBER 1998

RAMSEY COUNTY FAMILY SERVICE CENTER

The Ramsey County Family Service Center will be a new emergency housing
facility for displaced families. It will take over for the Lowry Family Shelter,
located in downtown Saint Paul and scheduled to close in December 1999.

The new building will be located northeast of the Ramsey Nursing Homey g along
Van Dyke Street on a 27 -acre County-owned parcel that was once o eroperated as
the Ramsey County Poor Farm. Today the County's White Bear Avenue a
includes

Y Campus
the Nursing Home, Aldrich Arena, the administrative offices of the

County's Parks & Recreation Department, and the joint University of Minnesota -y
Ramsey County Extension Service. Goodrich Golf Course operated b theP Y
County, abuts the Campus to the east.

This site was selected after consideration of over two dozen locations. The
White Bear Avenue Campus Site affords the following project advantages:es: J g

County /Owned Property: No site acquisition costs are involved in the
Project and this particular site has been owned by Ramsey County for most
of this century. Utility services already exist on -site.
Secluded Location: There will be no view of the new facility rom an
neighborhood r

y y
neig residence; because the Project Site is embedded in such a
large County -owned tract, the nearest residential ro ert owner is over 4
feet west of the Site.

P P Y 00

241717 Neighbor. Being adjacent to the Ramsey Nursing Home, minimal
overnight staff at both facilities will be reassured by each other's resence. It
should also be not

P

noted that this type of special housing could, in the future, be
easily converted to an assisted - living facility or the elderly. In that

i
Y y

circumstance, its adjacency to the existing nursing home is advantageous.
County Services On Campus: Lifestyle classes now offered by the
Extension Service (household financial planning and nutrition education ) can
easily be provided at the neighboring Family Service Center.
available Outdoor Children'sArea: As most of the new facility's residents

will be children,n the Site is large enough to incorporate a secure exterior laP Y
area for children. No outdoor play area exists at the present Lowry Shelter.
Available Public Transit. Metro Transit service now operates along hite
Bear Avenue and the Count • 

9
ty has requested that an additional transit stop be

provided along Ripley or Van Dyke Streets to serve the new facility s well as
y s on the Campusthe other Count faciliti

y

Adequate Parking Area: Because very few residents have vehicles and no
visitors are allowed in the facility, the Center's limited need for arkin b

providers • 
P g Y

service p and staff will easily be met in the large existing lot on
Campus.
Shared Maintenance: Maintenance staff now uassig to the other Campups
buildings will be available to service the new facility.Y

fir  r it

RAMSEY COUNTY PROPERTY MANAGEMENT . .,*
now a.  +



Attachment R

FAMILY SERVICE .CENTER PROJECT SUBMISSION NOVEMBER 1998

NEW CONSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION

The Family Service Center will be a 20,000 square foot single story, slab -on-
grade building. The steel -frame structure will be faced in brick on all four
elevations. One main entrance on the east fagade will face Van Dyke Street. A
service entrance will open on the south fagade. An entrance on the west
elevation will open onto the outdoor children's la area. Window units will be ap Y
regular feature on all four elevations. The roof will be a itched metal standingg
seam system that hides top- mounted mechanical equipment.ui ment.

The building interior will be organized into public and private areas. An entry
lobby, reception area and administrative offices will form the initial ace

i
public spacep

inside the main entrance. Other public areas include the congregate
dining /meeting room, the children's learning center, and the adults' housing /job
search center. The private portion of the building will be composed of sleeping
rooms with individual bathrooms. The entire building will be sprinklered. The
building and site will be designed to be fully accessible according to the
Americans with Disabilities Act. An electronic security system will be incorporated
and. building entry will be monitored 24 hours a day by the staff.

A *g- ^ fence will enclose the site on the west side of the property.
An outdoor children's play area will be located adjacent to the west side of the
building. This area will be enclosed b fencing. Wall-pack lighting mounted on theY g p g g
building as well as pole Lighting will be added to the site.

Cost of this new facility is estimated at $ 2.5 Million. Construction is anticipated
to begin in April 1999 with completion by mid - December 1999.

a

RAMSEY COUNTY PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



Attachment 9

FAMILY SERVICE CENTER PROJECT SUBMISSION NOVEMBER 1998

FACTS ABOUT...
THE RAMSEY COUNTY FAMILY SERVICE CENTER

The Family Service Center will take over for the Lowry Emergency Shelter, which
is closing at the end of 1999.

1997 PROFILE OF FAMILIES IN THE LOWRY EMERGENCY SHELTER*

358 'Families were served at the Shelter, including 912 children
85% of all the children served were 12 years old or younger
39% of all the children were 4 years old or younger
63% of the families were Ramsey County residents
37% of the families came from out -of -state
12 % of the families had been in the Shelter previously
10% of the families had some source of income
911 Emergency Service was called to the Shelter 4 times:
one of the four calls was for medical assistance"

Source: 1997 Wilder Foundation's Report on Metro Area Shelters
Source: Catholic Charities 1997 Record of Incident Reports

EMERGENCY HOUSING PROGRAM PARAMETERS:

Capacity estimated at 55 beds
Length of stay up to 30 days; median stay has been 12 days
Women and children admitted; men allowed only as part of a
family; single women also admitted
Intake process requires a personal interview, no walk -ins;
where possible, families are diverted to other, more

appropriate programs (e.g., battered women's shelter)
Metro area residents from counties other than Ramsey are
referred back to their own county for service
No visitors in the Center

10:30 pm daily curfew
Center is staffed 24 hours /day, seven days /week
Children must be with their parent(s) at all times
All meals served on -site

Children must attend school; transportation provided for
children to attend their "home" school

Family must be searching daily for more permanent housing
Family is responsible for their own transportation to /from
housing and/or employment searches
Preschool Program provided on -site
Tutoring Program provided on -site

NOV 1 1998

19 _.........._.._._._.- - - - - -_

RAMSEY COUNTY PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



Attachment 10

F\arrl5eq Count
FAMILY 5P\VIC C1\11'P\ PF-,OJCf

Information Open Hou5c

7 Pecomber 19

i
RAMSEY COUNTY

i am

a Maplewood - resident El a public Official

a Nursing Nome F\o5iJeW5 El an Area Business

Farnilq Member Owner

Other; Check all that apply)

YOUF\ COMMENTS ON 1 PF\Oi CflI

vre 5f.,rveti t-ku-e vv,'1\ r)e 6c 4 4v

e

L ,•, ice • 1 , . s s ,•j`

tr 4

Ota At-Li

Ird L, g F W 0 "N

YOUP COM4VNr5 WLL AeINCG[ll7El7 /N 1GeKrCOP.lOG1H150feNH0UMEel7N; AA/V
MA Y (3EMe.5MIZVAf C// 0/` U4pLE FzjalC /fA IN;5,

FLAEKcfGI.' I YO[ G.' COMMENTCARI VACl1)'OFCOUNfVSWff'E'YJN 17-ANKYOU

20
M



P Countq
FAMILY 51pVIC CNT*PPF

Information Open Hou5o

7 Pecombor 1998

am

h30̀a Marlow000l P\,o!50orr

a Nursing Nome F\o5idont'5

Farnilq Member

El Otor:

i 

a public Official

an Area Business

Owner

Check all that apply)

f

You\ COMM NON THIS FF\Oi CT;

21

r

P

1

IC-

YOCIPCOM/veNfS WIGG A INCGCAMl7 /N 1!f1\:rC0F\P01J` 1NlSOGENHOZ15i.` MEEnNGANIJ
MAYA5 7f . iV1 17AfGU11  Of AWLEWOOPFUMIC! f

FeF\AI, YOU
0,j a. LC- a- cc.z. a lk7Gcf Lc.2t[,o.4

pl

Loo, f-



P\arn5eq Countq
FAMILY 5P\VIC PP\OJCf

Information Open Hou!5e

7 Pecomber 1998

w+Mser counm

am

J a Maplewood resident El a public Official

a Nursing Horne P\e5iJortt'5 El an Area (3u5inC55

Farnilq Member Owner

El Ot'ler: ( Check all that apple)

0

YOU\ COMMENTS ON 11'11511'115 P\0j CTII

C- 
0

4 ,11r , aze . "   j- e 4 f-, e,

YOUPCOfSWlGG BEINCGCIl7 /N 1IfkECOk770f 1NlSOf'ENlUMEEIINGANl7
MAY/3E Mi5NWAfCU1(krclr) kWL5W00rFzja1C11W\11ve;5,

FLE4krOF\NYOUP COMMNfCAPW f0,9 OrYOPCOLbV1Y5fAifGERSJN 1HANK YOU

22
7



P\am5eq Countq
FAMILY 5P\Vlc CNTP\ PP\Ojcf

Information Open Hou5e

7 Pecomber 11998

am

Maplewood resident

El a Nursing Horne P\e5iclent'5

Familq Member

El Other;

YOUF\ COMM N1"5 ON THIS P\0j CTII

r'

i

e

RAMSEY COUNTY

a public Official

Tan Area Business

Owner

Check all that apply)

f

G

C,

fit-- - -? '.,.- n..._ r li r- " -z CL . G

YOU 'COMMENfS WLG !3e INCGC1GEl7 IN 1/f kEC0P\P0P 1N150/'ENHOUSe MEE*V; hVP
VYAEFI\ ClfYOiMA'GEWOOJG(lGICIN.'INGS

PL5AiE)TIUMYOCIR'COMMMfCk:'dVA fKWK YOU

23



F Countq I
FAMLY 51pVIC CNT P, PP\,OJCf

Information Open Hou5c
RAMSEY COUNRYJ

7 Pecernber 1998

am

a Maplewood resident  a public Official

O a Nursing HorneIesiderr's O an Area Business

Familq Member Owner

Other ( Check all that apply)

YOUp COMM NT5 ON THIS F\Oi CfII

i

YOUP,COMMENfS WLL GtG INCGCIl7El7 /N 7He krCOP,, P OF 1N156NHOCI MEEnNCrAAV
h A YAfFF,,, NfEdAffUfL E ClfYOF AWLEWOOPMaIC ! f4 ('/'AGS.

PLA: krIUM Y0UPCOMMENfCAl7VA OYOPCOUN1YSfAri!'E,PS01V, 1HMlK YOU



P Count
FAMILY 5P,,.,VIC PP,,,,.OJCf

Information Open Hou5e

7 Pecernber 1998

am

7 a Maplewood resident

a Nursing Horne P\e5iJemt'5

Familq Member

O,her: Se 14,.-

ww,ser courrrr

O a public Official

El an Area Business

Owner

Check all that apply)

f

Youp\ COMM N1'S ON TH15 Pp\oj CTI

C-t A,),C--) os

ke. IiCA, I'S 1( C.

e / / 

R /

i r- s cctu.   1A) tc Av E-a t- .b C& Ccc /n

LA.11)0Ck C 0 V1 Le

rkc4 4z) C rnh.irP 4 &' - ' cc2P SETl

YOUPCOMAfNr.5WU FINCG!ldEl7 /N fH5kCOFTOF nllSOi'ENIUSM̀EfINGANt7
MAY(3 piN1EdAfFL// CliYO MMGEWODd pLIBGICIN.'INGS

7HMlKYOU

S7
s /, do cti ck le

25 / Vla.oe cuco.p dNl ti5 /(

73l -os'/D



P\arn5oq Count
FAMILY 5P\VIC CNTEF\ PP,,OJCf

Information Open Hou5e

7 Pecomber 1998

i
RAMSEY COUNTY

am

1 a Maplewood resident El a public Official

D a Nursing Horne P\e!5iclerr'5 O an Area Business

Farnilq Member Owner

Ot'ler: ( ChCCk all that applu>

r

YOUP, COMM N1"5 ON 1"NI5 Pp\oj CT

Ali

I

rf. AMA

Y01IP COMMENfSIMGG 5e AICLIIPA / 1/f ,EeCOk7Of fHISOf'ENHOLIMEEnNGANl7
NY(El'l,A7El7AfiLl1Llk CIIYOf MAPL5WOOl7GGGGlCiEA('lNGS.

PUAkrRIPAI YOLK'COMMENrCAPW VACIn'ORCOUNfYSTAFPEKS01V 7H/uVK YOU

26

F, mr 1117 " I



F\,arn5eq County
FAMILY 51pVICI Cl N1"Ep PP%\OJCf

Information Open Hou5c
RAMSEY CQUN7Y

7 Pecernber 1998

am

a Maplewood ps,05ijent  a public Official

O a Nursing NomeI?esiderr's  an Area Business

Familq Member Owner

Other v ( Check all that apple)

Youp"... COMM NT5-0N THIS PF\Oi Cf

1 -- ft-

is 191

iH t .s , rc. J 1 ... i T -- oo--h 1.0 JS" 6 f  • —

t,.J c.- ' / t vUr/,T U wf Q .. J' /rt

KOUP,COMMENfSWIGG Gt INCL0l7IN 7/fkCOPP 0,jr 1N /SOi'ENH05eMEEnNGANl7
MAY6EGkfN1Ed OYOf M

GEAkVYOI'COMNfCA 0A INFWK YOU

27



P Countq
FAMILY CNTPN, PF

Information Open Hou5o

7 Pecember 1998

is
RAMSEY COUNTY)

am

a Maplewood resident El a public Official

a Nursing Horne F Man Area

Farnilq Member Owner T dA

El Ot' c all that apply)

YOU\ COMM N1"5 ON THIS FF\Oi CfeI

Wc- C-(16 /jI

S' /G.9ri•vL— itii /,o//24c' T7/,E

ZoI GJCtC il{crlKl ctT,

At*00

iJ' 7  /GN7 Uot4 61 77111vif'ilC

norkC— sn7, P2 CryP•9s QT c, 7 an

YOZR COMMEAlr5 WLL A  INCL ZIIIIIIVA / 17f ) TC62) ' OOf 1HlSOPENHOUS MEnNGANY
h A Y05P/\A 7EdAfim/\: r OrY0/ 94 L5woop7 / CFW\ NG5.

n5AKrIZBN YOUPCOM/ vIENrCAK77fOAClfYOR"COUNfYSWil'5G.YiV RIANKYOU

W



P\arn5eq Countq
FAMILY 5P\VIC CNTP\ PP\OJCf

Information Open Hou5e

7 Pecomber 1998

I am

a Maplewood resident

a Nursing Horne P

Farnilq Member

El Other:

i
RAMSEY COUNTY

El a public Official

an Area Business

Owner

Check all that apply)

YOUp COMM Nf5 ON 1 PpOj CTII

1 4' e

S t

G'y hee e, - ; - a .-n

W;,// be n

j lei
r

l

YOUP COMA&If5 WLL AE INCLUM5P IN 1G5kECOMOf 1H150GENlLIMEEnNGANd
MAK 1;T.5AIIZVAr1C 0/': hWUW00PMalC! eWe;5,

FLfAkYIZR Y0UF\C0M11fNrCAP\PVA 1HfWK YOU

29



P\,arn5eq Count 
FAMILY 51pVIC N1pCl PpOJCt

Information Open House

7 l2ecernber 1998

am

a Maplewood P\05ijent

a Nur5inq Horne P\e5iclent'5

Farnilq Member

Other;

El a IP ic Official

D an Area Business

Owner

Check all that apply)

D

You\ COMM Nf5 ON THIS PF\Oi CTII

ff
i

V -
c ~ v fi  - tom -c :- ......

V

YOZIP COMMENfSWIGG GlÌNCGUl7 /N7ifA rCOf.70F fN /SOG5NHOUMfEIN; AAAJ
MA V !3E FUYA1WAr1jrZMFT OrYO/Ir M FUtICFEVlAla5,

FLE4S.P̀T.,nll?/ YOGA' COMMENfCAP\P fOAC11YGP000NfYSACFI'Ef.'N 7lWKYOU



F-,,arn5eq Countq
FAMILY 51pVICI CNT P\,. PP

Information Open Hou5c

7 Pecomber 1998

am

a Maplowooj resident

0 a Nur5inq Horne p

wannsEY courm

El a Public Official

an Area Business

Familq Member

El Other;

Owner

Check all that apply)

YOUF\ COMM N1"5 ON TH15 PP\Oi Cfl

Ti a1 iii 

l000 01

15 Zd.

yoIRCOMMeNr5 MLL GIe INCGLJPYJIN Jye f6FCO'I70F 1Gl1507ENHOU5eMEIINGANV
WMep,FENfdA1CUfL CIfYOCMA!'GEWOOdp1/(GlCIA:'INGS

FLeACE( M'N YOL'COMMENfCAPW f0,9 C11Y0) F COUNfYSW) FeP\50N, 1HMlK YOU

31



P\arn5oq County
FAMILY 5F\VIC PP\OJCf

Information Open Hou5c "

7 Pecomber 1998

am

Era Maplewood resident  a public Official
a Nursing Nome F O an Area (3u5irl

Familq Member Owner

O,her ( Check all that apply)

YOUP\ COMMENTS ON T"H15 PP\OJ Cfl

Y'o .vM

awl

uz̀u' 07C&t,

YOUPCOMMENf5W1GG 0,INCG(/lEllNflfKCOOF1N /SOGENNOI/MEEfINCiANl7
MqY /3E pk5eN1EdAf MKr0fY0/ 94 5WOOr PZjal !e // P ; 5,

f' GSA: Ek' NYOLIf' COMMENfCAE' fOAC11Y0'COIIIYSAff'EKXJAL 1HW/YOU

32



Ramsey Coumtq
FAMILY 5F\VIC CNTF\ PF\OJCf

Information Open Hou!5e

7 Pecomber 1998

am

a MaplewooJ F\e5 Jorit

a Nursing Horne F\e5i&rt'5

Farnilq Member

El O,her:

i 
RAMSEY COUNTY

0 a Public Official

O an Area 13U50655

Owner

Check all that apple)

f

YOU\ COMM N1"5 ON TH15 PF\Oi CTII

err ,- s. •. - ••.

J  ,'  rat

COMMENfSIMGG GEINCGLIEl7 /N lN150/'ENHOZ15iMEEfIN;ANl7
WYAE M5eAIW OfYOfMN'GEWOOd PLIGGICIAE'INGS

aEA:EAMR YOUPCOMMENfCAl7VA CrYOFCOUK1'SfACfpEK'50AJ / YOU

33



P\arn5eq Cou*
FAMILY 5kVIC CNtP PP-,,.,-OJCf

Information Open Hou5c

I Pecember 1998

RAw+sEV counm

am

a Maplewood P\05ident  a PublicDfficial

El a Nursing Nome P\e5ident'5 1:1 an Area Business

Familq Member Owner

El O'l ( Check all that apply)

YOUP\ COMM N1"5 ON TH15 PP\0j CT; 0

i l

YO(IPCOMMENfS WLL A  lI 1UCVEP /N lYrkCOWOi 1N/50/'ENHOZ15e MejnNGANO
MYl MA1EdATFU1f CIfY0) 10 ; kWLEW000Gl /aIC"/AJCS.

FLMl  YOI' COMMENfCAPVfOAC11YORC0Z1VIYSfACii'E5'iV fl-PNK YOU

34



P\am5eq C

TIAMII.YSpVIC CN1p POJC1"

Information Open House

7 Pecember 1998

am

Ka Maplewood P\65ijerit El a - public Official

El a Nursing Nome p Dan Area Business

Familq Member Owner

NJFI (Check all that apply)

YOUP\ COMM Nf5. ON T PF\0j CTI

6 T

vOUPCOMAeAlf5 WLL Gt INUZAWIN fhE TCOPP0i 1HlSOGENH0115jr,MfE11NGANl7
MAYBE PAfrLWKr 01YOrAWLEWOOl7GC*lClfA<'lNGS,

7GEAS`,( 7( NYOI ' COMMENfCAK 'fOACIYO'ClfVSAFfi'fN AWkY011

35



P\am5eq County
FAMILY 5P\VIC CNtr\ rkojcf

Information Open Hou!5e

7 Pecember 1998

aaMsEr courm

l am

a Maplewood P\e5ident O a Public'Official

0-a Nursing Nome P\e5iderib'5 Dan Area Business

Familq Member Owner

Oer: heck all that apply)

You\ COMM N1"5 ON 1 P\0j CflI

Y01 /) eCOMMENf5W1GG AE AIUUPeP /A f ) TCO)  70Ffli.50GENlVIIS.` A4 EffilaANl7

PLMPjrlZIF\NYOUP COMIWAlfCAW fOA07 11-M/KYOU

1
36



P\arn5eq Cou*
FAMILY 5k,-VIC CNtP,,-, PP\OJCf

Information Open Hou5e

I Pecomber 1998

am

a Maplewood Pe!5iderr

D a Nursing Horne P\05ijent' 5

F'amilq Member

Other. Check all that apply)

YOUP,. COMMENTS ON THIS P,0J CflI

Sham. L I e.,t. l 0 c cc. g.- :-Fzi.c ( c , rr /-..N

f'y' 40 Is Lilp-ir. -/ t.c -C L   : Gc  u heca,s

7Af Ctl'Ify Azs cc

Car6vt IV-%CIL, -livyl ' 0ypC C e, tcJk L C, L CL

s Ah

a,
V%j

YOUP CONVNr.5WUAINCGUMC/lNlif)TCOf.'Of1H150GENHO(/S`MEE11N(ANV
NYAPUYA115PArrZ0PTCl1YOf 4WUW00PGU(xlClfA'INGS

PLMi,` lIZRAI YOUP COWYAIrCAW VACIfYOPCOIAl1YSTAcTGM50V, 1/iWK YOU

RAMSEY

a Public Official

an Area Business

Owner

37



P%,am5eq countq
FAMLY 51pVIC ClN1p PP\,-OJCf

Information Open Hou5c

7 Pecomber 11998

am

a Maplewood resident

O a Nursing Nome P,,e5ident,'5

Familq Member

El O,her: Check all that apply)

YOUp COMM N1"5 ON TH15 rp"'...0i CTI

bv

C Foo J I

n- r-e s . 0 e., 14 D - FQ N. Fe r' PK t

1 

I
k

2r-e Q+ & Yid . # r

C)

orT: ' 
1

f ~GCS 1..t411 E - 1Cf'..

RAMSEY

D a Public Offic ial

an Area Business

Owner

KOW COMAVIr5 WLL AE INCGCIMl7 /N 1Jf ArCOWOf IH150!'ENHOZ6 ME17N; AAV
WKA  p,  NI dA iCl/ 1d 01YOF

FLE4;EIT-IZIPW) CAPlfOACIrYOPCOZJA/fYSACiGEP50A1, #WXYOU

allsol



PCOU*
FAMILY 5F\VIC PP\OJCf

Information Open Hou!5e

I Pecember 1998

i
RAMSEYCOUNTY

Eg'a M P\65ijerlt  a public Official

a Nursing Nome P\e5ident'5 O an Area Business

Familq Member Owner

O,her IQ n 44 t w!' (Check all that apply)

YOUP,.,.. COMM NT5 ON TH15 P\OJ Cf1I

G
vn

W r

JIR, To z

4---e b 0 y ye qq

l

YOUP CoWfM5 WU A INCLIpIN I!fkCOM pf 1N150GENl(/ M
MAY(JGkiVldAfiUILCIIYOfMAnGEWOOdGlGICIAP /NGS,

FLE4: z` )TIVPIVYO[ ' COMMfN7CAWfOAC11Y0PC0UNfYSfAGiFM50IJ AWk YOU

39



P%,am5eq COU*
FAMLY SpVIC PkOJCf
Information Open Hou5e " 

v " SEY ` ° ° ""

7 becember 1998

lam

a Maplewood P\05ijent 1:1 a public Official

a Nursing Nome P\e5 ident'5 

family tuber Owner

Other. /  - C Check all that apply)

YOUP\ COMM Nf5 ON THIS PP\Oi Cf I

e

od

7cu2J

v

YOUP COMMWr5 WLI A INaUMPIN fh5 fTCO,fj9Of 1Fp50/'fNHOIJ..., MeeI7Ni;AtVP
AMYge) 0rYOfAW4eW00PFya1C1"1N

rleAYourCOMrYLGNrCAjep roAClfYOrCOlkV1Y5fAifp4jp5"JN, yoU

40



f COU*
FAMLY PP--.,OJCf
Information Open Hou5c RAMSEYCOUtLTJY

7 12ecember 1998

am

Za Maplewood P  a public Official
a Nursing Nome P\e5ident'5  an Area Business

Familq Member Owner
D O,ier ( Check all that apply{)

YOUP\ COMM N1"5 ON 1 rp\oj CTI.

C , Aj.AA-4

41

Atr:±
c r

YOW CONAfNf5 WLI AINCGIJMl7 /NfHFkCOP70F 1N150!'ENHOCIMEEfIN6ANl7
MAYA pU itl1EdAfrMuff C AAWLEWoopFzja /C1"INK50

FGeAiE jTIYP\N YOUP COMM"WfCAeP VA OfYOPCOdffY5fAFfI 'EF.ON. 17aUK YOLI

41



P\am5eq COU*
FAMLY 5kVIC PkOJCf

Information Open House
Ramse OU"Y

I 12ecernber 1998

am

a MaplewoodP D a public Official

El a Nursing Nome P\e5ident'5 El an Area Business

Familq Member Owner

O,her ZLe ep cv" -1 r ( Check all that apply)

YOU, COMMENTS ON 1 P\OJ CTSI

Z • 70000

eel t, v ez.,pege 4r/

YOUPCOMMENf51M00AINCGUMi1/ N1TfkrCOW0i1NlSOf'ENH 

af4h7R0AI YOUPCOMMENfCAWfOACIfYOPCOlbV1Y5fArfGfRON, 1/ifWKYOU

42



F COU* 
FAMLY 51pVIC CN1pPP Mk
Information Open Hou5c

7 12ccember 1998

am

a Maplewood pesiderr D: a Public, Official

El a Nursing Nome P\e5idertt'5 O an Area Business

Familq Member Owner

Other Ll , **ir, 1-z Check all that apple)

You\ COMM N1"5 ON 11HI5 P\Oi CfII

i

V6 u

ze

170

e.,

i < aid 1

j

11A C

YOI.'COMMENfSIMGG GrIAIUIJNWIN fHelTCOPPOi 1N150!'ENIIIMEEfINGANl7
MA BE P!  N1EdAffCdZ OYOII: MAPLP.,W00P G

FLE4PIUFWYO( ' COM4fNfCAPPTOAClfYOPCO[1NfYSfACfI'fK.50N, fHfWKYOU

7

43



P\am5eq COU* 
MkFAMLY SpVIC CN1pP\OJCf

Information Open House 

7 Pecember 1998

I am

JM a Maplewood p a Public Official

a Nursing Nome resident's  an Area Business

Familq Member Owner

Oter: ( Check all that apply)

c

Your\ COMM N1"5 ON TH15 PP\Oi Cfl

YOUPCOM&AIr5WU AE1AICLIPWIAlfifACOPPOIAr fHISOGENHOZ15 MEEfINGANl7
MA YjOji p ArROT C YOF` kWUNOOPG J;6V1A1a5,,

FLM5,P, iTflRA/ YOUPC01144fAlrCAP' VA01""YOPCOINTY5rAFfGMUIJ. 1HANK YOU

44



F-,am5eq COU*
FAMLY 51pVIC CNiP,-,, PP,,,..OJCf
Information Open H 6

7 12ocember 1998

am

Maplewood p

a Nursing Nome P-,e5ident,'5

Familq Member

D O,her,

i
RAMSEY COUNTY

a public Official

O an Area Business

Owner

Check all that apply)

YOU, COMM N1'S ON THIS P,0j CfII

YOUP,COMIWNISW1GG AL A CGIIMP IN 1! fAYCOPP JN150/'fNHJUS` Mee1A AAIV
MA Y (3  M5,P.,A11tvPArrICKr 01'rYO kWL rW0011? p ICi "/AGS.

FLeA YOUPCOMAfNrCIMP BOACl 1HfWK YOU

45



P\arn5eq Cou*
FAMILY 5P,.,,VIC CNTP\ PP\OJCf

Information Open Hou5c

7 Pecomber 1998

i

a Maplewood EM2z1 — 0 a public Official

a Nursing Nome p Dan Area Pu5ine!55

Familq M be Owner

N Other ( CkCCk all that apply)

YOUP\ COMM N1"5 ON 1 PP\0j Cfl

n

K011PCOM/&If5WIGG !jEINCGUMOIN fifArCOMPOF I1950/'ENHOZ15MEEfINGANP
V)loe G Ar 01*rYOikWLPW00PMa, lCItWW
TlZ/P\A/ Y' COMAVNfCAK771 "OACl1YOPCO[IAlfYSfACfFjr,)F5JAL iHMIKYOU

46



pamse COU*
AMIY5P\VIC CNl r\ Pr\01cf
Information Open House "" SECOUNTY

7 necember 1998

am

a Maplewood P\e5iderit  a Public Official
a Nursing Noner \05jent' !5  an Area business

family Member Owner
Oer: ( Check all that apply)

You\ COMM N1"5 ON 11d15 P\oj CfeI

C 
I

I1u

Y COMMEiV/5lMGG AF INCG, YPE17/ N7l  FKCOPP0i7H /50!'ENHO, '/i MEEfINGA
MAYgEG!  N1EdA1FL// 1 OrYOP A fVlNa5

FLI K lY' COMMENfCAF /7fOAClfYO'ClfYSfACfGE'SJN 1HMlKYOU

47

oo

1,/ /z,



P\,am5eq Count{
FAMLY 51pVIC CNfk-., PkOJCf

Information Open Hou5c

7 Pecember 1998

I am

Oa Maplewood P\65ijent  a public Official

IZ[ a Nursing Nome P\e5iclen'5  an Area Business

Familq Member Owner

1:1 Other ( ChCCk all that apply{)

YOUR COMMENTS ON T P\OJ CfII

Ewa

vaH

I
RAMS!EYounmr

41"jC

f'(K ldGlh e 't ' G }! t

74 TYetll be-

if YOU) e COAM4e) Vf5 GiGINCGlEdIN lHe ArCO)770F M150/'ENHOU`flvlEnNGANl7
MA YAE FA  NffVAffOUkr OfYOC AW4EWOOPFdalC! fVIN5,

FLM KOPN YOUPCOMMENfCAK770A Ofl'OPCOIJW1'SMiii'EP50N. IYBWK YOGI

48



P\am5eq COU*
FAMLY 5P\VIC CNTP\ PP\OJCf
Information Open House """'"°""

7 Pecember 1998

am

d aplewM  ood pes ident  a publ is Official
a Nursing Nome P\e5iderr'5 1:1 an Area [3u5if1

Familq Member Owner
Other fihvi '`' Cow , ( Check all that apple)

Texp

Your\ COMM N1"S ON TH15 rp\oj CfI.

L
Q

d Otr2 L.00 zc,

YOXCOM NrswiVaeniNnf TCOPPornf5OMV , enn ; Atvn
4V YA )' NI  dArF1 1UO ClfY  kW41 . WoopFdaICFeVINGS.

FLmiEiTiveNYOUPCOMMfNfCAI\vPTOAC11YOKCOOVri'SfAcfl'EP50N1 -7-WKY0y

49



P\am5eq Courrtq
FAMLY 5P\VIC CNTP\ PP
I IRAM !SEYIC0kUNrYnformation Open House

7 Pecember 1998

am

O a Maplewood Resident D a public Official
D a Nursing Home P\e5iderr'5  an Area Business

Familq Member Owner /J
2el ' Oer VO ( 

Check all that apply)

YOUR COMMENTS ON 11HI5 PP\Oi Cf

alt

0
An / l j -,. f ^

r

of

ZW ,,-- 7-/
7

MAY 5 N1fd I " LEWOOP)PZIaChWINO,
19UA: E)TgRAI YOl ' COMAfNfCAVfOACIfYO,PCOI1'Jll'SACipEN 1NWKYOU

50



P\-am5eq County
FAMLY 51pVIC CNTP\ PP\OJCf

Information Open Hou5c

7 necember 1998

You'... COMM Nf5.ON THIS PpOj CfII

RAMSEY COUNTY

am

0 a Maplewood P-,,e5ident, D a public Official

O a Nursing Nome P,,e5iJerrt'5 Dan Area Business

Fa*milq Member Owner

Other '1t I -'- ,:  tr -e " ( Check all that apply)

loe .6 6; 7 /se ' ' I - yt,

s

KOUP COMIWAIr5 WLL Cr INCLZVr.. P /A/ lid kYCOPPOf 1H15 ON/ HOI/ 44EE17N; AAIP
AM V6E M5iW7'e*PArfbVT C 0hWLrWOOP G ICl

FLeI45`)TOPAIKOUPCOMAfAlf CAW VA Cl7YOKC0(bVll'SfAif!'E50N. 17ANK YOU

51



P\arn5eq Cou*
FAMLY 5P\VIC PP\OJCf
Information Open Hou5c

7 12ecomber 1998

am

El a Maplewood resident

El a Nursing Nome P\e5ideW5

Familq Member

El Other, , c / te /g vacu,, -ee, Check all that apply)

Youp"... COMMENTS ON TH15 PI..-.Oi CTII

O t ` _

Ct tnC [ f-; c _ j-.. tt -tel VC - 4

Z i - r1Gu r1 e rcrc_r' Cr rncr e v   o Q n d lv ; lI Q

j ,ocAce

11 - vt . z ' jam. ,* ' - e..1 Cvt,: c : n c1(c a

CAL k '7 o /.n cp - Po

J, cd `7- n 1x i

YOUPCOMMENIS WUAINCGUM17 /N flyArCOPP Of 1N15 OHMHO(/` M
MA VgE Gl  N1EdAfCU71 IT OY01jr M 46/A/

FLeAl OPAIY0Z1F\COMMENfCAFPfOACIiY0PC0UNfYSTACFGEK'X!V 17iFWKYOU

f 4.56e Q-u' 
ka

a (o 101Z ma6 gve
52

i

D a Public Official

El an Area Business

Owner

7 aA45y0



pmsey County
FAMLY 51pVIC Cl PPN.-DJCf

Information Open Hou5c

7 12ecomber 1998

am

El a Maplewood P\05ijent

El a Nursing NomeP

Fam'ilq Member

ffO,her: tr vni-  =

i

a Public Official

an Area Business

Owner

Check all that apply)

YOUP, COMMENTS ON THIS PP,0j Cf

U (- - C-u vin %'

ANNE go

V,

rtIF&4WVAii/ L TAU «lFiTAW 7X J Ts71:lrii•Z!' i11111.7

YOUP COMAIr.Alr5 WLI A INUIIMl7 /N 17fkYCOPd OF 1Gd50f'WHOZ6 MEf17U;AAIP
491 Y M5tPA114VArfL#ZIT C OrAWLP., WOOV7 C1"Walo'5,

FLMiÀMRAIYGVRCOMMENI" CAjet1?fOACl7Y0PCOl1J1Y5AGi7EK50N, YOU

53



P\am5eq COU*
FAMILY 5P\VIC CNlo`eP\ PP\OJCf

Inforrnation Open Hou!5e

I 12ecember 1998

a aplewood pesiderr - a Public Official

a Nursing Horne P\e5ident'5 Dan Area Business

Famil Member Owner

El O ( Check all that apply)

YOU, COMM NT5 ON 1P,0j Cf1

54

Y0VF\C0M4fA1f.5WL1 1NlSOGENHOZIS,M̀EEnNGANV
MA Y ! M AIIMP/lf 0YOF M

GeA: EKK YOUP COMMENfCA l7fOACl7VGX'C0VAJ17'SfPGfFM50N 1HMkYOU



P\am5eq COU*
FAMLY 5P,..,VIC CNlofP\ PPOJCf

Information Open House
RAMsey

I Pecember 1998

am

Eg:..a Maplewood P\e5iderrt [ Ia public Official

El a Nursing Nome P\e5iderit5 an Area [3u5in655

Familq Member Owner

Oter: ( Check all that apply)

YOU\ COMM N1"5 ON 1115 r\oj CfeI

nLA

U 4 /ZLI'Ll4kc

It 1 f

YOUP 60WfAIr.5WU Gi` IN61 /N1!fITCOWOf 9f.50/'ENlV1l MEM;IVV
WY(3E M5eAlfiv-WArrICPE 01YOFkWUW00Pp[a/CFA<'lNGS.

nMi5/T\9F\A/YOUPCOMMENfCM 'dfOAClfYOPCO(k'Jn'SfACFGEP0N, #Mk YOU

55



Ps,arn5eq County
FAMLY 5k--,VIC ClNtp PP-,,-,0JCf

Information Open Hou5c
RAMSEY COUNTY

7 12ecomber 1998

am

0 a Maplewood P-,e5ident

El a Nursing NomeP

Familq Member

Other;

O.a public Official

an Area Business

Owner

C Check all that apply)

Youp COMM NT5.ON 1115 PPIS'.0j CT1

zI

v .. _ _ •

WU GEINCGlAl7 /Nflf)TCOWOr1H/50i'ENILIlv1EflNGANl7
VtyA AWLEWOOPGLMICF"11VGS.

GEfiIT7l.rVUP, COMMENTCAPl7 fOACIf)'OrCOIlIlfYSAiGE'XJN #Mk YOU

56



P\am5eq COU*
FAMILY 5P\VICF CNTP\ PP
Information Open Hou5c
7 Pecomber 1998

i
RAMSEY COUNTY

I am

aa Maplewood P\05ijent  a public Official
a Nursing Nome P\e5iJertt*  an Area Pu5in

Familq Member Owner
O,her ( Check all that apply)

YOUP\ COMMENTS ON TH15 PP\0j Cf

v

YOUP COMMWr5 WU A, INCIlEl7 /N JGEkCOPPOi 1HlSOGENHOZI MEEDNGANV
VKOrM5MMPArFM)TC l

YOUPCOMMIO;NrCAW VA OrYOPCOUNriv5WFFMS0N, 1/lfWKYO(/

57



P\am5eq C0U*
FAMILY 5P\VIC CNTP\ PP\OJCf
Information Open House

RAMSEY COUNTY

7 Pecomber 1998

I am

O a Maplewood Resident D a public Official
a Nursing Nome P\e5iden-ti5̀ Dan Area Business

Familq Imber Owner
amseq Co Res, Check all that apply{)

V, - ra L 0, V -`

YOU\ COMM Nf5 ON THIS P\Oi Cf1I

D

Zoe;

0

yo2zCM l 1lkF.LCOl( IMfE1/NGANl7
MA Y lfj dArfMTOrY0 kW4E pZla IClf VIIV;5

GGEA: E/  l 11An/KY

im

ilk
0,000 00



rr drPFp, -, g" Pp,mn m oor

59



P\am5eq COU*
FAMLY 5P\VIC CNtP\ PP\OJCf
Information Open House

7 necember 1998

am

a Maplewood P\65ijerlt  a Public Official

a Nursing Horne P\e5idertt'5 0,an Area Business

Familq Member Owner

1:1 Ot1er: ( Check all tkat applq)

YOUP\ COMM NT5.ON T PP\Oi CTI

Ago id

IPAS

Y01FCOMAVNr. WLL !E IN6L'UPiW /N # f) T60) FP pC fly/. 0!'ENIvzIa`.` H1EEfl/V ; /WP

F4eAiE)TIZRN YOUPCOANWrCIMP rOA OfY0PC0VAJ17'SAGiFjr,)e5ON 1HWK YOU

60



P\am5eq C

FAMILY 5P\Vlc CNiP\ rr\ojcf lotInformation Open House
RAMSEY

I Pecomber 1998

am

h ., Ej:a Maplewood Resident D a public Official
a Nursing Nome P\e5iderrb El an Area Business

Familq Member Owner
Other ( ChCCk all that apply)

YOU\ COMM N1"5 ON THIS P\0j CflI

jo'L.

YoVeCOMMPNfS KG A 11VULIPi-r-t /NIIfkCOi1NlS01III At
MYMe M5tPNlioEdAfiU2!T01 ' ryOlt  M

FLEYIIYGX'C0UVfYSfACiGE'.ON, 17aNKYOU

61



P\arn5eq COU*
FAMLY 5P\VIC CNtk Pk.,OJCf

Information Open House

7 12ccember 1998

am

a MaplewoodP
Nursing NomeP

Familq Member

O,her:

a Public Official

an Area 13u5inC55

Owner

Check all that apply)

Youp COMM Nf5.ON THIS P\Oi CTII

rJ

I/ 1"t= IIAI..

c ! T .,' 4' C0 01 T)' aE .S1I:F S 5 rtT06 FtIR6 f'- Plft?t) /ater / e

A Ill:_TlfG="L fl )o' i79 T s /M/ I., A `/ PX -S

c _ =r 1C IL, I 5' ' 1  ' _T1   . v t  l 1 l

HfS Ty  = i I t - ' f: NIf 7"IlN M FL-- 76r

HL--: , L - , r o , Tffl= I= iVf,

AMP Ttf1= t\J }- 1"  A-- ..5 1 L -r C _ sue "r 3 COI  ? jr /Ss. %

KOO,'COMAiVlSWIGGGW TCO) W0i 1HlSOf'ENHJ'UMEEnNGANP
NY(G9  5eNgtl? AfFU1lCllYOf kWLtWOOPFda,ICleVING5,

FLMkT1l9lYCOMMWrCAk77fOACllYOKCOYNfYSArFGM50N 1HfWKYOU

62



P\,arn5eq Coumtq
FAMLY 5P,,VIC C PP,,OJCf

Information Open Hou5c

7 Pecember 1998

am

a Maplewood resident El a Public Official

0 a Nursing Horne P\e!5iJenV5  an Area Business

Farnilq Member Owner

Oter: OAe  t: V ( Check all that apple)

f

Your\ COMM Nf5 ON THIS PF\0j CfII

n1 ) 

t r\

l 
RAMSEY COUNTY

WWWORWAVATAI

Wileffil

yozllGINCGCItl?lN1fKfCOK'i70i 1NlSOGENIUMEEnNGANt7
Mq Y /3E F1\ OfY01" M eVMa5,

FLfA)T7ZRVY04PCOMrNENrCAePfOACI1"YOPCOUNTI'SfAFf'E,PS0AI 7HMlKYOU

63



P\3rn!50q Countq
FAMILY 5PVIC CNTP, PP\OJCf
Information Open Hou5c

7 Pecomber 1998

am

0/ 33 , MapleWoocl 1<05i&nt

a Nursing Horne P\e5iclerr'5

Farnilq Member

Ot{er: Check all that apply)

YOU\ COMM N1"5 ON THIS PF\Oi CfeI

e

Ld

c-)o
400,

iA/FfryE v7ic. T.sE / SlOS Co TD 5 C

ZICOMMeAlr5UL AEIAICLZJMP IN ilfk5CO'/701P JHISOf'ENIUS.`/EEANGANl7
WYOeGkAIWACIfYOCMAI'GEWOOd

l'GEAR`f. X114.' NYO( 6E' COMMMTCAW VAClfYOrt"000NfYSfA6FGEpSON IHM,YOU

a public .Ott icial

an Area Business

Owner

64



Ramsey countq
FAMILY 5P,,,,VIC PPN,-.OJCf

Information Open Hou5c

7 Pecomber 1998

i
RAMSEY COUNTY

am

E'a Maplewood P\05ijemt  a public Official

D a Nursing Horne p El an Area (3u5irI655

Familq Member Owner

El O,her ( Check all that apply)

YOUP, COMM N1"5 ON TH15 Pp\oj Cff.

dt Z — I  —

r

h

IVA

7 rl4A-J I'

Y6?ZlC' COMMENrSWIGGGEINCGCh l7/ Nii5kCO 'l70fHlSOI'ENlIIMEEnNGANI  
WY4FI\ RFCINOiMWGEWOOdp[1aICGEA<'INGS

FLE4kfZ/F\VYOUPCOMMENfCAPWfOACllYOPCOUNIYSfA6fpEp;ON fHANKYOU

65

f



P\am5eq Cou*
FAMILY CNtP\ PP\OJCf

Information Open Hou5c

7 Pecomber 1998

am

Cd-a Maplewood P--,c5iderit

El a Nursing Horne P\e5ident'5

Farnilq Member

Other: Check all that aPllu>

YOUp COMM Nf5-0N TH15 P\OJ CTII

YOI /) F COMMENfSlMGG GtcINCGIEl7 /N IhE,EYCO) 770F 1NlSOi'NllIMEEfINGANl7
N)lG GkfS ` N1EdA1GUf1 ClfY MVUW00P1

i' GEA: EITO1NY4UPCOMlvLCNTCA? l7TOACllVORC'SffiCF7ERiV 1HWKYOU

i
RAMSEY COUNTY)

a Publ ic Official

0 an Area Business

Owner



P\am5eq County
FAMLY 5P\VIC C1\11 PP.-,,.OJCf
Information Open Hou5e

I 12ocember 1998

am

2joll Maplewood P

a Nursing Nome P\e5ident'5

Familq Member

Other;

i 
RAMSEY COUNTY.

D a- public Official

an Area Business

Owner

Check all that apply)

Youp\ COMM N1"5 ON THIS PP\0j CTI

Y0UP\C0MkLAINCG(lGEl7 /N f1fAYCOk77pF 1NlS01rNHOLI.5EMEEfINGANl7

FLMPYOPAIYOUPCOMMENfCAWfOAC11Y0PC0UN7*I'SfArFGEP,'JN 7HMlKYOU

67



u

P%,arn5eq COU*
FAMILY 51pVIC C1\11 P\. PP-.-DJCf

Information Open Hou5c

I Pecomber 119

am

a Maplewood. Pe5iderit
a Nursing Nome resident's

Familq Member

1:1 Other;

7
RAMSEY

D a publ is Official

11 an Area Pu5irIC55

Owner

ChCCk all that apply)

I IYour\ COMMENTS ON 1 PP\0j CT

Ivan / V!L /VlNG/iL /VILLIIIUU NVI/

MAY/3EpiN1dA1iU/LB Cl7YOfMAZEWOOl7GlGlCGEA('lNGS,
PLE4: ET7l /)filYOU?COMIWNTCA('/ 7fOAClfYOPCO(kV1V51AiFi rHM/KYOLI



1

r

i-

Me



P\am5eq C

FAMLY 5P\VIC CNtP\ Pk,.OJCf

Information Open Hou!5e

7 Pecember 1998

annnsEv courrtv

am

Eta Maplewood P El a public Official

a Nursing Nome Resident's Dan Area 1%5

Familq Member Owner

1:1 O,her ( ChCCk all that apply{)

YOU,,.. COMMENTS ON T P\OJ CTII

r

PLO
f 

t  y

r

i r

L ti 1 /  " c:•LLrv/.LC -if̂ - 1 / .- o'er_:

L  Z ,

Y01 'COMMENf5W1GG l3EA CGLj IedIN 9- fkTCO,FPOf 1N150!'ENIV1 /
MYGM5eAlM4PLEW00PRIaIC"IN;5,

njM)TlZRAI YOLK' COM/ 4ENfCAePfOACIrYO)eCOUN1Y5fACiGMXJN 1HMkYOU

70



P\am5eq COU*
FAMLY 51pVIC CNtP\ PP\OJCf

Information Open Hou!5e

7 Pecomber 1

am

Ora MaplewoodP
D a Nursing Nome P\e5iclent

Familq Member

El O,her:

lot
RAnnsEr counmr

a Public Official

an Area Business

Owner

Check all that apply)

YOUP,-" COMM Nf5.ON 11HI5 P\Oi CfII

YOZ/FCOMMENf51MGG !` INCLYMP //Vgef.COI\VOFI1950/: 7jjW
MAYA, pk  N1EdAfCUl[ C//fyo/IrM

GGEATfIll\' NYOU1 COMMENrCA ?l7fOACllYOFC0Ul1YSfAGfI'fRON 1NMKYOU

71



r",'am5eq C

FAMLY 5/IC ClNTpPP

Information Open Hou!5e

7 126cember 1998

i

am

D'a Maplewood p El a public Official

O a Nursing Nome I  an Area Business

Familq Member Owner

Ot'ler: ( Check all that applN)

YOUP\ COMM Nf5.ON 1115 PP\Oi Cfl

A

Y0Z1PC0MWGINCGLIPAW/N1/fAYCOPPOf iN150/'fNHOU,.,MEEfINGANd
MA YS7k  N1EdAfFUfL ClfYOi MFPGEWOOl7 pl, GlClfR ('lNl 5,

FL4l f[ lY' COMMENffOACIlYGX'COIVIY51Afi'E'l IhlANKYOU

72



P\arn5eq. Cou*
FAMLY 5P\VIC CNtPs., PP

Information Open Hou5c

7 12ecomber 11998

am

RAMSEY COUNTY.)

0 a Maplewood P\e5idertb O a Public Official

D a Nursing Nome resident's  an Area 1%5

Familq Member Owner

Oer: ( Check all that apply)

YOUP, COMM N1"5 ON 1115 rp\oj Cf

OWN

0"

73

n,eCe ` I us 
KOUP COMAfM5 WLL AINCGlA7El7 /N f/flCOPP Of 1H15ONENHOUMEfINCMP

FMiU17VArfLWTC11Y0rMN'GEWOOl7GU*ICI;6A<'lNGS,
YOUPCOMAVIrCIMP rOACIfYGX'C00Al1YSfAcTf'EK0N 1HMKYOU

700, C-6

100,0 7 9 . , i / / /.

W 'd W6.Z.  I



P Courrtq
FAMILY 5k-.,VIC CNtk PP-.-DJCf

Information Open Hou5e

7 12ecomber 1998

am

D a Maplewood P"65ijent

D a Nursing Nome P-,e5iJent,'5

Familq Member

O Other; Check all that apply)

YOUp COMM N1"5 ON THIS rpOj CTII

ffo , * . w &- u /GT /

z/ 6c- - 006i v1 G4.Q 9iPFl C9 e

4- O /i /Oit/  6   Cl2S' Z ev 7" JNC

1'7

7

Al Wy J /y / 5Fsowo- ' 00eve.. &;

YOUP COMMPNf5 K1 Aj INaOMPIN flfk*MOW0f 1HlSOI'ENHOU5,,` A4E71N; AVP
MA Y p!  N1fdA1rLVT CYO)r &4VINK5,

FLMiEiTOPW YOUP,COMNWfCAW VA 01Y0PC0ZJNfY5fAff7M50N. 17-MlK YOU

74

aoMsEr courm

a Public Official

O an Area Business

Owner



P-,am5eq Courrtq
FAMILY 5P CNlf...P\ PP

Information Open House
RA " SE "" m

7 12ccomber 19

am

tra Maplewood P\05ijent O a public Official.

9 a Nursing Nome p  an Area Business

Familq Member Owner

O Other ( Check all that apply{)

YOU\ COMM N1"5 ON 1 P,0j Cf1I

v

C
C. 

4f
C

UZ'COMMENf51MGG (1ElNCGlIMP /N flffCO) 7OF 1H150/'ENHOZIMEEfINGANl7
491) E !'!  N1EdATfUlLFY

FLE4)TIZRAI YOUPCOMMENfCAk7JfOAC11Y0)eC0VAIIYSfACFGeKS7iV 1HfWKYOU

75



Ramsey Countq
FAMLY 5F\VIC CNTp PP\OJECf

Information Open Hou5c

7 Pecomber 1998

aaMsEr courmr

am

El a Maplewood. resident El a public Official

El a Nursing Horne F\o5iclent'5 El an Area Business

Familq Member Owner

0 O,her Cl ti 1ji. ( Check all that apple)

Your,-" COMM NT5 ON IIdI5 F\Oi CTII

Ai  v GVI('c?  K.'P ldnc' 61' G'o:lcJivi.nJG'  ai''T

4/

7dU /ry r>Uv - tb r 7GJ  / n¢.l Lti =P „' - St̀oLJ

rrv5lu &ZCaJ - e>1 10W c?;r

7 e V(6 Ab ta

7//&

37Z kii 47 adlIn

010

YOUPCOMMMr5 WLL AEINCLUMPINJlkfCOl70G 1H150GENHGUSM̀EEfINGANl7

l'GEAkfL4lYOl'COMMNfCAk77f0,9 CIfYOf.'COl/Nfl'SAfFGEKAl fl-mff YOU

76



P-,am5eq COU*
FAMLY 51pVIC CNltP\.. PP,,-.OJCf

Information Open House

7 Pecomber 11995

l am

a Maplewood resident -  a P Official

D a Nursing Nome I 0a'n Area ' Pu5inC55

Familq Member Owner

D O,her ( Check all that apple)

You\ COMM N1"5 ON THIS P\0j CfII

V)r, San" s - 0,j 0 ce.- vjtbs
e e

001 " wzdas- (car/

01-4

YOUPCOMANfSlGG !EINCLUMP IN IFfkeCOK'l70i 1N150/'ENlV16 MEE*V;IWP
MAY/GkN1EdATiLIfICIfVOfMN'GfW00/77(lClfA'lNCS,

FLeAiE)TlZIPAI YO[ JeCOMMENfCAWVAClIY0)F000VIVSWFGEKXJN 7/MKYOU

77

1%

6 k0.. .w vv.ai -, L .cons c,, -v 6



Attachment 11

November 27, 1998

Rose Ann Bauer

1810 East Shore Drive

Maplewood MN 55109

Tom Ekstrand

1830 East County Road B
Maplewood MN 55109

Re: Proposal ofRamsey County Family Service Center

I am writing to you regarding my concerns with the proposal by Ramsey County to locate a

Family Service Center that will be located northeast of the Ramsey Nursing Home along Van
Dyke Street. In order to accomplish this the Maplewood City Council would .have to change the
comprehensive landuse. plan from P (park) to G (Government) for the proposed project site. I
was a member of the Open Space Committee urluch located, evaluated and recommended parcels
ofopen space to the Maplewood. City Council for preservation. This sudy lead to passage of a

referendum for funding by the citizens ofMaplewood to purchase many parcels ofland for
preservation. While. on the Open Space Committee, I became extremely aware of the high density
ofhomes and buildings in the section ofllilaplewood where the proposed building site is located
and also of the limited open space in this area. In fact, the only parcel of land that we found ppen
and available in the area was a small section of land at the corner ofEnglish Street and Frost
Avenue. The area is also in such close proximity to the Maplewood Community Center, the
recreational walking and bike path an+d Maplewood City that I do not believe the area-would

best be served by having the Family Service Center located at this site. Also, the area is not

accessible to shopping, grocery stores - other necessities -of dents who would-be living
there.

In conclusion, I am very much opposed to this building site and do believe the limited open space
in this particular-area ofMaplewood should be left as parkland.

Thank you for your consideration ofmy letter.

Sincerely,

J

Rose Ann Bauer

cc: George Rossbach, Mayor
Members, Maplewood City Council
Iklelndsa$

0



lbCNN

irk

ti h , NN •

ry

44

ri

IrZ

79



A Attachment 13

MEMORANDUM

Date: January, 1999

To: Mayor George Rossbach
City Council
City Manager

From: Human Relations Commission

Re: Proposed Ramsey County Family Service Center

Securing equal opportunity in housing for all citizens is among the Human Relations
Commission's charges as a partner with the State Department of Human Rights. Accordingly, the

Human Relations Commission requested Ramsey County and Catholic Charities to provide the
Commission with a factual resentation regarding the proposed Family Service Center and thep g g

Emergency Housing Program run within the shelter.

Based upon the presentation held on December 1, 1998, the Commission feels the proposed
center and housing program have been carefully designed to benefit its participants while

minimizing an negative impact the shelter and its program may have on the community. The
Y g ve p

Commission therefore supports the proposed Ramsey County Family Service Center and views itpp p p Y

as a necessary, positive step toward securing equal opportunity in housing for all citizens.

cl



all

V

12cfer the, S\ .
00"

Januar 4, 1999

Attachment 14

AV14 eL611
Health Care for tie Honk ess JAN 5

atid Ho -1eCalls
4 8 • 1"1i it #':-:: t rec t

a-ahit Patil, Minnesota 55101
01 ) —190-6814 ( 61 2 290-6818 ( fax)

Maplewood Cit Hall
1830 East Count Road B
Maplewood, MN. 55109

Dear Council Member:

I am sendin these letters on behalf of Famil Service Center residents. I sincerel hope that you
take the time to read these letters.

Ifyou have anquestions please feel free to call me at ( 651)290-6816.

Sincerel

LIU
Karen K. Bollmann

11011

a ploot lrain o werst side c0ill Ill till it liedth Services
aw



Health Carefor the Homeless

Main Strect Health and HouscCalls
43S NIUM Street

Saint Paul, tilinncsota 5; 102

61 290-6814

612 227.9914 (faux)

Attachment 15

le

le

G  1 .  -s  

ems'•  
C L7'

j 

ve l'l' CrI  C

Ile A
q7I cc  

l

L

e--,

zc e—

C/

f

1-e

C C/ k

oo"

4e a IA-1 - ` 4

7, 00

or l

1 1'rvjec•tof 11 rst side C'onintunity Health Center



Attachment 16

TO ALL THAT DOESN'T KNON

For you people " that doesn't have a clue on what a homeless shelter is like this letter
resi at Catholic Charities Family Shelter. You are

will inform yo of this. I am rest g
the understand on how hard It is to _findallowed to stay 30 days per quarter. So  •

lace to sleep and give us three meals a day.
affordable housing. They give us a safe p P

e that assist you to find qualified programs that
Pam James who is the Housing Advocate S . • 

nto F.I the R.O.O
assist ' our in affordable housing. She is the reason we might be getting

y
le housing. I f it wasn't for her, we probably

Program. That will help us get into affordable ,
F. Program doesn't accept us, I don't

still are homeless on December 22 . If the R.O.O.

oina to do. But the staff at the family shelter assists us in every •
know what «e are g d affordable housing

et. T to be homeless, jobless and unable to fin
chance that they g Tr
on what we get without help.

L610K



Attachment 17

1cl,CL (y)

Ic j

CtU

htu Lac ..LoActuic; IL
2j

f ..Y . ti

7
Ld fl -

C
U)L LLL

111 - (-,
Its

LLLPLVA
r)uL

Ct

y
IL

ck LN
C6

LL CU

A Ic
41)

0 -\cA-Cv - -
L

Y c : c
t d

c I clj-
C \ C . .

2s L

q

L

a

CAJ

cu LJ
ct- ItX. cd4to  l `

cL
L

L Yl L I  
Ick

t.A

84 j
Lit



1 '

Health Carefor the Homeless
N1 ain Street Health and HuuseCalls

8 Main Street

Sai cat Paul. Milinesota 551o2

612 390-6814

612 22 (fax)

AL.,als

y iC'Cs Casa eE

aya ct Cq `Cv cf Ccre MCA C10 `Crik
C.s ..e.15 • f.,.c C. : 3

W CiEa_G . t LA CocLn C.t  -E,1,

CLUL
CISCur1 u clceiLZa h'-

ach im c -U UbJ. otiq

AC Ctt\
ov CAkl)-klj

crnc 1egiutrn Ic',pwrAc tcl. c

J C L11.4 a , 6), LLLtl

1 f'rujec•tof West Side CUI)imunit • Health ( "enter



Attachment 18

Health Carefor the Homeless
Main Street Health ancf HouseCalls

r 8 Main Street

Saint Paul. N1111liesota 55 102

612 290 -6814

612 227 -9914 (fax)

axC.` YY 0—

tf

CAD  il V ;. sY• - cS

QJ

b C

Ck-D

Ct ' 1',a -'L' CirU
CL, L

QA'
MOK'N-0

Ay

J
86

4 Project of Westt .Side C,mutulnity Health Center



Attachment 19

December 8, 1998

Dear

was at the City Planning Public Hearing at theI am Christy Shisler, and I am homeless. I .
The woman s eaker for the council Glad} s

St. Paul Technical College on December 7 P .
g about their time limit. Their time is up at 8.30.

Morton, outraged me. She kept talkin abo
I am one of those people. What did she

At the end of the meeting she said you people".
Q to God that I have found a safe place for

mean by that? By 8.30 I am hopin and praying "
you „1 somethincr to eat. But for  ou people by

m •. children to sleep and was able to get then

your dinner. -I would bet you each a hundred
8:30 you are ready to go home and eat yo

look for a safe lace to sleep or worry about what you are gomg
dollars you don't have to to P • 

to N ur

have to do is dig in your pockets and take out the key
to eat. For "you people ha  }  

Do me a
your lights and o to the kitchen to find somethin to eat.

liome. Then turn on }• g •. 
r ' will never be empicebox for 30 days and I will guarantee you it P

favor and watch your y . , 
All you

do is o et into your car and drive to the grocer} store. }

I f it gets low all you g g
was there only two

rote • store and pay for it. All the time I Y
have to do is go to grocery

people spoke to the council besides myself that know what it was like no to be able to

le that talked to the panel have descent homes
afford a descent home. The rest of the people
to

Q

how it feels to o to bed hungry, feeling of
o to. The probably don't even know h g •

g y P
within you when you are unable to feed your

sadness, shamefulness or angr }'that comes  ith y Y .
s ' 

ungr .Also hpin,,., they will be safe when putting
children and sending them to bed h y P

Q we • ' 
ng the people that spoke want the same thin

your children to bed. Don't get me wro P P
ertel

atilt, for all o ic' includin m)sclf. «e desp
do, ti Ilt, llUtil Mai i:  afluj d l , - 

listen
that can speak our language. Why would you

need people to talk to you people P Y ,
P ' 

good job or ood standing in the communit} . 
to a erson like me that doesn t have a g g

unitP
with a good job, good standing in the comet y,

hen •ou have people in front of you g • -
y

e is a whole lot of ` you people like me that
and sa y what you want to hear. Except they •

y
t involved government issues, but I did go to

has something to say Usually I don't ge d i g .

s eaking for the council made me angr Her main concer
this rneeting and the woman p a • 

ti•e a time limit set
and her feeling "s about you people"'. For I have

was her time deadline a a shelter, and
ht now. At the resent time ti a are in afamily

upon my family and myself rig P
v. IP

30 days to fold and obtain affordable housin
then have given us time limited of y •

understand there has to be time limit,but how can you put time limit on homelessness.
i letter can eve me a time limit on how long

None ofyou that are going to receive th g
Y

myse mif and children are going to be homeless.
y

and something in a condemned or sleeping
would you care about that unless «e found ..

Vh }
ght et involved, trying to get us out of your

in our car by your home? Then you ml • g
up there

7 VVAY ! You are so wfilling to help us tihen } ou are sittin
neighborhood.  O

ho in whe n
t clothes your secured homes, driving your cars, s pp g

with your store bough ,  to say we 'z
g el inQ l i nothe people that need help s w•. Just y

T

you need somethin But h p . . P P  
ion changed b` the year 20_0. SO COtiIE O

ro osmg a plan that will have this situation changed familyP P ' ' have enclosed some rental paper that
PEOPLE: loon: at it from our position. I

bnom. Look at the numbers: for most of }•ou
shelter Rave us to look for affordable hous . `,

afforde•erthiriQ •ou and } - our famil.
ere •on t be ar.% problem and still be able to •  

t - • . e each monththere • 1' -   •
ou t to suri h mon

nts. But that isn t possible for us.  on h} dneeds and  a P of



year and tive had the same problem. We finally
what we get? See we lived here last y ,

that would let us live therewith five children. But guess
found a one bedroom duplex t  

Q ware
us ti•e had to move because there wasn't enou squarewhat; the city came in and told

ba
were homeless again. You se when we moved

footaè for that man} people. So we  
e

have jobs, eren though I gotten seriously ill ther
here ti e had a place to lip e. ti e both th

I had a surgery on October 29 ,released
for awhile that I was in the hospital for a week. g y

T ti•embzr 4 Even though I was in much pain I
S;

on the 31 , and was back at work Igo
z • children could have a safe howorked 40 hours that week. Son } me and be able to eat. ,, 

b
t t and care. OnN22, wNy be

So there is no wa} you can say I don ry
tive lost our obs and daycare. Since `•e don't

homeless again, titi e not only lost our home, )
k because not :even, a bus goes out to our job

have a car of our own we couldn't . get to wor
t.

Q was our daycare. tive lost everything in one shot.
site. Plus where we were livin that y

T have .30 days to et back on our feet and find
So now we have a time limit. j e only h y g •

as it seems. You can Look at the prices for
affordable housing. And that isn't easy, 

me. So
titi•ill spend all the money titre get to get into a ho t

yourself. More than likely w e P
Christmas isn't con home this

n 8 6 4 3 and 1 year olds that rismnug to our

what do you tell a  • y
you handle it? So

believe in Santa Clause. Tell me how would }
year. When all of them spoken about

at what needs to be done. The Reverend who
please tale a real good Look

council'sP
d a real good idea. Get up, gthe elderly woman on the bus; ha et out of your co

g toda
t today not the year 2020. tive need the help y

chaos and do scmethng that « coon , y y • , 
e me. - youthink is best for the people like Thank y

not tomorrow. Please try to do what y
for your time.

Sincerely Yours

vL
r



It HOUSING LNFUR ATION OFFICE

USTI:NGS FROM THY. ST. PAUL P10NIER PRESS
SLNDAY, NOVEMBER 29 1998

NEAT UPDATED LIST AV'AILALZLE: ON DECEMBER?. 19yRi

3 BEDROOMS

A PA RTM rN'i'S

A1~"fOti VLEW SUBSIUIZE:DNO PETS.111".AVeF. PD. 7'38 -0059

Sl i. NI ROCK COURT S496 -564 S U BSLDILEI NO PETS /I IT./%V *T. PD. 38 - 1625

W 7TN r i ? i •ill) S750-875 APP. FEE, 190 -85'4 4

B URNSVIlLLE 94 - 2778 T-

C'Q'!'l'GE GROVE S7252 liT1[.. 458 -330

COTTAUE GROVE S ..02547755

CU17AGE GROVE HT. INCUNO PETS 459 -4311

EAGAN sb25 UTH . 1688 -094

LITTLE CAN. ( 12'1 . ?:1) S79 HT. PD- 11:'DOOR POOL 414

IZUSE:v11.1.1: HT. PD. 4:3 - 2U45

VADNAIS IMIGIIT'S (11!1) S, 25 NO FETS 151 - ?C5 - 8929

ti SP S950, 1'0 ON)r '1(;UOD CREDIT 513 -1141

Mr00.)r%L7RYt6940Wt3JllMER£ RD. S'S-!S LNCL. EITJPOOL 38 -1816

1f01 E•S

EAST SIDE ( 12A) 0+ NO PETSIFEN CED YARD 7771

EAST S1DE'12XX Blt. DLEY UT1L. 1 "E.1:1

III GE11.A:tiD'12 /1) 51395 LITIL. 222 -7 KME

PHAI.F.N S80tl 772 -8321

Sl'111IT1LNiti' (I13t.J) 5;5:)+ UTIL. 222 -v3 6

APP1,1 -' N'AI.1,!'Y RYN I' TO 0WIMG00I) (:RF.I)TT 513 -1441

C'U'11ACE: GROVE (1 -1) X1075 FENCED l'.AJCD 451 -2

LAKEVJLLE Syy RENT TO Ow11GOOD CREDIT 513 -1441

M12NDOTA HEIGHTS 51393 UFIL. 605 -1815

SHOREVIEW (1211) 51 l0U UTIL. 645 -1735 CAROL

SS1' Sig + RENT TO Oti1'N 3`•':i50

COND0.70NM fOUSES

MAP1.E«+OOD SS75+ NO PETS 788 - 2600

DLTPI.EXE

EAST SIDE 0 H'C./%'T. PD. 93-3493

MERMAM PAR111935 ROBLYN 5815 li'1'. PD. i5; -3911

MIDWAY(111) Si75 UT11.. 903 -4937

nA1tDxU.. 5725+ 414-01.9%1

WEST SLDE (1; l) 1'TII,.N. OT SECT 8 APPROVED f+8 -8425

ROSEV I LLIr SS60+ llTlLJNO PETSS 432 -19:5

11OLKE'S i4 BE:DltOOMS1

E AST SLD£ 189:+ RENT TO OW 35- 215i)

A.PARTINlE'NTS f4 BEDROONIS)

EAST SWE: 51000 INCL UTLL 436 -52.42

89



1 ` ,, __._ -- Attachment 20

Vie. t y1do

Decemb:r 19, 199

Dear Sirs:

I wish to i.? o on notice that I oppose tLhe Location of t' r1e ---

F ni.ly Service Center. I live a short di tanne from the area fear
X% 

the safety of the community as well as the residents of the Ra nisey

County Nursing; Rome. At the informational meeting at Presentation

School it was suggested that the residents of the facility could

visit" the Nursing Home residents. That is not why they are there.

They are extremely vulnerable people and don't need visits from abused

or delinquent people having free access to then. ',•e were told only
4 police calla , e3_4 :;d in the past year to t :c: c;: isting faci1_lt;
a. - 'U - the Loigry , I feel that is not truthful as a policeman kno N-n by a

frend ' of mine has said they have 23 calls a. day to that present
facility. All are not for the 4th floor, but m'or'e than reported by
the proponents of this horrible plan, we better beef up our police
orce if this i s impleM A n to d and patrol the surrounding area to insure

the safety of - the current residents in the neighborhood. I and my

neighbors are vehemently opposed. to this proposal and find some of

the people who are for it, are not residents close enough to even

be affected by it. Sure they are for it - ----- i.Vs not in their

neighborhood: , are all the questionalbe projects foisted on

the Fast Side? I sincerely hope that the opponents of the plan will

be given a fair hearing and consideration and not just go through
the motions. There is no need to amend the comprehensive plan as

this is not a park use.

Since.rc•l:y ,

i 939 Flandrau St.

1 Ir lv 55109

On the same day I received. the notice of pizbl i c hearing, I

also got a flyer from the Maplewood Police dept. notifying us of

a CRIME ALERT, because of thefts & burglaries in our neighborhood
and to contact Lt. Banick. Don't we already have enough to contend

with without this facility being crammed down our thoats?

90



Attachment 21

LAND USE PLAN CHANGE RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Ramsey County applied for a change to the city's land use plan from P (parks) to G
government facility).

WHEREAS, the city staff proposed a change to the city's land use plan from P (parks) to G
government facility) for the Ramsey Nursing Home site and the county barn site to bring the land
use plan into conformance with these uses.

WHEREAS, this change applies to the Ramsey Nursing Home (2000 White Bear Avenue), the
proposed Family Service Center northeast of the nursing home and the county barn (2020 White
Bear Avenue). The legal description is:

SUBJ TO AVE THE W 620 FT OF N 438 FT OF SW 1/4 AND W 620 FT OF S 235 8/10 FT OF
NW 1/4 ALSO N 52 FT OF S 287 8110 FT OF W 160 05/100 SD NW 1/4 ALL IN SEC 14 TN 29
RN 22

AND

SUBJ TO AVES AND ESMTS AND EX W 620 FT OF N 438 FT THE W 810 FT OF N %2 OF SW
1/4 OF SEC 14 TN 29 RN 22

WHEREAS, the history of this change is as follows:

1. On December 21, 1998, the planning commission held a public hearing. The city staff
published a hearing notice in the Maplewood Review and sent notices to the surrounding
property owners. The planning commission gave everyone at the hearing a chance to speak
and present written statements. The planning commission recommended that the city
council approve the land use plan change.

2. On January 25, 1999, the city council discussed the land use plan change. They considered

reports and recommendations from the planning commission and city staff.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the city council approve the above - described
change because:

1. This change for the proposed Family Service Center would be consistent with the
comprehensive plan's goals and policies by providing housing and services to meet the
needs of nontraditional households.

2. This change would correct the land use plan map by incorporating the Ramsey Nursing
Home site and the county barn site into the G classification rather than the current P
classification.

The Maplewood City Council approved this resolution on 11999.

W



Attachment 22

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Ramsey County applied for a conditional use permit for a family service center.

WHEREAS, this permit applies to the site northeast of the Ramsey Nursing Home at 2000 White
Bear Avenue. The legal description is:

SUBJ TO AVE THE W 620 FT OF N 438 FT OF SW 1/4 AND W 620 FT OF S 235 8/10 FT OF
NW 114 ALSO N 52 FT OF S 287 8/10 FT OF W 160 05/100 SD NW 1/4 ALL IN SEC 14 TN 29
RN 22

AND

SUBJ :TO AVES AND ESMTS AND EX W 620 FT OF N 438 FT THE W 810 FT OF N /2 OF SW
1/4 OF SEC 14 TN 29 RN 22

WHEREAS, the history of this conditional use permit is as follows:

1. On December 21, 1998, the planning commission recommended that the city council
approve this permit.

2. On January 25, 1999, the city council held a public hearing. City staff published a notice in
the paper and sent notices to the surrounding property owners. The council gave everyone
at the hearing a chance to speak and present written statements. The council also

considered reports and recommendations from the city staff and planning commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the city council approve the above - described
conditional use permit, because:

1. The use would be located, designed, maintained, constructed and operated to be in
conformity with the city's comprehensive plan and code of ordinances.

2. The use would not change the existing or planned character of the surrounding area.

3. The use would not depreciate property values.

4. The use would not involve any activity, process, materials, equipment or methods of
operation that would be dangerous, hazardous, detrimental, disturbing or cause a nuisance to
any person or property, because of excessive noise, glare, smoke, dust, odor, fumes, water
or air. pollution, drainage, water runoff, vibration, general unsightliness, electrical interference
or other nuisances.

5. The use would generate only minimal vehicular traffic on local streets and would not create
traffic congestion or unsafe access on existing or proposed streets.

6. The use would be served by adequate public facilities and services, including streets, police
and fire protection, drainage structures, water and sewer systems, schools and parks.

7. The use would not create excessive additional costs for public facilities or services.

R



8. The use would maximize the preservation of and incorporate the site's natural and scenic
features into the development design.

9. The use would cause minimal adverse environmental effects.

Approval is subject to the following conditions:

1. All construction shall follow the site plan approved by the city. The director of community
development may approve minor changes.

2. The proposed construction must be substantially started within one year of council approval
or the permit shall become null and void. The council may extend this deadline for one year.

3. The city council shall review this permit in one year.

4. The county shall add more parking to the site if the city council deems it necessary.

The Maplewood City Council approved this resolution on 21999.

93



MINUTES OF THE MAPLEWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION
1830 COUNTY ROAD B EAST, MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA

DECEMBER 21, 1998

V. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Ramsey County Family Service Center (Van Dyke Street — Northeast of the Ramsey County
Nursing Home): Comprehensive Plan Change (Park to Government) and Conditional Use Permit

Ken Roberts, associate planner, introduced the proposal. He then turned the floor over to the

Ramsey County staff and their representatives for further background, more information and
discussion. Don Leier, an architect with SMMA (the designer of the facility), expanded on the
staff report. He felt the site for the proposed facility was positioned to make the least impact on
the nursing home, the county parks building, and the neighborhood. He said a portion of the
existing nursing home parking lot will be used for the facility, and a new parking area north of this
will be provided for the nursing home staff. One row of parking is also being taken from the
Aldrich Arena overflow lot and this area will be restriped. Mr. Leier thought this family center
would have very little impact on the parking and on White Bear Avenue and the neighborhood.
He described the center as a "rather small facility, 20,000 square feet, single -story building, slab
on grade, 21 rooms." Mr. Leier confirmed that one of the directions the architect was given was
to design the facility so that if this use were discontinued the building could be utilized for
assisted living or additional space for the existing nursing home. He noted construction features,
i.e. all rooms have their own bathrooms, that would make it readily adaptable.

Mary Nelson, a financial assistance manager for Ramsey County Human Services, talked about
the program that would operate from this building. According to Ms. Nelson, it will be a facility for
mothers and children /families that are temporarily homeless. They will be here while permanent
housing is found for them. Commissioner Frost asked what "primarily" meant when the staff
report said the facility would "primarily serve women and children." Ms. Nelson responded that, in
addition to the women and children served here, up to ten single women, and occasionally
fathers or men who are part of a family could also reside here. Men who are not part of a family
will not be housed at the facility. The rooms allotted for single women are set up for double
Occupancy. The other sixteen rooms are designed for maximum flexibility by the use of
interconnecting doors. She said the maximum length of time for residence here is 30 days but
the average is much shorter. She said the average in 1997 was about 12 days.

Ms. Nelson said 85 percent of the children served here are 12 years of age or younger and
approximately two - thirds of the people using the facility are children. She said one of the primary
rules of this facility is that the children must be in school. Ms. Nelson hoped to. have discussion
with both the Saint Paul and Maplewood school districts about making a transition from the Title 1
school program that currently operates in downtown Saint Paul (where the facility is now located)
and perhaps continue this program. She said the preference is to do whatever is least disruptive
for children. Ms. Nelson said 63 percent of the families who stay in this facility are actually from
Ramsey County. The other 37 percent are primarily from outside the state of Minnesota.
According to Ms Nelson, they are mostly people who are coming here for better
opportunities either for jobs, education, or safety for their families.



Planning Commission - 2-
Minutes of 12 -21 -98

Commissioner Thompson asked about a concern he had heard in regard to "the outside
presence of unhappy suitors or unhappy spouses." Ms. Nelson said, at the current facility in
downtown Saint Paul, it is difficult to distinguish the motive of persons in the vicinity of the center.
She said the people in the facility are not allowed to have visitors so there is no reason for
someone to be "hanging around outside this facility." She felt that in this Maplewood location it
would very apparent , and unacceptable, if people were loitering. There will be cameras on the
outside of the building to watch for this. Ms. Nelson said they have met with people involved in a
project through the Saint Paul Police Department that deals with crime prevention and how
buildings are built. Design details such as landscaping, windows, and lighting were covered.

Commissioner Rossbach asked if funding for this center would come from any additional taxes,
levies, bonds, etc. for either Maplewood or Ramsey County residents. Ms. Nelson addressed

the costs of running the facility. She said a blend of county, state, and federal funds are used to
pay for the people staying here. An attempt is made to use as little county money as possible.
Ms. Nelson did not anticipate any change in the cost to the county of running this center because
it will not be any larger than the current facility. She thought there might even be savings
because of how the facility will be run and the ability to share maintenance with other county
buildings on the property.

Ms. Nelson said the facility is staffed 24 hours per day, seven days a week, 365 days a year with
a least two staff members. During the day there are many more people working there.
Commissioner Trippler referred to the various individual comments included with the staff report,
and asked about the numerous 911 calls (397) that were made last year. He added that the staff

report only indicated four. Ms Nelson clarified this by saying the Lowry Family Shelter takes up
two floors of a building. There are six to eight additional floors that are low- income apartment
rental housing. When the number of calls is requested from the police department, they give the
number for the entire address (building). Frequently an apartment number is not attached to the
report. Ms. Nelson indicated that the facility is now operated by Catholic Charities and the
procedure is that anytime the police are called, an incident report must be written. She said staff

pulled the incident reports for 1997 and there were four.

Judy Karon, the director of community and economic development for Ramsey County,
addressed the capital expenditures to develop the facility. She said all the money being used in
this debt -free facility has come from the Federal Home Investment Partnership Act, HUD, a small
amount of Community Development Block Grant funding used for the sidewalk, and the largest
portion is money awarded through the Minnesota legislature to the Minnesota Housing and
Finance Agency. Ms. Karon stated that funding for this type of housing was among the highest
priority in the Minnesota Housing and Finance Agency, and they have allocated $1.7 million
dollars to this development. It will be about a $3 million development.

Ken Roberts referred to the discussion in the staff report on the parking. He said there are 23

new spaces being proposed that are not in the counts included in the staff report. Thus, there is
a net loss of only 14 spaces. Mr. Roberts summarized the recommendations made by staff and
included in the report.

Chairperson Fischer noted that the area to be designated G on the map included with the staff
report does not extend north to the trail as the previous Hillside Neighborhood Land Use Plan
map showed. Mr. Roberts thought some lines should be added to the map to indicate that the G
area covered the three county buildings on the property. He didn't think it was necessary to
extend the line north to the trail since some of this was fairground property. The G designation
did not include Aldrich Arena , the county park building or the golf dome.



Planning Commission - 3-

Minutes of 12 -21 -98

Ms. Fischer also questioned why this request was being considered by the planning commission
at this time. Mr. Roberts said it was on this night during Christmas week because the county
wanted to have the open house on December 7 and city staff did not want to prepare a report
until after that meeting so changes, concerns, interests, etc. could be included. This planning
commission meeting, December 21, was the next available meeting date. Staff felt it could not

be postponed until January because a state law says cities have 60 days in which to process
applications, such as this, and get them to the city council for resolution (the county did give a
two -week time extension to January 25 for this). Mr. Roberts said construction must be started in

April to have the facility completed by the end of the year when the downtown center closes. He

felt it was "a matter of both county calendars and city calendars and how they fell into place and
this is the best meeting that fit the needs of both the county and the city."

Commissioner Thompson asked staff to review the reasons for denial of an application. Mr.

Roberts read the reasons and associated them with this request. There were no further

questions from the commissioners so Chairperson Fischer opened the item for comment from the
public.

Alys DuCharme, 1725 Agate Street North, commented that the data given about the site was
informative information." She thought the needs of the community, in regard to client usage,
was done responsibly. She said the establishment of this site gives Maplewood an opportunity to
demonstrate to the larger community that "we do value all people, especially those who are most
in need." Carol Lynn, Burke Avenue East, saw no negative impact to the residents of
Maplewood from this proposed home. She thought there was a need and that the location was
ideal for mothers with children who are in need. Pat Henry, 1827 Kennard, said he was very
much opposed to this facility because he felt "Maplewood was being dumped on." He thought
Maplewood should take care of their own people and St. Paul should do likewise. Mr. Henry felt
it would cause the area to deteriorate.

Leslie Lane, 1707 Stanich Place, was concerned that "there are no accountability to the people
that would be utilizing the shelter." She mentioned that she had rented to out -of -state people
who came from the shelter in downtown St. Paul. She said references are forged and single
mothers have boyfriends that are "usually affiliated with a gang." Ms. Lane questioned the
background of some of the facility residents. She said there are often underlying causes why
these people are homeless. She also said the St. Paul police have a program called FORCE.
Landlords are asked to call this program in reference to police calls, verification of troublesome
teenagers, credit checks, and renting to anyone who has an unlawful detainer record. Ms. Lane

agreed that she was most concerned with the support services being provided to the people.
She said "it is not enough to pay their rent." She thought that letting 37 percent of the people
reside in the facility that are not residents of Ramsey County was a very big problem.

Denise Hartigan, 1235 Century Avenue, felt she was representative of the population that is
served by the Family Service Center because she is a single parent and will be unemployed on
January 1, 1999. She said this is not a place for convicts, but for mothers and children in need.
Jean Petroski, Flandrau Street, is against the home because "per capita, Maplewood has more
group homes than other areas." She felt the numerous police calls to the downtown building
were for the same type of persons that have been placed in housing and not learned
responsibility. She also was concerned about sheltering people from out -of- state. Commissioner

Thompson spoke about the Rental Property Manager's Association that helps landlords protect
themselves. Ms. Petroski said they have used other agencies to screen prospective tenants in
the past.



Planning Commission - 4-

Minutes of 12 -21 -98

Alexandra Thompson, 1939 Flandrau Street, felt the people in the nearby Ramsey County
nursing home were vulnerable and should not be exposed to some of the types of people that
would be at the family center. She also thought Maplewood had been "dumped on enough" with
the methadone clinic and the golf dome. Virginia Pederson, 1875 Flandrau Street, said she had
frequented a coffee shop in the Lowry Building downtown. She stated that some members of

the police department thought "the whole population down there was very unsavory." She was

not against the shelter but was undecided. She said the area was getting "seedy" and wondered
if the shelter would bring up the quality in Maplewood.

Kevin Berglund, 1929 Kingston Avenue, agreed with Ms. Pederson in that he was not against the
shelter but said "Ramsey County is creating a dumping ground for St. Paul's problems." He

referred to the reasons for denial and felt that six of them applied to this request. He called the
facility an "intake processing center for out -of -state residents." He questioned how long it takes
to be a Ramsey County resident —one day or one year and where the statistics originate. He

mentioned a report that indicated 70 percent of the felonies occurring in the county are committed
by persons residing in the county for less than a year. Mr. Berglund advocated using the
Government Center East (the former FOK and American Center Building) downtown, where the
human services department is located, for the family center. He felt the Maplewood
Comprehensive Plan is a document that can be used to reject this proposal.

Mr. Berglund said the city of Maplewood chose this site from three possible, the other two being
the Tri- District School and the Hideaway lounge sites on County Road B in Maplewood. He

claimed he was told this by Director of Community Development Melinda Coleman.
Commissioner Rossbach asked if Mr. Berglund believed the Maplewood staff had the ability to
tell Ramsey County where to put the facility. Mr. Berglund said he did believe this. Mr. Berglund
further gave reasons why he claimed that Washington County wanted this center to be built in
Maplewood. Commissioner Trippler asked that comments be restricted to facts and limited in
time because of the number of people in the audience. Mr. Berglund stated that he was asked
directly by the commission to mention names. He questioned why the citizen comments attached
to the staff report did not require names and addresses to document their validity.

Bob Zick, East Shore Drive, felt Mr. Berglund brought out some very important facts. He said a

lot of information is not coming out here." According to Mr. Zick, the county has a "very
calculated way of putting out misinformation." Mr. Zick questioned the profile of people who use
this shelter. He mentioned areas near this site that he says the county considers affordable
housing — Hillcrest, Gladstone, North St. Paul. Mr. Zick requested the availability of additional
information. He asked if the alternative uses in the future for the building could possibly be a
drug and alcohol center or a mission. He said this proposal was not good for the people who
would need this facility and definitely not good for Maplewood.

Robert Walz of North Branch, Minnesota, the director of congregations in community for the St.
Paul Area Council of Churches, was present representing that council. He said the area council

operates the overflow shelter for the homeless of Ramsey County in area churches. Mr. Walz is

a former resident of Maplewood and said he shares the same view as many current Maplewood
residents. He stated reasons that the request should be approved. Mr. Walz said the
comprehensive plan change from park to government is logical and consistent with the existing
use of the facility and planned use for the property. He felt the site was consistent with the uses
of the intended property because it already contains a residential facility and several county
buildings. No land will be taken from tax rolls and this is a campus where food and support
services can be shared with other facilities. Mr. Walz said there has not been a problem with
violence or vandalism in these overflow shelters.



Planning Commission - 5-
Minutes of 12 -21 -98

Mary Schoenborn, 2649 Midvale Place, said information on the shelter was available much
earlier than this summer. She spoke about services convenient in Maplewood that would help
serve the homeless. Ms. Schoenborn mentioned that many area residents volunteer at the
existing shelter. She said these people do not feel threatened by the residents or circumstances
around the shelter. Maria Junehager, 358 Highpoint Curve, concurred with Ms. Schoenborn. She

also is a volunteer and felt the shelter would be an asset to the community.

Jean Strub, 1929 Price Avenue, has volunteered at the shelter. She said it is a very worthwhile
cause and is efficiently run. She feels these people deserve a chance. Ms. Strub visited houses

in her neighborhood to give facts about the shelter. Of about 57 houses, she felt approximately
ten people were adamantly opposed to the center. Many were neutral. Ms. Strub is submitting-a'
petition to the staff signed by many in her neighborhood. Mary Jean Mulhern, an employee of
Healthcare for the Homeless , urged the commission to recommend approval of this proposal
because shelter is a health care issue. She pointed out that the majority of people, at some time
or another, came from some other place.

Philip Kingren, 2367 Larpenteur Avenue East, spoke about the fear in the community created by
misinformation. He is in favor of the shelter. He said Maplewood could perform a "needed role in
the 2 " and 3' tier suburbs" and be a model for other communities. Mr. Kingren commended the
commission for a job well done. Barbara Skoglund, 1969 Price Avenue, described typical
homeless people. She urged the planning commission to allow Ramsey County to build the
Family Service Center "in her backyard." David Skoglund, 1969 Price, thought the parameters of
the site are well defined. Peter Fischer, 2443 Standridge Avenue, also spoke in favor of the
proposed center. He did not feel it would be disruptive to the neighborhood. Mr. Fischer was

concerned about comments that were made by some people at the meeting.

Carrie Wasley, representing the White Bear Business Association, said the organization is
against building the shelter at this location. One reason is the effect it would have on the
community as a whole. Ms. Wasley mentioned large empty retail spaces, deteriorating housing
stock in the area, poorly- maintained apartments in the area, closed businesses, etc. She asked

for "more positive investments in the public sector." Ms. Wasley as also concerned about the
i

Y

impact the shelter would have on the Ramsey County Fair.

In response to a question from Ms. Wasley, a representative of Ramsey County said residents of
the seven- county metro area are returned to the county they came from so that county can
provide for their needs. All residents of the shelter are screened. The county representative said
the shelter as planned would not accommodate a second or third story. Ms. Wasley said a
printout of the police calls to the current facility downtown St. Paul is available. She felt reality
was somewhere between those who felt the shelter would be no problem and those who thought
it would be a great many problems.

Chairperson Fischer said the planning commission is an advisory body to the city council . The

commission will only make a recommendation, which basically will apply to the land use
consideration, and the city council will make the final decision. This item will be considered by the
council on January 25, 1999 in the Maplewood Community Center. Commissioner Rossbach
asked that any further comments be limited to two minutes per person. The commission agreed
with this time limitation.



Planning Commission - 6-

Minutes of 12 -21 -98

Bob Zick thought the comments that called people racist, made by some that had organized and
lobbied this issue, should be resisted. He felt the only people that used this term are those who
are pushing the "intake processing center." He said for "the rest of the community to have valid
questions and be painted in that light is very degrading." Mr. Zick asked about the screening
process and how it was determined if people were from Ramsey County. Ms. Nelson said they
were dependent on what people tell them but a significant number of people are sent back to
their county of origin in the metro area. The screening process is not to screen people out but to
try to put them into any situation other than the shelter.

Leslie Lane asked the breakdown of why people are in the homeless shelter and questioned the
support services provided to them. Ms. Nelson answered that there are numerous reasons for
homelessness. Through June of 1998, 28 percent of the people were in the shelter because they
were evicted, 38 percent were there because of lack of affordable housing, 6 percent are from
housing units that have been condemned, 71 percent were in a personal or family crisis, 5
percent are there because of physical abuse, 2 percent because of alcohol or drug abuse, 2
percent mental illness, 1 percent fear of crime or violence, and 8 percent for no listed reason
often people indicated more than one reason).

Jean Petroski didn't feel that the average 12 day stay in the shelter was sufficient time to educate
an individual who is having problems making rent payments or finding employment. She also

mentioned adequate follow -up. There was no further comment from the public so Chairperson
Fischer closed the public hearing portion of the meeting. Kevin Berglund said he asked for
additional comment before the hearing was closed so he was allowed two additional minutes.
Mr. Berglund protested the time limitation on the public testimony. He questioned how a decision
could be made at this meeting because the lines on the map indicating the area to be changed
from P to G were not definite and facts were inaccurate and inconsistent. The hearing was then
closed.

Commissioner Rossbach asked the definition of unlawful detainer. Commissioner Pearson said

it was legal action taken, usually originated by the landlord, where the landlord and tenant appear
in court to argue their points on either nonpayment of rent or eviction for cause. Ms. Nelson said

bus tokens are provided for the use of residents and bus is the primary means of transport.
Commissioner Rossbach was interested in a comparison between the availability of bus service
in Maplewood and downtown and the effect on this program. Commissioner Frost, a daily bus
rider, said there are a number of buses that run within a short walking distance of this site and go
to downtown.

Commissioner Rossbach agreed that the map showing the land use plan designation change
should have been more definite and disagreed with the thought that the parks building is a park
instead of a building. He said he would not be voting in favor of this change if all the buildings
that are used by the county at this site are not included in the change. Mr. Rossbach felt it would

be appropriate, in an effort to retain as much of this area with a park listing, to change only the
footprint and the land in between the existing buildings. He didn't feel this change should include
the land beyond the buildings. He exempted the arena and the golf dome. Mr. Rossbach said
the parking lot should stay with the park designation.

Commissioner Frost was unclear about the proposal to change from park to government. Ken
Roberts showed the site plan included in the staff report on which he had just added lines to
represent Mr. Rossbach's concerns. Commissioner Rossbach agreed with the area designated
on the map. He thought the government designation should cover the buildings and not the land
the parking lot).



Planning Commission
minutes of 12 -21 -98

Commissioner Frost moved the Planning Commission recommend:

A. Adoption of the resolution which amends the comprehensive land use plan from P (park) to G
government facility) for the proposed Ramsey County Family Service Center (northeast of
2000 White Bear Avenue), Ramsey Nursing Home (2000 White Bear Avenue) and county
barn (2020 White Bear Avenue). Approval is because:

1. This change for the proposed Family Service Center would be consistent with the
comprehensive plan's goals and policies by providing housing and services to meet the
needs of nontraditional households.

2. This change would correct the land use plan map by incorporating the Ramsey Nursing
Home site and the county barn site into the G classification rather than the current P
classification.

B. Adoption of the resolution which approves a conditional use permit for the Ramsey County
Family Service Center. Approval is based on the findings required by the code and subject to
the following conditions:

1. All construction shall follow the site plan approved by the city. The director of community

development may approve minor changes.

2. The proposed construction must be substantially started within one year of council
approval or the permit shall become null and void. The council may extend this deadline
for one year.

3. The city council shall review this permit in one year.

Commissioner Thompson seconded.

Chairperson Fischer asked staff why the reasons given under Recommendation A were not
reversed. Mr. Roberts thought they were both very important. Mr. Roberts asked if it was the

intention of the motion to include the county parks building. Chairperson Fischer agreed that it was
the intention "as redefined by staff at the request of Commissioner Rossbach." Ms. Fischer was

uncomfortable allowing a parking variance without the standard wording used in other conditional
use permits when a variance had been allowed. This wording addressed the potential for future
parking problems.

Commissioner Pearson requested that information from the police department be included with this
type of request. He had a real serious question about whether this location would be a better place
for children if "people getting off the bus downtown from Chicago with 15 -, 16 -, 17 -year old kids from
gangs are going to be placed in with these children." He questioned the discrepancy in number of
police calls given and didn't feel comfortable going forward with this request. Commissioner

Thompson said, at a previous open house, he had conversation about this age span in the children
and was told that the teenager referred to "were an extreme minority." It was indicated to

Mr. Thompson that a teenager in this situation would usually stay with a friend in another home. He

pointed out that, for a teenager, this is a very embarrassing, traumatic situation.



Planning Commission - 8-
Minutes of 12 -21 -98

Commissioner Pearson asked about the definition of residency as it pertained to the program.
Mr. Pearson also questioned if he should abstain from voting because he is a Landlord. It was the

consensus that his voting would not be a conflict of interest. Ms. Nelson said a decision was made by
the county board about a year ago to not exclude people who were from outside the state of
Minnesota from use of this facility. Many people who use this intake facility are on public assistance
and it can be determined if they are receiving funds from somewhere within the state of Minnesota.
Ms. Nelson said about 15 percent of the children they see in a year's time are between the ages of
12 and 18.

Commissioner Rossbach asked if it would be within the time allotted to table this item. Mr. Roberts

said it could be tabled. only until the next meeting. Mr. Rossbach was concerned about more
information on two issues the discrepancy in relation to the police reports and a comparison
between what type of programs Maplewood has allowed in the community versus other neighboring
communities. He requested this information before he voted. Melinda Coleman, director of
community development, told Mr. Rossbach that she would need more information on what he meant
by county programs. Mr. Rossbach thought these were "the programs that presumably people
wouldn'twant." He defined that further as programs similar to this, drug treatment programs, and
juvenile detention facilities.

Commissioner Pearson requested information from the St. Paul Police Department on their
assessment of the nature of the crimes and calls from the building that houses the Family Service
Center downtown. He wanted to know how many of these calls were to residences of people who
originally went through the intake facility and then were placed in permanent housing on other floors
of the Lowry building. He was concerned that Ramsey County can't "have enough, because it is
government, safeguards in place that perhaps you have to take too many people that are serious
problems." He would like to see strong constraints on the qualifications of people that are going to
placed in this particular facility.

Commissioner Thompson thought that, with a conditional use permit, there was a possibility for
communication between the city and the county. Chairperson Fischer asked if the commissioners
wanted to consider the comprehensive plan amendment and the conditional use permit separately.
It was decided to divide the question for vote.

Chairperson Fischer asked for a vote on the following:

A. Adoption of the resolution which amends the comprehensive land use plan from P (park) to G
government facility), not as proposed originally but as describe by Mr. Rossbach and redefined
by staff, for the proposed Ramsey County Family Service Center (northeast of 2000 White Bear
Avenue), Ramsey Nursing Home (2000 White Bear Avenue) and county barn (2020 White Bear
Avenue). Approval is because:



Planning Commission - 9-

Minutes of 12 -21 -98

1. This change for the proposed Family Service Center would be consistent with the
comprehensive plan's goals and policies by providing housing and services to meet the
needs of nontraditional households.

2. This change would correct the land use plan map by incorporating the Ramsey Nursing
Home site and the county barn site into the G classification rather than the current P
classification.

Ayes— Fischer, Frost, Rossbach, Thompson
Trippler

Nays— Pearson

The motion passed.

Commissioner Rossbach asked if the move to table would override the motion on the floor.
Chairperson Fischer said it would but asked if she could make an addition to the motion as it now
stands before Mr. Rossbach made his motion.

Chairperson Fischer moved to amend the motion to add the statement that Ramsey County should
add more parking to the site if the city council deems it necessary.

The motion was seconded. Ayes —all

The motion passed.

Commissioner Rossbach moved to the table the motion until the next meeting of the planning
commission to allow time to gather additional information, through the Maplewood and St. Paul
Police Departments, in order to reconcile the numbers in the police calls made to the Lowry Building.
Information is also requested on whether language could be included where Ramsey County would
not place the most objectionable (dangerous) types of clients in this particular facility which is largely
for women and children. Some type of comparison, with surrounding Ramsey County communities,
of programs like shelters, juvenile detention and drug treatment.

Commissioner Pearson seconded.

Commissioner Pearson asked that staff be directed to include a report from the police department
when items such as this are to be considered. Ken Roberts said the Maplewood Police Department
was notified of this request and made no comment.

Commissioner Thompson stated that he asked for police reports from surrounding communities on a
previous item and found them to be "quite meaningless." Mr. Rossbach clarified that he was not

asking for police reports, but wanted the numbers of centers in each city.

Commissioner Trippler asked if the issues, as they relate to the tabling, are germain to the issues
that the commission has the ability to vote on. Melinda Coleman felt this was within the boundaries

of the commission's vote because this is a conditional use permit and these were concerns that had
been brought forth, especially the police calls, and therefore were germain to the CUP and the
general welfare of the people.

Ayes Rossbach, Pearson
Nays— Frost, Thompson, Trippler

The motion failed.



Planning: Commission - 10-
Minutes of 12 -21 -98

Chairperson Fischer did not vote because the tie would not make a prevailing side so the motion
would fail.

Commissioner Frost called the question. The motion, as it now stood, was to:

B. Adopt the resolution which approves a conditional use permit for the Ramsey County Family
Service Center. Approval is based on the findings required by the code and subject to the
following conditions:

1. All construction shall follow the site plan approved by the city. The director of community
development may approve minor changes.

2. The proposed construction must be substantially started within one year of council
approval or the permit shall become null and void. The council may extend this deadline
for one year.

3. The city council shall review this permit in one year.

4. The county shall add more parking to the site if the city council deems it is necessary

Ayes— Fischer, Frost, Rossbach, Thompson,
Trippler

Nays - Pearson

The motion passed.

Chairperson Fischer requested that staff have the additional information on the police calls available by
the time this item goes before the city council on January 25, 1999.



MINUTES OF THE MAPLEWOOD COMMUNITY DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
1830 COUNTY ROAD B EAST, MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA

DECEMBER 22, 1998

VI. DESIGN REVIEW

A. Ramsey County Family Service Center — Northeast of Ramsey Nursing Home

Julio Mangine, director of property management for Ramsey County, said they had reviewed
the staff recommendations and found them to be acceptable. Mr. Mangine introduced Don
Leier, of SMMA architects, and Carol Morphew, the project manager. Mr. Leier, the architect
in charge of the project, said this would be an L- shaped, 20,000 - square -foot, one -story
building. He said approximately one -half of the existing nursing home staff parking lot (north of
the home) will be used for the new facility. This will be replaced with parking along VanDyke
Street and a small ancillary lot to the northeast. One row of parking is also being taken from
the Aldrich Arena overflow lot and this area will be restriped.

Mr. Leier said the project essentially will consist of two equal portions -21 living units located
in a wing that faces toward the nursing home and a wing that contains support functions (a
small health clinic, dining area, play space for children, etc.) that will look toward Goodrich Golf
Course. He said the support services are at the south end of the commons wing and open to
the parking area for deliveries, etc. A play yard for the children is in the back court area and
will be visible from the nursing home. The proposed building and elevations will be brick
veneer masonry on all sides with a metal roof. Mr. Leier said there would be bay windows in
all of the sleeping rooms. The design of the roof has been changed to horizontal instead of
vertical.

According to Mr. Leier, a final brick selection has not been made but colors in the reddish -
brown range are being considered. Mechanical equipment will be on the roof and screened by
a five -foot parapet wall. The only mechanical device on the ground will be a transformer
located near the back support area. The transformer would be adjacent to the dumpster, and
screening would encompass both of them. The details of the screening are not available yet.
Mr. Leier said there would be double doors at the service entrance that would not be serviced
by large semitrailers.

Mr. Leier answered questions from the board members. He said there is a bathroom for each
of the occupied rooms. The ventilation stacks through the roof will probably be combined into
common exhaust vents as part of the ventilation system where fresh air is supplied into every
room that is heated or cooled. These units will be screened behind the parapet. Mr. Leier said

there is a central commercial kitchen and dining room so there will be no food stored in the
room and no meal preparation in them. He also described the color of the brick that will be
used as somewhere in between that used on the park building and the nursing home.

Dick Faricy, principal in charge with the architectural firm SMMA, compared the color of the
precast material that is on the parks building, the three types of brick used on the nursing
home, the barn and powerhouse brick and the proposed color for this building. He said the

brick used on this new building will blend with those used on the nursing home. The building
would have a green roof with beige window trim. Traffic would predominantly enter up Ripley
Street and come in off VanDyke Street. Mr. Leier said there are still some details in regard to
signage, etc. that need to be worked out.



Community Design Review Board - 2-

Minutes- of 12 -22 -98

Boardmember Robinson asked about the play area. Mr. Leier said this is proposed to have a
five - foot -high fence with play equipment. The sleeping area will also have a similar fence. He

said there is no television in the individual units. Carol Morphew emphasized that the existing
fence by the nursing home will be maintained, but this ornamental fence will be added. Mr.

Leier said there will be freestanding, decorative lights around the perimeter of the building and
a mounted fixture on the backside. This is a secured building.

Chairperson Erickson asked if there was anyone who had questions or comments. No one in

the audience responded. He closed the item for comment from the public.

Boardmember Robinson moved the Community Design Review Board:

C. Approval of the plans (stamped November 13, 1998) for the proposed Ramsey County
Family Service Center, based on the findings required by the code. The property owner,
Ramsey County, shall do the following:

1. Repeat this review in two years if the city has not issued a building permit for this
project.

2. Before getting a building permit, the applicant shall provide the following for staff
approval:

a. A grading, drainage, utility and erosion control plan.
b. A sidewalk/trail plan for the extension and connection to the Gateway Trail.
c. A revised site plan showing the handicap parking next to the front sidewalk.

3. Complete the following before occupying the building:

a. Construct a trash dumpster enclosure for any outside trash containers. The

enclosures must be 100 percent opaque, match the color of the building and have
a closeable gate that extends to the ground. If the trash container is not visible to

the public it does not have to be screened.

b. Install all required landscaping. An in- ground lawn irrigation system is not required
since there are county maintenance personnel on site to water landscaped areas.

c. Construct the sidewalk/trail extension and connection along White Bear Avenue.

d. Screen any roof -top mechanical equipment that would be visible from the Ramsey
Nursing Home. Any other roof -top units that are visible from any other direction
must be painted to match the building.

e. The screening referenced in 3.a. and d. shall be subject to staff approval.

4. If any required work is not done, the city may allow temporary occupancy if:

a. The city determines that the work is not essential to the public health, safety or
welfare.



Community Design Review Board - 3-

Minutes of 12 -22 -98

b. The city receives a cash escrow or an irrevocable letter of credit for the required
work. The amount shall be 200% of the cost of the unfinished work.

c. The city receives an agreement that will allow the city to complete any unfinished
work.

5. All work shall follow the approved plans.
approve minor changes.

The director of community development may

Boardmember Shankar seconded.

The motion passed.

Ayes—all

A member of the audience asked to comment on the proposal. Chairperson Erickson said that
portion of the meeting had been closed. The gentleman in the audience commented that it was
deplorable not to give a person the opportunity to comment. Chairperson Erickson again said that
he would have been given the opportunity to speak if he was there when the item was being
discussed. At this point, the board had concluded their review and made their motion.



J rl . , . t': . 3. +,. Ct. ) '! i!'Y 1 •, J:FV .. t , ,,,.' . s. ;}n t' f.n . rr. 1  '. . t• :,..^ 
v - . o _ . A i Y•_n , { - • J } r1  „ l s _ 35 ,.  D t  -.. 

c • ,. .. J•:r r .  , '• : }.' ; Y • ' 1' "' i x •7a. •.:<r SS r. ,? W.a. ...tt.. , 5,.  7 y 5Y . t, _ , _ t,'. .. r . ... z,.r X"' , _•'r e,t .   ' ; x'  r.  i

r.

PETITION ...........:... PEITIONPETITION.......

residents s ort the location of theamseY County FamilyWe the undersi ed Maplewood pp
um . we believe that It is an , un orrant resource for,women andService Center u. our coxrxn ty p

f tem 6r services as they work toward self-sufficiechildren who are in need o p ary ey

C2L

V41 <
ArA

d
f.

x 1 ...  _. > .. r _ .- ._ .. 1, .. ,... .. .. .:;'" •.: : r e -

Y , , .. f ,. r .. . : , -.: t, ,... t, r . IBS `/ «. ir,: } i:•

I

t .



of .. ,. .... - . , .. ., i . r  t , x. i,:. :. ,. ,..... , . .. o :. kd i • s.
y tI L t ': t• E r74. !. .....1>  ... .... .. 1Q _ __... ftl 4 . ' L' l s 4'. i• ZY } : L Ft ^ .x .. .. .. ' . .. e^ . » + fir , .. tI .. .. ;. _ .. . , L < • v

qq
iJ I ..... , ` V.l+ , 1 T n. ..  . f , Yi• .. ,. 1 a  r . ... .. l . F Sa. .: ) w -- y„ '. „<i• &!..rSf ... 16. ... ' ti. .. . - n.c 5

1 {},, j
ti-.. (. r. -..r .. .. iri... ..  .:. ...4 1[I ! • . Y.  Y, . il "} •/4li:!'f of Jti  ui 1, 1 i.

t ... ... ..f . .,. Y k.71 r• ,- .. i , .. .... x .,.. a,7 1. } Yr • . 1- •,,: r. o- 3 ., v -i t..  gg ;•., ,,;..: v a. •'. - (.: s  -.yv
t . l ....  _. ..., .: - r .. , .. f.. ,trl . f.._ . , - '.Y . ti t r.. .k •:dzr a

l.... , r.r_,. ,, 1 '.. r } q,. r • s•L ..rfi' ' y ¢. .x. rf._..t ... . i , z ^ a' 'C .1.. •., t.,'' 1: _ r. Y. j}Y L { . p4f.•' , r!'!7 g . y_ ,

j

ETIPETITION... .............. PETITI4/il................ P

he Zamse co , oanty . Fanihe'undersi ed Maplewood residents su ort the location of t y yWe t gn . 
that It is an im ortant resource forwoppService Center in our.commuru . We believe xmen and

need of tem or ` services as th work toward self - sufficiency.children who are m p ary eY • =

C /511 a ssio 5"1 -77 -335 6

aa+ F any SFet

I`'laplk) oci, Mn.

a1 3'0

c ()') ti SSltc 
bYj —(DS 3 - 4Y - 7) 

IX-

Ck

5 _. „ ... y ' k -... k. .. c , s i. yy. } > far` , q , . ,,. ..: r t.,.t.- c. '' ; ' , f ; L =: '.
S +' . : t - ' ^ <% S.s:`•z • E ` (.•. ii: h: ,. "1.:, ' el..y

i ` d8.. -. 3 • F.,. : i , x... .•, t: -# ! iY. 
f ce.•i,... ak:. 

S

y . -., .. -, .. ,l- ,. ., .. tt . r ,;`. : . ,_.. , i1 . : -rT { Y< e <, ' P, -- 1' . X:



a S.
10 hu

r A
al4-V pqo--t" MIN; .< all

Al

0N:  y 9.Cfr.

PETITION. PETl PETITIU

Ramse Count FaWe the undersiqned Maplewood. residents su ort the loofthe -
at it is an un ortant'resource for womenanWe: believe th

jl
Servike Center in our 'conununIty. P

toward self-sufficienc6 workmporary services asChildren- who are in need.ofte' th y

Phone number*Name Addre

Icy i o f <o k c. w. ,4 >v i vc
A ra 6-- L WZ Q92

6J 36.
aaro

MQpIe
e d

1. r1.

M)V 6S



PET /T /ON ................. PETITION.. PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in our .community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self- sufficiency.

Name Address Phone number

ru

r 77,5P

ybB

C ve- 7S 73 Y

s

c> 0 L.uC)

VV



J " Y 7 ,.



PET /T /ON..........- ....... PETITION...... PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self-sufficiency-

Name Address Phone number

4c Ym I'',   . rdao / ^ to

I?V 3- ' e

Illy

7 7 7



OPETITIOiV*dtaa**,6414,PO,h**,.,, PIFTITION

moth

Please brin Petsoma. si with you to' thLh,CitM ..On Mobd9'Jativar a

Bob, . 64 &68660' '' I "or ax them to W U'..'At.65—th" Maplewood Commun1tv CeftterThe'a"'ter., te

Ube the undersi Maplewood + residents support the location of the Ramse Count Famil
Service Center in our cot=unit We beieve that 'it 'is an important resource for women and

Ifchildren ;rho are M' need of tem.porax se as the work to-ward self-sufficienc

Nor

IF j j

t   r

nsa+ awnawn +drw+esarvwwesr.asawwa ... .. .__... rata ` . wn .. _.._.



rDACT/r/o/vG PETITIONv Fogg go oaf reawr

k q -

We tAhe undersi Nlavlewood resl"dems support the locafion of the Ramse Count Famil
Service Center ummiti our cor-n-rn vie be

I
W

efieve that it is an imortat resource fowomen and
j n dofternpomJ-1  ee Lne woli toward self-sufficienc

Na-qie I Addresss

J", ,r  .
J!•+ 1i.

41a

i PLLki;v t _
4. 4f

rik - ^ V4 ,+ ,. • r .. k • ,'>r" : r  rr' Tas• - `ri a ' '' rf - ''' rj, .fir

fir
LAna. 33Srr .aer•e+i+xoam   °, ; r 'A. F . • •

r .  

Ss - " r -•r'• - ' ii _ ' r pr••" Y r° i"°

41a

rs

N na
the i

l P n reasebrm eow signatue's -With you to the'-Ok'' uncil.Meeftg.on o"O", 2
r

e A

er-a ` 0 ftx e 02
1

eat ' r 6,Bob'PMaplewood Commun"Mj C T r,,t. t..



PX7TIrION
7/ TION

We d-le un

lar%lew 4e location or the RaMSey Count F 
4ve". I L AA'

Y
Ot tariporar

Port'at resOu-rce for -women and
Accl, aSs t1i9

r
7 T I tow-fard self- suffic4ienc

I I&CL

lone num er

yen.,_, _ _'_...__.___ -.. 
r  / 

F I P 

17

T-OzV4

4:0 Ol

A - t -

c

4

ie

4. _
4aw . . nr_...  ..... .

wwn:f_as+a: r...1v:,  . ._.

Y
i Jc.. Y r '+--.

F .: 
r ;, 

r
J ::! rr - '=  _ rz " s. : , a.... _ r 

r2; f.4F

z.,
Y

7

b

rf

Please onn Petib"on s-i*Plua MIS With to trhe.Cl` thltv council Me finlj - - %;I Ar on mond Ja" 5nuar l

f,651446-6866o,x em Toter. Theak • Bob
theMa Commumm-V V.: n. er.at _.Ml or fa* th



PETIT /ON ................. PETITION...... PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service. Centeri our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self - sufficiency.

Name Address Phone number

ZyIS % I.-\V-?b`9

qr PI. A C4 73 l - 100 9

s 3 -?07



PETIT /ON ................. PETITION,...... PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in our community. We believe that itis an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self - sufficiency.

Name Address Phone number

97' Sa
j

R



PETIT /ON ................. PETITION................ PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self - sufficiency.

Nawe Address Phone number

and . X130 -CPJ

jle CI

jv.:
j 6r

I& nol 7,3

C) 5tss,9 Sig '+7a

el 91

Z,3
X313  0 l T` "O`

7 3 7

Al Iq



PETITION................. PETITION................ PETITION

x

i

1

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self - sufficiency.

e Address Phone number

V

J

s

I... f7, 14e4 , I ,,
9

ryryry - 

r

i

0 q-c(-
r

link-



i

RV

x.. _ .. .

PE
2yr.-m7fi rh::a a f

p .i>r•  ETITIOM ...K: P ..•..•...... PETti Ya r TIONO , I • I • I • I • 1 • • • TI
07.

6 rW ,

7
v

k ; e t e undersigned Ma lewood residents su ort the location of the Ramse Coun

f 0 1

behev , ;,...: :.  .. •    • ervice Center in our com' M' We that it s an n octant resource f r 1

Cwho are in need of tem or services as they work toward self-sufficieP'Y eY / 

Addres er

o f

k Name Phone numb

V

t
1 

1 {

f,



P  kyyFevol A/, C) ((

Z3  55

S—vj-e 0

L.



731. To t

W3

IV 04 3 J6 i e 4 4 2 F2---

731. To t



1W

X0
M M

I . . . . . . . . . ...

0 1M

PETITIONO 
k,f r PETITION. PETITION0 dF 0 0

sme une d rsim-ed lewoo residents upport th location of the Rase Count Fam
rr

M (.,,i jm,, F

ervice 

y

S Center m our communit . Web - that it is an important resource for an
a , s f {`4 ;i` children , 'ho are in need of temporar services as workrk toward self-sufficienCY-

AF Address . Phone number

U4

73 S V 75;0 fi7

7
3,5VIP

2 :50 E77

s.

Ck 5bJ,

r +..._...... ...
v...+" .

a

ARM
P `  ,  +

T"d

hem

C I

4
Sir

JA

q

ZI

A A

w 

C
OP

f-

73"? 1 - ' Y' 6 ItCJ

7, i2e

1s



PETITION......... PETITION......&*#....... PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the County Family
Service Center in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self - sufficiency.

Name Address Phone number

e1,f 2371. bbl ve, 730 -q30

Sanclhc Pinh̀er 3  4 H r' /lWooc r . S` 7

1 CIO

10

2 N

R3a Sara Few ,.w zso 738 -37̀a$

7 &0" 3 7-

00

g90

Zzo arVer 73- SoFS3

YW T-6 5 iY?a Ln

4 o z oil Lam, 23r8 /'L

ti

J

I



0

yik .............. I—

I. . . . . . . . . . .

ltl `y, g4y

0 0 6 0 PET/ PETITION T /C ?N.'

d 
N

Fade un ort e ocatio f th' kaCoudersignedMat) ewood resid6nts'SUI)p th I - mse n y
I M A

b hMmultv. it is an impoitant resource for women anin our co We e e, thatTeti L w Service
empolrxiv services as t woo are in need:, o t hy ; t, 

chil&n- h f rk toward cJL

ame ,,- Address Phone number.

00

2.360 ; , 

yF , = PET/ T /(N :::... ....

o -- 1

4.

yN

YY2,21

rx

Ot 4
Loor.

00000

j,,77, _ •

t 

i, -F

3 de'.7 dC-IJA e

as V Q- r

3 ' 
r  

e / / ///  

I +/' / FrA
r  4yFjyl  't 2kz7

ik.

AAD IE;GA

Iron -

4Zruo

2,



0 '

PETITION................ PETITION

Name Address Phone number

L

ZA L) Ot

c"- L

avttll
6A 3

4ar I Qe 3 9

VIU

70
PV-

71 E

Lj, JAI L-d

C" Z-L bC) I

kta, 0



ir©

L12 9 612

52cvp

ri9  Oa -07

ti.



cell

0-6
i V, Zia —.KY

s 4) " Pew 71 V s1 - 239 -/ 5

73S:: e;l

k-

N Phone number

1 J41

357 lvr

f

t

x ..
2:.

t4 65'. _

r ld i 1

cell

0-6
i V, Zia —.KY

s 4) " Pew 71 V s1 - 239 -/ 5

73S:: e;l

k-



rt>.. , 

v % t ,•u. .. " a' rK.p6t , Ai . l._ .!' 1

Rrvol(lp1J7 ,e0 1 a

v  R

3 d. f . 11 a. r '
Y " ' 

r tJy  p' `2 •' h { (' ` i  

1

i ?,3 '', ` < '
ST 11,1 ^! tx ?r ` r ?  

y

S vit' S ... .Y S'J

r ' •.; t  c , 56'tr
r '.•

1
a .. tiltt' f.t , " y "i 

y } t t•• \ ,.

a - .. ° i ..i, , ' k Y ti f' r ' l ':v r

7  w } 1 t ,.. •

It

i - 1

PETIT /ON .................PETITION..4,0
1 a

Pp  
i

s '• 

a 1  
4 9 {i,G C

We the iundersi ned Maplewood residents sty ort the location of the Ramsey .Coog : 7

4. 

Tamil
a ! P f ; ,ti'{•;F.'il i` { ''i • I• / r : h + 4• ltS

y._, } qv'Y* % `
Service Center in our community- We be that. it is an uri ortarit resotu ceI , 

i

at
cUdreri who are ui need of tem or services as they wcror towardf `

f ryY c

i „ ,{. ` Y t • "  i '+ ` ` . Fiit 7 , ,•; `t M ;'  
i { 

Ip  1  •` ' .

Name Addr
i

Phone hu ear, a ,

V '
AitJ. 

r Id
I

r
F a 11 •? f

C  i , // j mo V,.( ' , 
t It ' 1  1t i w7  `  ! J , > t, vl,t ", t • `

f t  ' Lr• (/  `  , 
i 4'(F

Liz.,

Y

1 ,

t - , ii
r •, • r Y as -,?

4,.

i F , '` ,   
sit =`1• ,

i 3 ' rfis.at ± u x

J

S

A

1 .<

1M X•iS i y , d
1 t j

Y

i

I r r. It L  . f3SSStlxt K ia.:

J

a S tai }• t \1't. (r  `!• t

9

I

Y.  

1' u4'. pi - Y , pt a..7 + } , 
r

4

iit
Y. a  rfjr•



PETITION........ PETITION.........,-...... PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in our comm.uniry. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self - sufficiency.

Name Addres$ Phone number

0 /0 11  e._, (- Cveo to S f -7 7 y -! X02



PETITION................. PETIrION. 0 woo PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support, the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service tenter in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they wozki. toward self- suf

Name Address Phone number

al is

6s11-7
77y -cry I I

7 7 1000e

WON

iL= ; -` G,S., l M  .r a. $'  "( G / 7r..

L fir 2
i y y slyll.nc n Ave.,

Y Y1 "x

OW

LLL

yyj (/ 55ii7 77 0 *7 7 1

1v4q ,,r' Av,a,,,,)
47 90

U f5
5511} 3-1c(

712

A(:lyp}y \..• ' \ A,•  • v . " .... .. n• .. .. .. i(.'1.. ... \. ... W I v.., .ti..•  :" t.L.L ' •" ' •  .i

AX

il

t :•. %..' •' w ' 1 .. ... .. :.\..• I:A..q/. .. . /\ ... ..r •:.• v: .. . '(• ir•.\M.1'a:'.:i•11i.•vr..•.1.



PE77TION***************.. PET /T /ON................ PET1TION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self - sufficiency.

N Address Phone number

v 3rJay

gal -20 z9VP

4-0 r.a 777
1

Cj
00

77

Aje,

Sel 19 G'm  v 773-  7/

o 0002-000ew 7/

Je m.eoP yyf 77e

X76- yd 88

2_



PETIT /ON ................. PETITION................ PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self - sufficiency.

Name Address Phone number

7
7.7,P

7

7 37 — Sf

Tad(K cZlsb3 yrra8 ,¢ 73/ -OSYO

7 3 07

9?
V //

raj) C zS6S 7 2 Z 7

2mcec 17q-
V

MAI E 7 7 vvo(,

0 woo4 _ 75 9 - 3(,t00

q rIgA - 7,rA s- 7

73- zo6

d

L-.



I

PET /T /ON ................. PET /T /ON................. PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self- sufficiency.

Name Address Phone number













i

PET /T /ON.. o .............. P PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self - sufficiency.

h



PET /T /ON ................. PETITION................ PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Semce Center in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self - sufficiency.

Name Address Phone number

13

161 779-07&

000doi14
00 J-7

7 77 Z

W



PETITION*00000000000*0... PETITION***.......... PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self - sufficiency.

Phone numberAddress

i

i

d ..

RR. QxN OUL

S



i

PET /T /ON ................. PET T /ON................ PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents supoort the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in our community. We believe'that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self- sufficiency.

Name Address Phone number

47 1 9/ el

7s -)vt-V -,4

of JA-1
OC

Nir

o2 4e V/ J—
IL

fl/gv &Aa*j,. r'Zool -,A-, V

IV

z-?,0000

11



PETITION...... see 00 a a.... PETITION......... PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self- sufficiency.

Dame Address Phone number

6 . d

AL0007ate" "Qti

t r
V....

C Kinoton 1
ue 7-7 - 7 -3

t  '
sue` ° + 

t !  M.
a +,

co.+w

A) rz — yam // 

2

7 -7 ?- 777

77.
S i

7 may'' /y'

G



PET /T /ON ................. PETITIOM PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Centeri our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self- sufficiency.

Name Address Phone number

C7 / s 96 . , Z 7 7 -57g 5

lieu, pia  7J5

7 ;/C Z3

l0e Z1 rz

71

d



4

PETITION................. PETITiON.. PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self - sufficiency.

Name Address Phone number

a

S  .. w"'` w•

n. rrr >: °"„s , " / / . j',... . y d

r .r' ' ,  
r "  

r " " " f,

r "  % 
t,,; ,;s .  >..r • F,   °` ? p   " ' I' 

R y .,n+ , y ' olwr.. « .
Y' '..,

I /,N ' s' J '   rti

K T

61luci

PIf K

r i ! y $
r r • J [  ,

we

3

9

r

c 5 - 7
r

W

V 75,

4V

rte,,

407
a

i

3



PETITION......*## PETITION................ PETITION

We the u sidents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in o community. it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self - sufficiency.

Name Address Phone number
el

237% 6774'h)013 ZDG E'AV. olZ Ŝ

YON

20 .

011

Y71S7 S

A-.

let el

osc ---3w
Ck.

Qco fg N n 72:2  3

alvq No Cucade 6f StccP
6a 51 -7 -595

G, 
3V d- /X ` c9cc<dw C4-z 4--TTo-4 6 S - 7 ? /_ 3 5 f̀



PETIT10M.,.............. PETITION.,so,ase, PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County FamilyService Center in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women andchildren who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self- sufficiency.



PET /T /ON ................. PET /TION................ PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self - sufficiency.

Name Address Phone number

o

2. , 0

92
7 7

zt, 17 CL . l qlk
r

c
P

f

o, L

L.tJ' toeNz G P vi94

Ott &ve , 02(

7

0 171 -7-

CA. 71U

V'L.w



PET /T /ON ................. PETITION................

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family.
Service Center in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self - sufficiency.

NaSne Address Phone number

ns

O,ea t79 - 7961

4- 3



P PETITION................ PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as the work toward self-sufficiency.cy.

Name Address Phone number

l l r2̀ f E fvelC 777-31 a 6'

C^

aozs T.d4 C: J, Itlo,



i

PET /T /ON ................. PETITION................ PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self- sufficiency.

Name Address Phone number

vim 7o -7

10000000100000 27 0 -6 7-



i

PET /T /4N ................. PET /T /ON................ PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary, services as they work toward,self- sufficiency.

Name Address Phone number

9-)

J



PETIT /ON .................

A

9

3

t

i

PET1770N... Poo *a 00 *a . PETITION

0)

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporary services as they work toward self- sufficiency.

Name Address P number

I1
ATV( . CizZ 3C + tA& r

Le ,, -J 135- '19Cp1̀-

rn:
23(e,

yv U too GS$

4YW 95$x.

rlY o1ccQ
5-t_ No

P M Ali ss0 C

f Pdtf adsP Mti ssd
e to0k) c 773



PETITION...... see *a* 00... PETITION................ PETITION

We the undersigned Maplewood residents support the location of the Ramsey County Family
Service Center in our community. We believe that it is an important resource for women and

children who are in need of temporuy services as theywork toward self- sufficiency.

Name Address Phone number

AlaAj6ltD kt

s

E37()



To: Maplewood City Council
From: Scott Eggert Community Resident and 3M Employee for 20 years
Date: 1/25/99

Subject: Homeless Shelter

Since I am unable to attend tonight's vote on the Homeless Shelter, I wanted to make sure to voice my
opposition to theproposal. Ifthis shelter is approved, myfamily will beforced to lookfor residence in
another community. I do NOT believe this shelter is in the best interest ofthe community and myfamily. I
view this shelter as another sign ofthe deteriorating social and economic climate ofthe Maplewood,
Phalen and Hill Crest areas. Below are my outlined concerns:

Disadvantages:
INCREASED:

Flow of low /no income transients from outside of community and state.
500 beds x 2 month stay = 3 -4,000 people flowing through the community

Demands on schools system, teachers, administrators, students parents, etc.
Based on above, estimating 1/4 are children = 1,000 a year for schools

Crime rate, and loss of security
One crime is too many if the victim is your family or friends)

Low income businesses and services = second hand, pawn shops, Good Will, etc.
Use ofparks and public locations (vandalism, littering, muggings, - crimes)
Exiting of  middle income citizens and housing base
Traffic from lower income and high crime areas, out of state: St. Paul, Rice Street,
Chicago, etc. (People have friends, family and associates they would bring into
the area.)
Deterioration of the business climate in the Hill Crest /Maplewood area.

Already stores are, empty or replaced by lower income establishments.
Taxes and legal fees to support above

Advantages:
What are they for the community?

This is the question the council should answer before a vote.

I feel the city council should do this work before a vote is finalized:
1) Identity and justify the benefit to the community
2) Study and document the effecMe shelter could have on the community (services,

takes, crime, parks, schools, etc.)
3) Do cost/benefit analysis that outlines the risks against the public &financial rewards.
4) Mail the above study /recommendation to the community before a final vote

5) Develop a plan to revitalize the business community in the Hill Crest area

Another Proposal:
1) Locate the center where the most users are located. This reduces the traffic of users

from other locations, and makes it more convenient for the users. (Only for residents)
2) Don't build one site. This enables and encourages the behavior. Build, rent or create

foster home sites each community that needs the service. (ie. St. Paul may have a site
for 400 users, Maplewood 25, etc.. other suburbs based on the need.)


















































































